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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

fo the Members of lhe Generai Body of U]-.[ARAN

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying consciidated frnancial statements of UTTARAN (the Organization) which

comprise the consolidated statement of financia! position (balance sheet) as at 30 June 2024 aod the consolidated

statement of incorre and expenditure, consolidated statement of changes in equity (funds), consolidated statement

of cash flows and consolidated .statement of receipts and payments,and the for the year then ended, and notes to the

financrai statements including a summary of significant accounting policies.

in our opinron, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the accompanying

consolrdate6 financial statements give a true anci fair view of the consolidated financial position of UTTARAN as at 30

june, )-O24 anci of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flow for the year then ended in

accordance with the basis of accountrng and significant accounting policies described in notes # 3 & 4 to the financial

statements and other applicable laws and regulations

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternationai Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our responsibilities under

those standards ar-e f urther described in the AutJitor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section

of our report, We are independentof the organization in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board for

Accorrntants Code of Ethics for pr-ofessionai Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirementsthat are

relevant to oLrr audit of the financialstatements in jurisdlctions, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities

rn accordance,,vith these requirements and with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sLrfflcient and appi'opriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Emphasis of Matter
The financial statement is prepared to provide information to UTTARAN. As a result, the statement may not be

suitable for another purpose. our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

lnformation other than the Financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Managernent is responsible for the other lnformation. The other information comprises all of the information in the

Annual report other than the consolidated financiai statement and our auditor's report thereon' The Annual report is

experted to be made available to us afterthe date oithis auditor's report'

Our.opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audlt of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and in doing so, constder whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial

statemenls gr our knowledge obtained In the audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated. lf based on the

work we have performed, we conclude that there is a materially rnisstatement of this other information, we are

reqrrrred to repLrrt that fact" We have nothing to report in this regard'

Aztz Aalim Khair Choudhury Chartered Accountants is a member of PKF Global, the network of member f irms of PKF

lnternational Limited, each of which is a separate and independent legal entity and does not accept any responsibility or
liability for the actions or inactions of any individual member or correspondent firm(s).
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Responsibilities o{ Manaeement and Those Charqed with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with

lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs), and other applicable laws and reguiations and for such internal

control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

tn prepar-ing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Organization's ability to continue

as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern hasis of

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Organization or to cease operations, or has no realistlc

a lte rnative but to do so,

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Organization's financial reporting process'

Auditor's Responsibilities f or the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion

Reasonable assurance is a high levei of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with

iSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise fr'om fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements'

As part of an audit ln accordance with lSAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

rdentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financialstatement, whether due to fraud or eftor,

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufflcient and

I appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

mrsrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

ii appropriate rn the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion the effectiveness of the

organization's internal control;

Evaiuate the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by management;

Concjude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on

the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Organization's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

schedule or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

organization to cease to continue as a going concern'

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing

of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify

during our audit.
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We also provide those clrarged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requrrements r"egarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

ln accordance with the applicable iaws, we also report the followlng:

we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

tn our opinion, proper books of accounts as requrred by MRA Act & Rules have been kept by the organization's

management so far as it appeared trom our examination ofthose books; and

the staternent of financiai position, statement of income and expenditure dealt with by the report are in

agreement with the books of accounts and returns.

Signed for and on behalf of
Aziz Halim Khair ChoudhurY

Chartered Accountants

Signed by,

Md. Uddin Ahmed FCA

Senior Partner

iii

Dated:06 March 2025

Dhaka, Bangladesh. ICAB Enrolment No.: 804

DVC: 2503060804AS849102

a.
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UTTARAN
Flat-81, House-32 (1st iloorl, Road-:LO/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-L209, Bangladesh

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)

As at 30 June 2024

Parti cu I ars

Notes For the year ended 30 JYne

2024 2023
Amount in Taka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Total non-current assets

Current assets
Loan to members
Short Ternr lnvestment
Advance, deposit, prepaYments
Bani( Guararntee
Cash and cash equivalents
Total eurrent assets

L33,273,209E 124,810,613
733.273,209 124,810.613

6 313,890,168
7 17,056,110
8 3,25s,159

8.1 7 ,7 48,437

9 1,37,40t,201
479,351,O75

333,489,156
55,592,441,
2,703,59L

22,626,079
414,47L,267

Total properties and assets

CAPITAL FUND AND LIABILITIES

Capital Fund
Fund account/Cumulative Surplus

Statury reserve fund
Loan ioss expenses (1% on regular loan)

Total capital fund
Non-current liabilities
Gratuity fund
Loan from banks- long term
Total Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Nlembers savings deposits
Stai{ provident fund

Staff welfare fund
t\,4em bers weifare fund

Security deposit of staff
Loan ioss expenses

Liabilities & provision for expenses

Loan from other organisations
inter-project ioan

Total Current liabilities

Total Capital and liabilities

Dated:06 March 2025
Dhaka, Bangladesh.

61 .s64.284 2t.aao

10

11

t2

257,466,222
8,543,769
3,039,336

138,888,033
8,207,412
3,231.,7LL

150,327,156

13 3,027,750
t4 707,173,465

1o4,20t,215

3,039,851
1,55,777,389
758,767,240

t

\

15
t6
t7
18
19

20
21
22
23

155,945,806
7,368,718

600,000
t4,234,L40

1,198,999
5,074,499
3,750,083

5!,140,497

1s2,106,910
6,768,118
1,600,000

13,372,235
1,238,1.62

5,761 ,363
2,854,302

47,025,794

742 230,133,484

\64.244 539.221,880

These financial statements should be r-ead in conjunction with the annexed notes. Signed for and behelf of Governing Body

of Utta ra n

Coordin (Accdunts and Fina nce) Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed

Signed for and on behalf of
Aziz Halim Khair ChoudhurY ,

Chartered Accountants -

Md. Aftab Uddin
Signed by:

Ahmed FCA

Senior Partner
ICAB Enrolment No.: 804

DVC: 2503060804AS849102
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UTTARAN
Flat-81, House-32 (lstfloor), Road-10/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh

Consolidated lncome and Expenditure Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2024

lncome

Grant income
lVicro credit income
Other received
Banl( interest
Total

Expenditu re

Personnel cost
Program cost
Administrative cost

Barrk charge

interest paid to bank
Overhead/Management cost
Grant ContribLrtton
Loan Loss Provission

Provislon for lncome Tax for the year

Deprecration

Surplus for the year

Total

24
1E

Z6
)a

28

29

30
31"

547,834,764
51,605,457
58,867,82L

942,464

*___9r91r9,099-

193,572,085
34s,176,679

44,796,566
609,970

31 ,455,574
],0,523,676
8,000,000

895,78 1

9,161.,145

393,147,542
36,289,1s0
25,113,693

456,753

____lEqa31ll3_

101,834,458
289,6L7,928
32,904,216

478,36L
19,630,5 50

3,683,280

263,640
773,198

3,126,494

649,632,026 452,312,125

9,517,980 3,889,013

These financial statements should be read in con.junction with the annexed notes. Signed for and behelfofGoverning Body

of Utta ra n :

L'

,t+-1h (,

Coordinator (Accounts and Finance)

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed'

Dated:05 March 2025

Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Director

Signed for and on behalf of
Aziz Halim Khair ChoudhuiY

Chartered Accountants r

Md. Aftab Uddin Ahmed FCA

Senior Partner

ICAB Enrolment No.: 804

DVC: 2503060804AS849102

rl'
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Pa rti culars Notes

For the year ended 30 June

2024 2023

Amount in Taka

6s9,250,006 455,201,138

Signed by:
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UTTARAN
Flat-B1, House'32 ilst floor), Roaci-10/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Banglsdesh

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Funds)

For the year ended 30 June2024

Balance at 1 July, 2023

Surplus/Deficit
l.ransfereed to Statutory reserve fund

Grant received
Transfer to grant income
Adjusment Statutory Reserve

138,888,033
9,617,980
t\228,836\

657,130,82 9

(s47,834,264\
(707,s21)

8,201 ,412

228,836

to1,527

3,231,771. L50,327,155

9,611 ,980

657,130,829

{547,834,264\

Pa rticu lars Fund Account

Taka

Statutory
Reserve

Loan loss

expenses (1%

on regular loan)

Total

Taka Taka Taka

Loss lar

Balance all)u|y,2022
Surplus/Deficit
'fransfereed to Statutory reserve fund
,: ra nt received

Transfer to grant income

Loan Loss Expenses (1% on regular loan)

Ad1ustment of Iast year depreciation

For the ended 30 June 2023

1.65,059,572

3,889,013

1237,766)
367,347,238

1393,7 41,542)

9,384,011

237,766

174,443,583
3,889,013

367,347,238

1393,7 4r,542)
3,231,71"1

(4,842,847\
3,231,71.L

\4,842,847)
nt with Rese rve

These flnancial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes. Signed for and behelf of Governing

Body of Utta ra n I

df,, -\/*,t /rz
Coordinator (Accounts and Finance) Director

Dated:06 March 2025

Dhaka, Bangladesh.

L

b

,1

3.039.336 269,O49,3278.543,759257,466,222Balance at 30 iune, 2024

Parti cu I ars Fund Account StatutorY

Reserve
Loan loss

expenses {1%

on regular loan)

Total

Taka Taka Taka Taka

3.23t.7tt8,207,4L2138,888,033Balance at 30 June, 2023

on

*
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UTTARAN

Flat-81, House--12 (1st f oor), Roacl-10/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Direct Methed)

For the year ended 30 June 2024

Pa rticu I ars

For the year ended 30 June

Amount in Taka

A. Cash flows from operating activities

Grant received

Grant refunded
Mrcro credit income

Others Income

Bank interest

Payment aganest exPendeture

Revolving lr:an to beneficiaries, net

Net cash from operating activities: A ,990)

L

B. Cash flows from investing activities

Acqisition of Property, Plant and Equipment

loans and advance

lnvestment in FDR

Net Cash used in investing activities : B

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Short term loan from banks

Loan from other organisation

Others liabilities

Group members'savings

Security money

Members' loan insurance

Net Cash used in financing activities : C

Net increase during the year (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

657,730,829 367,347,238
(1,406,54sJ (386,7s4)

57,605,457 36,289,150

58,867 ,82L 25,7 t3,693

942,464 456,753

(638,992,69s) (448,873,8911

19,598,988 124,255,719)

!47, 746,3L9

(L7,s64,3411 (6,148,866)

(6ee,668) (1,018,108)

1s4,s47,9241 {4,078,814]|
(4,2s4,01s) 916,868

895,781 773,198

3,839,896 t7,350,984
(3e,163) [218,270\
861,905 376,477

(53,243,520) 15,060,383
\,

Lt4,775,122
22,626,079

(29,917,247)

52,543,326

L37.401.20L 22,626,0?9

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes. Signed for and behelf of Governing

Body of Uttaran:

4,[^ (r.a4.z
Coordinator {Accounts and Finance)

Dated:06 March 2025

Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Director

L.

.:

7

20,272,323 (1.268,540)
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IJfiARAN
Flat-81. House-32 (1sl floori, Road-10/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh

Consolidated Receipts and Payments Statement
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Receipts

Opening balance

Cash in hand

Cash at bank

Receipts during the Year

Grant received

Income from micro credit Program

Overhead cost received

Contri bution
Shared management cost

lnterest on investment
lC5 saie

Others lncome

Biogas Plant Sale

House rent received

Tree Sales

Service charge received as grant

Bank interest
Realised from revolving loan fund

Advance received/Fund transfer

Encashment of investment in FDR

Loan received from banks

Loan received from others

lnter-project loan

Realised frorr group members savings

Security money

Risk fund/Members' loan insurance

Old Motor Cycle & Office Equipments Sale

Loan from staff provident fund

Total receipts

Payments

Personnei cost

Program cost

Administrative cost

Bank charge

Overheadf Management cost

Grant Contribution
Capital expenditure

Paid to revolving Ioan fund

lnterest paid to bank

Loan and advance

lnvestment in FDR including lnterest

Payment from fund

Loa n refu nd to ba n ks

lnter-project loan

Pard to group members' savrngs

Security moneY

Risk fund
Staff security refund

2,266,t47 1,926,580

20,359,932 50,51'6,746

657,130,829
5 1,505,457

10,523,616

10,488,947
28,964,087

2,481,754

737,576

5,687,348
481,060

? l)1

942,464

360,966,988
1,132,300

39,942,878

56,465,000

4,7L4,703

45,413,398

8s,727,061
34,000

1,386,330

361 ,341 ,238
36,289,150

3,683,280
1,936,828

r,5,392,531

2,356,942
55 L,350

1"1.9,328

30,000

L,557,298

8, L36

456,-t53 \

30t,7 47 ,821
1,985,389

9,238,693

114,160,000

766,868

37,291,888

95,840,356
37,000

2,627,380

78,000

850,000600,000

1,387, t,o47

t93,572,085
345,L16,679

45,429,27 4

609,970

10,523,676

8,000,000
17,564,341.

341,368,000

37,455,524

836,400

t,406,545

LtL,0t2,924
45,473,398

8t,887,11L
73,163

524,425

1,000,000

101,834,458

289,617,928

33,139,910
478,36L

3,683,280

6,148,865

326,003,000

19,630,550

2,619,703

3,340,359

386,754

118,838,814

37,291,888
78,489,372

355,270

2,310,963

L

JuneFor the r

TakaAmount
Particulars

8
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Bank Guararntee

Gratuity Refund

Loan refund to staff provident fund

Total payments

Closing balance

Cash in hand

Cash at bank

7 ,7 48,437

72,1.4r
700,000

7,249,6 74,tr3

1,534,327

137.40L.201 22,626,079

1.387.015,315 1,o47

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes" 5igned for and behelf of Governing

Body of Uttaran:

4

2,266,t47
20,359,932

clJ-4e'{
/
5' .lr.o
Director

Coordinatot (Accounts and Finance)

Dated:06 March 7-025

Dhaka, Bangladesh.

*r

ended 30 Junethe

Amount in
Particu I ars

ilh;iia,

r'
o
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utta ra n

Flat-81, House 32 (1st floor), Road-10/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka 1209' Bangladesh

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

For the yea r ended 30 June 2024

Background

uttaran started it,s development intervention to uphold the rights of the poor and underprivileged in 1985 from Jatpur

village of Tala upazila under Satkhira district. uttaran, which means 'transition" in Bangla language' is a people cantered

organizatiorr using a rights based approach to alleviate poverty, diversify livelihood opportunities and empower poor

communittes of Bangladesh

Uttaran is working for last 40 years in the most inaccessible and vulnerable 47 upazilas of Satkhira, Khulna, Jessore'

Bagerhat, Faridpur, Madaripur, Shariatpur, Barisal, Bhola, Patuakhali, Barguna, Noakhali, Laksmipur' Feni and Cox's Bazar

districts.Through a network of 48 offices, one trainirrg centre with well-developed communications and operating

procedures and 532 experienced and highly qualified staff. Uttaran has strong credibility among communities and with

the GoB, also secure a lead role in civil society organizations in Bangladesh. Uttaran maintains professional and

automated financial systems to track all budgets; a fully staffed internal audit section; and possesses a strong Monitor;ng

and Evaluation system collecting demographic information on all proiect beneficiaries, as well as their participation in

project activities. Uttaran's annual report's link is showing below;

The organisation is registered with the Department of Social Welfare vide registration no. Satkhira' 6/85 dated 05 March

19g5. uttaran is also registered with NGo Affairs Bureau under Foreign Donations (voluntary Activitles) Regulation

Ordinance 1978 vide registration no. DSSIFDO/R 255 dated 18 January 1988 and subsequently renewed on 18 January

201-g for the next ten years. Other two reglstrations of Uttaran are Joint Stock Companies & Firms under Societies

Registration Act vide registration no. 1860 S 11188 dated 3L May 2011 and with Micro Credit Regulatory Authority

!ssuing license to perform micro credit operations vide registration no. 01366-02704-00277 dated l-5 June 2008'

tn addition to micro credit program, Uttaran has the following prograrns:

t,

l;\*.

Funded byName of the projectSl. no.

T
2nd PhaseDevelfor Vulnerable Groulnvestment nt

Bangladesh Government
2 lntegrated Community Bassed Center for Child Care, Protection and Swim-Safe

Facilities Project

Skills Develo)
Misereor & KZE-GermanY

Non Food ltem (NFl) support for Forcib ced Myanmar Nationals (FDMN)

Host Communities in Cox's Bazar District
ly Displa

and Food su for
Misereor & KZE-GermanY

Emergency NFI support for the fire affected families of camp 5 and education

the host familres of Cox's Bazar dimaterials su for
5

Misereor & KZE-GermanY
Livelihood recoverY su PPort d Myanmar Nationals (FDMN)for Forcibly DisPlace

and H n Ba h.adesCoost itimmun es

6

Misereor & KZE-GermanY
Continuation of the project Covid-19 lmpact M itlgation for ForciblY DisPlaced

FDMN)and Host Communities in Cox's BazarMyanmar Nationals (

7

Misereor & KZE-GermanY
8 Sustainable River Basin Management M) Adapting Climate change in the

Southwest Ba ngladesh Project

(SR

Welthu ilfe WHH
Services for WomenRural Advis rment

Welthungerhilfe (wHH)
10 Preparedness and response support in Water,

Refugees and Host CommunitY in Cox's Bazar

Sanitation and Hygiene to Rohingya

and Rohingya Refugees in Bashan

Cha
Weon of WASH Servicesthelncreased Resi lience for Women11
lnternational DeveloPment

Research Centre (l
12 patial Surge forecasting using Artificia and CommunitY Knowledge

inclusive and Transformative

I Intelligence

Ea Action R

HELVETAS
13 for Cyclone MOCHA affectedBuilding Back Better: Emergency Recovery Support

and Host FamiliesRohi n
HE

14 N utrition and Environment 7
Su Ha

HELVETEnvi ronmentN utritionHSut-5
Share TrustLoastal ProjectedRe thuction inI LedLoca Dis a ste rly'ab

gA

Baneladesh Government

Bansladesh Government

4

9
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+ Uttaran
Flat-81, llouse'32 ilst floor), Road-10/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka'1209, Banglariesh

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

For the JO )une 2024t- Funded by
51. no.

n Refugee Council
Restoration of Essential Services for the climate displacement affected

communities of Ba adesh.
17

Norwegian Refugee Council

(NRC)
18 Restoration of Essential Service for the Climatic Disp

Communicaties of Bangladesh" in Shayamnagar & Kayra

lacement affected

Norwegian Refugee Councll
19 Restoration of Essential Service for the Climatic Disp lacement affected

unicaties of
Norwegian Refugee Council

20 Skills Development for Vulnerable Rohingya and Host CommunitY Youth of Cox

Solidaridad lnternationaland LiSustainable Food2l
1001 fontaines

27 Uttaran Pani
M Aid

23 Food Assistance for Fo rci b

Muslim Aid
24 lnclusive Community Resilience to Disaster a nd Climate Vulnerabilities (ICRDCV)

United Nations Office for
Project Services (UNOPS)

25 Strengthening the capacity of those displaced by disasters and climate related

causes to cope with adverse situations

Youth Empowered : Preventing rly and Forced Marriage in Bangladeshchild, Eaz6

The Neth ndsZ] stice Fund
The NetherlandsWAI Ba adeshNew Area WASHL6
The N nds

79 lementationSDG WAI Ban esh
the children2023 ?roBGD HF BA30

Save the children
31 ;lone Remal 2024BGD SIDA R

Save the children
32 Resilient WaterSatkh i m Pilot

EN DS-Netherlands
33 es are Changing; a PeoPIe's Plan for Ecosystem-based AdaPtation tnUpscaling

Tidal Rivers of southwest adesh
Booth EN DS-N etherlandsnce Sustainable indigenous Agro- ecological Liveli hood (ASIA-Livelihood)34

the
35 Led Actions Susta inable Water and Land Ma

Action Against Hunger I

Action Contre la Faim
Community Led Approach for Adaptation and Resilience (CARE) Against the

Health lm ot Clrmate Ln
36

Against Hunger I

Contre la Faim
37

Fund2024OAC Start Fun d
Fund

39 AssasuniDisaster Risk ct
Fund

40
FUNO

4L Remal- Relif and Ea

Education and DeveloPment

Foundation-Educo
From work to school : education, training and protection for children in hazardous

child labor in the coastal areas of Bangladesh
42

Education and DeveloPment

Fou ndation-Educo
proving the protective environment of Ro hingya FDMNs in Bhashanchar

through Adolescent and Youth nt
43

Palli Karma Sahayak

Foundation
44

Palli Karma Sahayak

Fou ndation
At

World Food m
e Pre & Post Activation P46

d Food m
one Remalr

Damise Refugee Council
Promoting Climate Change Adaptation a nd Resilient Practices in Southern Project48

Health (Finish) Mondial Project ofFinanclal lnclusion lmproves Sanitation a nd

Kalaroa Munici desh.Mnish nd al-DGIS)oDistri ctndu raSatkh i

49

adeshBa
50

t

'10

Name of the project

{Nr Ra)

World Vision Bangladesh

IWVB)

STEP Project

38

(Tra nche-3)

(Tra nche-2)

4l

Finish Mondial
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Uttaran
E at-81, ilouse-32 (1sr floorl, Road 10/A, Dhanmondi, 0haka-1209, Bangladesh

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

For the ended 30 )une2024

2. List of Executuve Committee members

3. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

3.1 Basis of preparation

l-hese financial statements have been prepared following accrual basis of accounting under historical cost

convention. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared by consolidating all the projects of

Uttaran with its general fund and micro credit program.

3.2 Reporting currency

All of assets, liabilities, capital fund, income and expenditure are denominated in BDT which is the functional

currency of the organisation.

Reporting period

The financial statement of the organisation have been prepared for the year from 01 July 2023 to 30 lune 2024'

Funded by
Sl, no. Name of the project

Practical Actionlience Plunch Llrmate51
Deutsche Gesellschaft fur

lnternationale
52 Urban Management of lnternal Migration due to climate

{Irhan manasement of Misration of l=rvellhood (UMML) P

change(UMIMCC) &

lnternational Rescue

Committee (lRC)
53 LocalAdaptation Plan and Action Development in Barisal and Khulna Division

Shelter Box54 Cyclone Remal Shelter ResPonse
Europian Commissionnalozed Access toMa55
lnfrastructure Development

Company Limited (IDCOL)
55 IDCOLE-lCS Programme

Infrastructure Development

Company Limited (IDCOL)
IDCOL. Biogas & Bio-fertilizer Program5l

BSRM58 BSRM Water
Mr" Yoshiki Takeshima

(Japan)
59 EdLrcation Takishima

Own Fund (Uttaran)Villaee Sanitation Program60

Name Qualification Profession Present address

Sarder Md Rezaul Kartm B.A (Hons), M.A Social Worker Vill: Kapilmuni, Upazilla:

Paikgacha, Khulna

Biddyasagar Sarker B.A {Hons), M A Social Worker and Teacher Vill: Jatpur, Upazilla: Tala,

Satkh i ra

Shahidul lslam B.A (Hons), M.A Social Worker Vlll: Jatpur, Upazilla: Tala,

Satkh i ra

Rahima Khatun BSC (Hons) MSC Social Worker and Teacher Vill : Pasrokhi, Upazilla: Tala,

Satk h i ra

Dr Nazrul lslam Vaternary Doctor SocialWorker Vill: Shakhipur, Upazilla:

Debhata, Satkhira

Achinta Saha B.A (Hons), M,A Social Worker Vill: Jatpur Upazilla: Tala,

Satk hi ra

Meherun Nessa BSC (Hons) MSC Social Worker and Teacher Vill: Pasrokhi, UPazilla: Tala,

Satkhi ra

Sirrl,a.

3.3

11

Right (AMAR) Project
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Utta ra n

F at-81, House-32 (1st floor), Road-10/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209, Bangladesh

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

For the ended 30 June 2024

3.4 Components of these consolidated financial statements
Following are the components of these linancial statements:

(i) Consolidated statement of financial position (balance sheet) as at 30 June 2024;

(ii) Consolidated income and expenditure statement for the year ended 30 June 2024; and

(iii) Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Capital Fund)

(iv) Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

(v) Consolidated Statement of Receipts and Payments

(vi) Notes to the consolidated financiai statements'

4. Significant accounting policies

4.1 Property, Plant and equiPment
property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is charged

following dlfferent methods ior different pro.lects at prescribed rates. Rate of depreciation on various categories

of property, plant and equipment are a-s under:

Categorv of asset Rate of
depreciation (%l

Building 5

Office equipment 15

Furniture and fixtures 10

'Iransport equipment 20

Full Vear's depreciation is charged on property, plant and equipment during the year of acquisition and no

depreciation is charged during the year of disposal'

4.2 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand, cash at bank, demand draft in transit and short-term investments in FDR have been considered as

cash and cash equivalents for the preparation of the financial statements. which are held and readily available

for use by the organisation without any restriction subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

4.3 Loan loss provision

Loan classification

Loans are classified in accordance with the guidelines of Micro Credit Regulatory Authority as noted below:

No. of davs outstanding
No overdue

Overdue from 1--30 daYs

Overdue from 31-180 daYs

Overdue from 181-365 daYs

Overdue from above 365 daYs

Regula r

Watchful

Sub - standard

UOU DTTUI

Bad loan

Loan loss provisioning

provjsion for loan loss is made in accordance with the guidelines of Micro Credit Regulatory Authority as noted

below. Loan loss provision is also made for solar home systems program against loan to members which is not

paid as per contract signed with Uttaran'

Particulars 
-Regu la r

Watchf u I

S u b-sta nd a rd

Dou btfu I

Bad loan

Rate (%)

1

5

25

75

100

ft',.:'-
..:-1

t-

12
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Utta ra n

F at-81, House-:J2 (1st floor), Road-10/A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209' Bangladesh

Notes to the consolidated financial statements

i For the ended 30 June 2024

Write off policy
Lr:an loss is written off in the financial statements having approval from conrpetent authority if it becomes

established that the loan will never be recovered'

4.4 Service charge on loan

Service charge on loan to beneficiaries, being the main source of income of micro credit program is recognised

on the basis of realisation. lt is collected with weekiy & monthly loan repayments'

4.5 RecoBnition of grants

Grants from donors against reimbursement clain-r for beneficiaries'capacity building are shown separately from

income generated by operations as income in the income statement considering the lA5-20 "Accounting for

government grants and disclosure of government assistance". All donations are recorded at fair value against

reimbursement claim.

4.6 Overhead expenses

Expenses incurreci by the Head Office, Foundation Office, Regional Co-ordination Office, Zonal Office and Area

Offices of micro credit program allocate their overhead expenses to various branches at the ratio of loan

disbursement of the Year.

11
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UTTARAN
Flat-Bl, l-louse-32 {1st floor), Road-101A, Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209' Bangladesh

Notes to the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2024

5 PropertY, plant and equipmeit
Cost
Opening balance
Add: Addition durins the vear

Add/Less: Disposal/Adiustment durinR the vear

Closing balance (A)

Depreciation
Openinq balance
Add. Charge for the Year

Less: Adiustment for the vear
Closing balance (B)

Written down value (A-B)

Details are shown in Annex A.

6 Loan to members

i) Micro credit Program
Opening balance
Add: Disbursed during the vear

Less: Beallsed durinq the vear
Closing balance

ii) tDCoL BIO GaS/VSC

Opening balance
Add: Disbursed during the vear

Less: Realised during the vear
Closing balance

Total

7 ShortTerm lnvestment
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the vear

Add: lnterest Received during this vear

Less: Encashment during the vear

Closing balance

7.01. lnvestment oI Member Savings in FDR

Opening balance
Add:Addition during the vear

Add: lnterest Received during this vear

Less: Encashment during the vear

Closing balance

!a

f,,

206,288,217 200,139,350

_ 6,148.866
206,288,276

'l

77 .34L
223,852,558

223 ,558 7

81,417,604 73,s08,263
9.161.745 7,969,i41"E

90,639,349 81,417,604

333,303,552 308,974,409
341,3_Lgp!!_ 326,003,000

674,621,552 634,977,409

360,915.46r 301.673.857

313 .091

185,604 259,568
50,000

235,504 259,568
30,527 73,964

168 33 156

55,592,442 6L,49A,775
1.250.000

62,740,77555,592,442
1.406.546

56,998,988
39.942.878
17-056.110

a? 38.593
64,83r,134

55.592.441

t9,479,362 18,151,7 53

19,479,362 18,75L,753
)o2.oto 727.609e

19,681,372 19,479,362
19,687,372 _______-------:-

As at 30 June

20232424
TakaTa ka

Pa rti cu I ars

14

19 a6)

----99.839,349- ---ElgJjg!-
-*LILZLL2o9- --lzlgtlL6l.3-

1?? 101.552

el
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7.02" lnvestment of Reserve Fund in FDR

Ooening balance

Add: Addition during the vear

Add: lnterest Received during this vear

Less: Encashment during the vear
Closing balance

7.03. Others Short term lnvestment in FDR

Opening balance
Add:Addition during the vear

Add; lnterest Received during this vear

Lessr Encashment during the vear
Closing balance

8 Advance, deposit, PrePaYments
i) Advance Account
Opening balance
Add: Advance pavment durinq the vear

Less: Advance adiustment during the Vear

ClosinR balance
ii) Securitv monev (VGD)

Opening balance
Add: Pavment durins the vear
Closing balance

Total

8.1 Bank Guarantee
Proiect Name
ICVGD

SEB PLC Satkhira

ICBC

Child and Women Affairs

SEB PLC Satkhora

Total

9 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand

Cash at bank
Total

Details are shown in Annex B.

10,973,868 10,531,536

10,973,868 10,531,536
482,291 --_-442-332-11,455,159 70,973,868

24,839,212 31,901 ,487
.000

24,839,212 33,157,487
2.245 9ZO.4l8

25,561,457 34,077,905
17,390,760
8.170,697

9.238,693
71)

I,

2,555,491.
1,911,508

1,685,483
2,855,397

4,467,099 4,540,880
1.350.040 1 C85.38S

3,107,059 2.555,491

t48,LOl 48,100
100.000

148,100 148,100

? 755-159 7 703 591

Date
20.08.2023

23.08.2023
06.a2.2024
06.o2.2024
08.02.2024

Amount
L,267,548
2,63s,096
L,507,t69
1,970,524

368,000

_-J-7AB*L11-

1,534,327 2,266,147

135,865.874 20,359,932
177 7o,1 77 n7q

As at 30 June

20232024
laka

Particu I a rs

tl

15

---n585,4LL ---111973-858-
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As at 30 June

2024 2023

Taka

Particu Iars

10 Fundaccount/CumulativeSurplus

General fund
Opening balance

Add: Surplus during the Year

Add: Grant received

Less: Transfer to grant income

Add: Prior Vear adjustment

Add: Surplus during the Year

Less: Adjustment to StatutorV reserve fut

Less: Depriciation during the Year

Less: Transfer from others loan

Add: Staff reserve fund transfer to gener

Less: Staff reserve fund transfer from Prc

Closing balance

11 Staturv reserve fund
Opening balance

Less: Loan Loss expenditure (1% on regular loan)-2023-24

Add: Addition during the vear

Add: Adiustment from SurPlus

Closing balance

L2 Loan loss expenses (1% on regular loan)

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the Year

Less: Adiustment during the vear
Closing balance

13 Gratuitv fund
Opening balance
Less: refund amount
Closing balance

14 Loan from banks- long term

(i) Prime Bank Ltd

Opening balance
Add: Received during the vear

Less: Refund during the vear
Closing balance

t,

138,888,033 16s,059,572

9,617,980 3,889,013
148,506,013 168,948,585
657,13A,829 367,347,238 -

805,635,843 336,295,821
547,834,264 393,747,542
257,802,579 742,554,281

- 1,413,865
257,802,579 t43,968,t46

778.836 ?37.766

257,573,743
tol.52t

143,730,880

257,466,222 143,730,880
4, .847

257,466,222 138,888,033

257,466,222 138,888,033

757,466,222 138,888,033

)\7 /166 7?? 1 ?t RRn n?1

8,207,4L2 9,384,011
65

8,207,4t2 7,970,146
228.836 237.266

8,436,248 8,207,4!2
707.521

3,23t,7Ll
36.46t 1)3t.711

3,268,t72 3,237,711
228.836

3 1 711

3,039,851 3,426,60s

750 9(13

50,000,000 31,220,000
40,000,000

s0,000,000 71,220,oao

20,000,046 21,220,000
29.999.954 s0.000.000

16

---- 5 J 9- ----j.nLAt2-

1) 1n1

Taka
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As at 30 June

20232024

Ta ka Ta ka

Particu I ars

(ii) Bansiadesh Bank

Openine balance
Add: Received durins the vear

Less: Refund during the vear
Closing balance

(iii) Mercantile Bank Ltd

Opening balance

Add: Recerved during the vear

Less: Refund durine the vear
Closing balanee

(iv) Jamuna Bank Ltd
Opening balance

Add: Received during the vear

i ess: Refund durins the vear
Closing balance

(v) Mutual Trust Bank Ltd

OpeninE balance
Add: Received during the vear

Less: Refund during the vear
Closing balance

(vi) Dutch Bansla Bank Ltd

opening balance
Add: Received during the vear

Less: Refund during the Vear

Closing balance

{vii)shahialal lslami Bank Ltd

Opening balance
Add: Received during the vear

Less: Refund during the vear
Closing balance

Total

15 Members savings dePosits

Opening balance
Add: Collection clurlng the vear

Add: Interest during the vear

Less: Refund during the vear
Closing balance

16 Staff provident fund
0pening balance
Add: Received durins the vear

I ess: Refund during the Vear

Closing balance

11",700,000 6,500,000
6.500.000 5 500.000

18,200,000
5,200,000

13,000,000
1,300,000

L .000 tL,

76,754,482 62,138,020

26,754,482 52,138,020
21,452,123 35;€3E39-
s.292.359 76.754.482

10,399,600 24,770,888

10,399,600 24,720,888
1 0.399.600 14 a)1.288

- 10.399.500

8,004,039

8,004,039

t, 50,741,036
49,965,000

17,713,092
68,260,000

100,705,036
50,741,036

86,033,092
35,297,056

.000 50,

6,126,77 r 9,444,1.64

6,L26,271 9,444,764

3.210,119 3,317,893
2,9 t6.L52 6, 271

10.1 .777-465 1 s5 721 _389

152,106,910
85,727,067

L34,755,926
95,840,356

237,833,977 230,596,282

237,833,977
81,887,17 1

230,596,282
78,489,372

155. 806 1 910

6,168,778
600,000

6,618,71.8
850,000

7,368,7t8 7,468,7t8
700,000

17

7 368.718 6 76F.,718

n?q

n?6

aAk2--
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As at 30 June

24232024
kaTa ka

Pa rti cul a rs

t- 17 Staff welfare fund
Ooening balance

Add: Received during the vear

Less. Refund during the vear

Closing balance

18 Members welfare fund
Opening balance

Add: Collection during the vear

Less: Refunci during the vear
Closing balance

19 Security deposit of staff
Opening balance

Add: Collection during the Vear

Less: Refund during the vear
ClosinH balance

20 Loan loss expenses
opening balance
Add; Addition durins the vear

Less: Adiustment during the vear
Closing balance

21 Liabilities & provision for expenses

(i) Liability for expense
Opening balance

Addr Provision during the Vear

Less: Pavment during the Vear

Less: Adiustment during the vear
ClosinH balance

{ii) Staff Security Fund

Opening balance

Add: Received during the vear

Less: Pavment dur-ing the vear
Closing balance

Total

22 Loan from other orHanisations

(i) Progoti Construction
Opening balance
Less: Refund durins the Year

Add; Received during the Vear

Add ; 
-fransferred from Shishithortho loan

ClosinH balance

1",600,000 1,600,000

1,600,000 1,600,000

600_oo0 1 600 000

13,372,23s 13,055,818
1.386.330 2,627,380

L4,758,565 15,683,198
2 4.425 1l 10 c63

1A )AA '140 1a a17 )1q

1",238,162 1,456,432
34.000 37.000

t,772,162 L,493,432
73.763 ?\\.710

1 198_999 1 7AR 167

s,167,363 8,135,434
135.972 263,640

5,303,335 8,399,074
228,836 3,231,771

5.O74.499 ?61

5

5

830,698
.781.

7,726,479 888,198
s7,500

t.726,479 830,698

2,023,604 2,023,604

2,023,604 2,023,604

2.O23.604 2,023,604

_--3J50-083- 2. 1rl)

3,794,063 3,194,063

3]94,063 3,794,063

3,194,063 3,794,063

3,794,063 3,794,063

t.

.4

18

1 000 000

57,500
R?0 698

1,726,479 888,198
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l' {iii) Loan from others
Opening balance

Add: Received durine the Vear

Less: Retund durrng the vear

Less' Transfer to fund account

Closing balance

Total

23 lnter-Proiect loan
Opening balance
Add: Received during the vear

Less: PaVment during the Vear

Closing balance

24 Grants income
Proiect
Expense {or proiect
Less: Bank interest

Less: Other income

Less: Fund received from centre

Other
Grant recerved (note 2a.t)
Total

24.1

43,237,73t 42,454,863
4,114.703 766,868

47,346,434 43,231,731

47,346,434 43,23t,731

47.346,434 43,23L.737

\1 140-.497 d7 0)\ 794

45.413.398 31 ,29L,888
45,473,398
45,473,398

536,33s,232 374,699,336
388.610 143,653

535,946,623 374,555,683
to,492,370 1,378,480

525,454,?53 373,L77,203

s?5a5!-u3_ 313tilL,2o3-_

22.380,0!L 20,564,339

37,291,888
37.29r",888

Details of grant received

Donner

Bangladesh Government
Misereor & KZE-GermanY

Norwegian Refugee Council (NRC)

Welthungerhilfe (WHH)

international Development Research Centre (IDRC)

H ELVETAS
'lhe Share Trust
Solrdaridad International

1001 fontaines
Muslim Ald

United Nations Office for Proiect Services (UNOPS)

World Vision Bangladesh (WVB)

5imavi, The Netherlands

Save the children
Booth EN DS-Netherlands

Action Against Hunger I Action Contre la Faim (ACF)

Sta rt Fu nd

Education and Development Foundation-Educo

Reversing the Flow
Pal!i Karma 5ahavak Foundation (PKSF)

United Wav worldwide (UWW)

World Food.Proeram (WFP)

Damise Refuge. 6eLrn5ll (DRC)

lnfrastructure Development Companv Limited (IDCOL)

Finish Mondial
Oxfam, Bangladesh

Practical Action
Deutsche Gesellschaft fur lnternationale Zusammenarbeit (Glz) GmbH

96,244,37L
66,518,835
61.,233,525

57,342,713
54,516,199
43,852,305
39,048,865
26,541,,767

26.280,000
2s,36L,666
20,093,043
19,100,000
17,461,625
25,697,754

9,294,236
7,098,625
5,453,319
4,721,,17L
7,639,224
4,480,355

3,434,0L1
2.505,060
2,434.450
2,462,3!9
2,285,900
1,500,000
L,272,757

65,831,560
73,51,6,649
1 1,347,863

17,287,859
23,946,400

6,552,453

2t,807.994
47,295,208

9,245,820

2,952,91.4

2,584,000
10,298,707
7t,247.525

6,675,648
4,509,s47

2,752,970
2,935.947

As at 30 June

20232024
TakaTa ka

Pa rti culars

19

7,997,167
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a-
lnternational Rescue Comn'littee
i...lnited Nations Entitv for Gender

United Natlons Development Programme (UNDP)

Cristian Aid (CAID)

DFID/Manusher Jonno Fr:undation (MJF)

Europian Union, Bangladesh

Other

Fund from General Fund and Others

M isce lle neous

Fund from Bhumi Tahabil
Bangladesh Governrrent (VGD)

MABS
Manabadhikar Shongskriti Foundation (MSF)

Total

25 Micro credit income

Service charge collection
Project Shaire Management Cost/others (MCP)

House rent from emPIoYee

Pass book sale

Loa n form sale

Recovery of write off loan

Members admission fee

Total

26 Other income

Shared staff salary & Management Cost received

IDRT Contribution
Overhead cost received (note 23.1)

lnterest on investment
Contribution from members

House rent received

Old Motor Cycle & Office Equipments Sale

Others lncome

ICS sale

Biogas Plant Sale

Service charge collection

Tree Sales

Total

(t RC)

Equalitv and the Empowerment of Women
877,31"4

8,581.616
7,083,191
6,902,823

745.429
684,200

634.750,818 346,782,899

t6,?49,000 18,597,700

2,900,000 1,098,22t

2,7s5,000
341 ,967 7 43,886

128,049
1,24.532

22,380,01t 20,564,339

657 367. .238

46,885,732

3,294,795
625,500
L71,360
164,300

325,500
L38 j270

33,844,688
1,909,606

L77,t3L
68,430
50,865

197,520
45,91,0

5t,605,457 36,289,150

28,964,087

L0,523,67 6

2,481,754

10,488,947
5,681 ,348

15,392,53 L

L,r55,434
3,583,280
2,356,942

78L,394

1,551 ,298
78,000

Ltg,378
551,350

30,000

8,136

237,526

3,423

,060

58.857.821 25,7L3,693

4,853,0!9
975,369 682,367

26.7 Overhead cost received

Spatial Surge forecasting using Artificial lntelligence and Community

strengthening the capacity of those displaced by disasters and climate related

causes to cope with adverse situations
Supporting Harmony lmproving Nutrition and Environment (SHIN E)-FD-7

Accerting Marginalozed Access to Right (AMAR) Project

LocaIlyLedDisasterReductionintheBangladeshCoastalRegionProject

STEP Proiect

Supporting Harmony lmproving Nutritron and Environment ISHlNE)-FD-6

Cyclone Pre & Post Activation Project

lnclusive Community Resilience to Disaster and Climate Vulnerabilities

Fromworktoschool:education,trainingandprotectionforchildrenin
hazardous child labor in the coastal areas of Bansladesh'

912,122
906,740

353,156

264,225

252,4L3

242,694

234,202
234,768

2t5,452
1,087,805

171 ,02L
300,824

73,432
350,445

As at 30 June
20232024

Particulars

aA/a--

Ta ka Ta ka
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Financial lnciusion lmproves Sanitation and Health (Finish) Mondial Project of 7A6,602

Kalaroa Municipality under satkhira District (Finish Mondial-DGls) Bangladesh.

JOAC Start Fund Bangladesh 2024

Disaster Risk Financing (DRF), Assasuni

Tides are changing: a People's Plan for l-Jpscaling Ecosystem-based Adaptation

in the Tidal Rivers of southwest Bangladesh

Disaster Risk Financing (DRF)

BGD SIDA RRM CYclone Remal 2024

Zurich Climate Resilience Program (Phase-lll)

Skills Developrnent ProJect

Pilotiong Blue Economy Components for Creating Economic Opportunities

supporting Rohingya communities in Bhasan Char in dealing with post Covid

contexts

Total

L47,506

t46,023
69,663

39,203

9,s05

6,859

670,L87

208,264

37,1.72

3L5,'737

739,767

676 3,683,280

2'1 Bankinterest
General Fund

Micro Credit Program (MCP)

Locally Led Disaster Reduction in the Bangladesh Coastal Region Project

General Fund

Prevention and Elimination of Hazardous Form of Child Labour in Coastal Areas of

Bangladesh

Restorat on of Essential Service for the Climatic Displacement affected Communicaties

of Bangladesh.

Supporting Harmony lmproving Nutrition and Environment (SH lN E)-FD-7

Strengthening the capacity of those displaced by disasters and climate related causes

to cope with adverse situations

continuation of the project covid-19 lmpact Mitigation for Forcibly Displaced

Myanmar Nationals (FDMN) and Host Communities in Cox's Bazar

River Basin and Education
AMAR Prolect
youth Empowered: Preventing child, Early and Forced Marriage in Bangladesh

Supporting Harmony lmproving Nutrltion and Environment (SHINE)-FD-6

Financial lnclusion lmproves Sanitation and Health (Finish) Mondial Project of Kalaroa

Municipality under Satkhira District (Finish lvlondial-DGIS) Bangladesh'

SEIP ANd SIMAVI

Grow Green to Protect the Planet (G2P)

APROTIRODHO and SAFAL

STEP Project
WASH 5DG WAI Bangladesh Subprogramme implementation phase-2

IDCOL and 5FP

lncreased Resilience for women through the Provision of WASH Services

UMIMCC
Advance Sustainable indigenous Agro- ecological Livelihood(ASIA-Livelihood) Project

Women Empowerment and Climate Adaptation Nexus Programme (WECAN)

ASIA and VSP

BSRM Water SupPort Project

Livelihood support for the Extreme Poor Families of Teknaf and Ukhyla Upazilas

Emargency AID after flooding in the northest of Bangladesh

ICBC Project
LAPA Project
lncreased Resilience for women through the Provision of wASH Services

spatial 5urge forecasting using Artificial lntelligence and Community Knowledge for

inclusive and Transformative Early Action (SURF-lT)

30,254

523,601
1,49,402

36,057

10,401

3,922

16,335

30, L94
4,236
4,620

742

5,405
2,065

r0,649
t

2L,01.6

40,450

z\-t,91.9

55,1B 1

L4,032
18,878

1,3,736

12,800

L2,671.

70,454

8,780

7,826
8,6L2

5,5s3
4,801

4,67 4

3,537
, ool

2,667
2,638
2,264

7,802
1,331
1 ))q

67L

62L
361
357
279

200

i

As at June

2023

Ta kaTaka

Particul ars
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tl
Tides are Changing: a People's Plan for Llpsca ling Ecosystem-based Adaptation in the

Tidal Rivers of southwest Bangladesh

community Led Approach for Adaptatron and Resilience (cARE) Against the Health

Impact of Climate Change

Restoration of Essential service for the climatic Displacement affected communicaties

Restoration of Essential Service for the climatic Displacement affected communicaties

The Satkhira Resllient Water Systems Pilot Pro.lect

Skills Development Proiect

Total

28 Personnel eost
5alarie"s and benefits
Providenl fund
Total

29 Program cost
Training ExoPenses

Direct Program Cost

NFI & Food SuPport - COVID-19

interest on savings

Drrect Program Cost

Programme Cost

installation of HHs latrines
Grants for CBOs

lnstallmant of hand water pump (Tube well)with raised platform incluidng water

General Activities

Cash for work support for rehabilitation and restoration of community infrastructures

improvedDemandCreationandUseofEquitabIe&SustaiableServices
Equipment and material Distribution
Renovate drainage canals and sewage system for reducing water logging at the slum.

construct 05 wASH block including toilets & bathing space for male, female &

disables anri fresh water options for all

Construction and rehabilitation of WASH infrastructure (drainage, latrines, laundry

facilities, bathing shelters, hand washing points)(installation of solar light,ramps,

stairs) for disabled PoPulation
Operation and maintenance of waste and Fecal Sludge management systems

Training on vector control and use of equipment for reducing arthropods transmitted

disease pathogens
Flood and cyclone mitigation (drainage, ditches, shelter repair, disaster preparedness,

operatlon and maintenance of water distribution systern (including chlorination and

water trucking) (installation water points)

Rehabilitation of existing nonfunctional pumps

Renovate/constructed of gender segregated toilets in the schools

improve household level water storage/ water treatment, rain water harvesting at HH

I evel
Personal hyglene promotion session with target groups with special needs for

sustainable hYgiene Practices

Distribution of WASH, hygiene, NFI kits (dignity kits)

Volr.rnteerstosupportfieldactivities(SWMandFSMmaintainence,WASHand
HYgienePron.]otlon,water-pumpoperator,Mosquito/vectorExterminationetc.)
Child Care Centers (CCCs) Development and Logistics

Training to caregivers(5 days of tarly Childhood)

Monitoring ExPenses

Cost of goods Purchess
Produr-tion Cost
Volu ntee r

394

216

1,685
16,450
24,067
10,303

464 4lc6 751

193,567,4s3 rc1,829,826
4 532 4.632

193 otq 1 01. atfl

20,084,636
76,1,10,O87

tt,L37,199
70,t77,750
2,018,3s3
1,495,212
3,857,186
3J.6A,764
2,899,850

1,988,572

1,613,600
1,373,696

L,t28,463
4,618,526

2,980,091

2,8t2,629

4,437,234

1,362,585

1,898,367
3,136,829

1,310,679
t,796,566
1,676,154

r,062,957

2,s08,454

2,924,653

9,290,000
2,400,000

1,945,068
384,480
336.820
245,265

20,236,424
12,849,589
4,38L,996
3,689,455

754,068
721.547
400,000

As at 30 June
20232024
Ta kaTa ka

Particulars

aa

*
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Other Expense
Visibility (banner sticker)
!nception Phase & Program Monitoring
lmproved public Sector sustainable and wASl'l Equitable service Delivery and

G overna nce

Distribution of education materials to children in slum for motivation to students and

their parents(500 students* 2 years)

lmproved Gender and Social lnclusion

Input on vegetables homestead gardening to the beneficiaries

Fourty Six (46) quarterly meeting of the UZ level Panni Committee

Forty t\,vo (42) quarterly meeting of River basin Committeee

Visibility items
Video Documentary on Rivers of South West and the process ofTRM

Facilitating the affected people to process legal/policyladministrative requirement to

clairr compensation

Cost for video ciip
Develop risks informed business plan

Capacity development training of UZ Paani Committee members on TRM and Climate

Cha nge

improve private sector sustainable, Access to Finance & Equitable wASH service

Delrvery

Support school to organize sports and cultural events

Proiect visit by LPAC

ortentation of the cMRG and CMRF members on their rights and roles to claim the

services from the respective departments

Development of a slum based Climate Migrants'Database with a view to ensuring

their access to existing social protection and support services

lnstaii/arranHe freshwater options at the schools

Orient slum dwellers on personal hygienic

Distrihutiorr vans for collecting household garbage and its safe deposition

Bi-yearly awareness campaign on hygiene and COVID-19 preparedness

Trainings, Seminars, Travel, Workshops

Water" quality testing, including monitoring of water quality at the household level

Capacity Building and staff coordination meeting

Office Set up like as Furniture,Laptop,Computer & Printer

Tovs & Learning Materlals for CCCs

inception Meeting
Orientation program for assistant caregivers

Women friendly safe shelter construction

Livelihood Support for 307 participiants

lnstallation of 5olar operated Ro plant with existing water Points (Tube-well)

including water quality test

Small Scale Community level resilience Schemes through Cash for work (to retrofit or

!.ehabilitate dilapidated evacuation paths, community roads, pathways etc. )-10

Schemes

5he iter
Distribution of MPCG_MMt (@6000 for BF, 100 51rn 63ri+60 transfer cost)

Cash Grant tc, Rohingva Communitv Ben' for CFW & UCG

input support on homestead gardening for camp beneficiaries

input support for Existlng Camp Beneficiaries on homestead gardening

Food Cost
provlde seeds and fertllizer supports to 100 women for homestead/kitchen garden'

193,180
164,996
857.063
s83,925

580,000

462,355
360,615

335,810
329,545
314,325

300,000
260,000

210.000
204,240

135,250

t27,931

104,794
t37,649
745,645

754,950

796,566
268,628
739,500

366,970
513,680
884,555

168,572
469,000

710,000
120,000
180,001

2,400,000

2,439,423

L,699,744

2,800,000

1,845,000
6,872,O00
1,285,173
9,076,27 4

t,670,201
7,722,225

642,923

67,563
1"29,635a

As at 30 June

2024
Taka

Particulars

Livelihood Training for 307 Participiants 375,285



Distribution of 8 items of Hygiene Kits including dignity kits and jerrican to 1000 HHs. 155,7 63

Hygienepacl<agecontaintnglpieceplasticBUcketwithlid(20|tr.),lpieceJerrican(10
itr.), 2 pieces of bathing soap (125 gm), 1 packets (5o0gm) Detergent po*isr for

laundry, 1- piece Plastic Mug (1.5 ltr), l Water purification tablet, Cost per package is

BDT 1,000 with transPort cost

Community Kitchen for next 10 days at 30 spotfcommunity (200 peoples x 18 area)

cFW rraterials {Bamboo, sand bag, brick, tents, temporary latrines, first aid, support

for drinking water etc.)

Beneficiarv selection
Beneficiary card

LSps fee for the technical training and mentoring support for home gardening

CFW materials (Bamboo, sand bag, brick, tents, temporary latrines' first aid' support

for drinking water etc.)

Grantlinput support for new homestead farmer

Grantllnput support for new commercial farmer through paper voucher

inventory purchases

Documenting the best practice of the project (small booklet) (8 booklet)

Documenting proiect activities (Vedio documentation
Training Materials
Residence Rent

Trade School Renovation Cost

Pl(SF-SEIP Visit Cost

Mobile Phone Servicing Trade

Trainlng Related Cost

CommLrnitv Pond re-excavation, de-watering, greering, accessibility road etc'

supporting the preparedness and risk reduction for identified schemes - turfing

activities; tree/grass plantation on the road/embankment sides, small scale

constructlon to address the environmental issue in rods, greening the school

Consultation Fees

wash activities in identified schools (santiation, water access, hygiene activities,

student lead hygiene committee)
Facilitating legal identity document-processing fees, tarnsportat;on cost' survey and

demarcation fees
Truck Rental Cost

Knowledge manaBement. IEC and advocacy product, media engagemnet' video

documentarv, photostorv books etc.

Piloting surface water treatment/PSF Rehabilitation to adopt CC

Comntunttv based CC adaptation sub proiect implementation with UDMC

Tree Plantation/Sapling distribution for kitchen gardening

Conduct skill training on adapative Livelihoods to cGA members (climate smart green

agricultureflivestocks and fish culture in small ponds) and providing small adaptive

inputs (context specific: Duck, fishing, kits etc )

Renovate resilient community WASH block in shelter/displacement hotspots for the

most vulnerable to prepare for emergencies
provide inputs Climate smart grants to CAG as per specification (1for each group)

provide inputs grants to cAG members for implementing community led sub-projects

249,57t

s88,619

101,400
r.33,200
442,350

t49,573

181,943

527,250
26L,985

190,37s
190,165
209,739
437,393

398,007

198,970
113,777

101,545

958,140
s33,325

520,000
798,442

46?,725

773,470
150,000

306,405
268,710
247,461

21,6,925

197,702

175,1j,5

L75,Lt6

Aquifer SurveY

Grassroots meeting

Local Ievel campaigns on feminist climate movements

Workshop with potentiai climate ambassadors before CoP-28

Co,r,*unity and CSO consultations on climate adaptation budgets at District Level

ToT on self-reporting of vulnerablity through Ioss and damage dashbaord

Round Table for sharing the condition of the river and government planning

$nnual River Fair

Annual general meeting in second year

& PKFAHKC

301,fi4
494,456

\35,441
238,556
141,598
114,000

655,808

522,109
353,808

As at 30 iune
2023

TaIaka

Particu lars

t-

24
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Conduct a participatorY maPPing, gender-focused PEA of women's role in policy and

Staff capacrty building and exposure visit

Project lnception, planning, revtew, lesson learnt workshop-UT1'ARAN

Base Line Survey

tsaseline Survey
Foundation training
Staff Training

lnput support to beneficiarY

lmprove resilient WASH
-trial plots establishment for testing new seed varieties

Capacity building Training

Risk reduction mitiSation

Training of farmers on Regen/CSA systems

Trial plots establishment for testing new water technologies

Trainine r:f farmers on water use technology
Exposure visits to demo plots for farmers

Workshop/Meeting & Seminar
Safe Drinking Water
BCC Material DeveloPment

Native Chicken: sustainable Livelihood Deveiopment through Alternative lncome

Generating Activitiy (lGA)

Homestead vegetables with vertical/roof top Gardenning Target 75 HHs

WASH and Health Hygiene

Formatron of cluster groups

Orientation of the Local Community Groups

orientation of groups on the digital application and empanelment of farmers on the

application

Establishing Demo Plots
Training of cluster groups (specifically for women )on governance systems

Other costs, services

organize the Iandless farmers and conduct regular community dialogues to

understand needs of the communitY and gaps in services

Mass grass root mobilization for accessing and asserting rights over Khasland,

inheritance property and social safety net services
provide legal education and aid services to the targeted people to solve legal disputes

related to khasland transfer and inheritance property

Collaboration with CSos, media and local NGos to have a strong persuasion with key

actors and to replicate the process of other areas

lrnproved access to quality, gender responsive and adolescent friendly sRHR and

psycho social support services and information that integrates cEFM prevention and

response for married and unmarried adolescents and youth, particularlygirls, in target

comm u nities
Enhanced decision-making of married and unmarried adolescents and youth,

particularly girls, over their sexual and reproductive health and factors that contribute

to CEFM-

Food Pakage

Cash Disbarsment

Strengthened and sustainable community capacity in project areas to advocate for,

support. promote and sustain an adolescent-friendly, gender-responsive and cEFM-

free environment for adolescents and youth, particularly girls

Water, Sanitation and HYgi

Shelter and Non-Food ltems
Protection including Gende

Disaster Risk Reduction
Evacuation and MobiiitY
pther- Awareness Message

Safety and Securitv

272,51.6

r41 ,823
336,67 4

200,284

7 48,650
302,002
533,379

3,499,193
2,503,404

r,570,773
1,567,025

1,452,756

1,409,337

t,392,283
1.,355,780
1,22L,449

210,007
953,20s
326,008
s69,157

737,906
315,L92
344,L17

9L2,446

930,737

8A2,371.
33 1,28s

1,502,259
677,1"46

121 ,4t0

3s6,891

444,894

1 ,97 4,334

3,822,505

1,178,750

1,815,300

361,411.

279,127
326,010
339,450
185,135
149,500
163,945
102,364

As at 30 June

20232024
Ta kaTa ka

Pa rti cu lars

1)

aq



flffi- PKFAHKC

1,303,000

r.83,500
200,000

6,560,400
241,694

1A,943,7L0
2,26s,289
7,78t,216

900,428
653,834

724,062

Orientation and Consultation of Anticipatory Actions activities at different DMCs for 10L,294

risk ownership
Collect ciata to select potential beneficiaries

Test communitv-based early warning dissemination mechanism

Communitv level Preparedness Planning and Coordrnation

Food Pakage

PDM & Monitoring
Hygiene k;t
Water facilities DeeP tubewell
Communitv toilet
Courtyard Meeting
Secondary school campaign and session

capacity development training (2 days training) (one night accommodation and six

mea ls)

Module Review and DeveloPment

Quaterly meeti ng WATSAN committees

Workshops Local government and community leaders, civil society and youth groups

Baseline and Endltne surveY

tEC materials (Poster, Billboard and wall painintg)

Capacity Strengthening of the 12 CBOs

Direct Field level implementation ( Approved )

Partially Salary to CSO ED

Tra i ni ng

Research

Material Aid

Scoping study

Staff Foundation Training

organising general awarerress,raising activities on what cBTRM is, the benefits and

what ls needed to imPlement it

Organising workshops with local authorities and key stakeholders

organising general awareness-raising activities on inclusive and participatory

governance of natural resources

Establishing Water Management Organisations and related workshops

Sensitising and mobiliding community organisations, local authorities and key

stakeholders that will partlcipate in the project activity blocks 1' and 2

Materialfor the protection of nature and livelihood support

Livelihood Skills Development & Business Support

Awareness sessions cost for 6 Community Cohesion Centre (CCC)

NFI & Food Support

M onitoring
Project staff travel costs

Transportation cost of materials, visibility, video documentation, staff security

supply and distribution of 850 non food packages and portable solar light for affected

Rohingya familres

supply and distribution of 1-.530 packages with eduaction matierial for hostfamilies

Tranportation cost of materials and material for visibility (banner, cards etc.)

Exposure Visits of the section

Labour charge
Transportation cost of materials, visibility, video documentation, staff security and

manaeement staff travel costs
lnception meeting

Awareness raising and Demand creation to the community people through group

meeting or household visit
'Loos Tools lAssemblling tools)

t 01,2 L8

475,970

4,066,107
452,58L

900,000

4,91-8,716

27,292,690

10,195,837

3 15,31s

1"32,7 46

238,700

168,480

tt8,t86
417,395

t90,479
298,3 10

2L4,424
203,408

7t3.284
3,976,090
r,6t1,074
5,813,223

255,815

329,1]-5
373,t82

7,827,650

3,440,966

2L9,675

Lt2,593
91.905
47,219

2,750

32,533

2 03.855
403,427

94,758
232,260

51,115

As at 30 June

2024
Ta ka

Particulars

26
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Training to the entrepreneurs (Sanitation, Waste collector, pit emptier) on demand

creation and marketinA
Regular campaign and lntroduce an enforcement and incentive procedure (by Iaws) to

stimulate house owners and institutions to have their pits and tanks emptied on a

regular basis

Facllitation of TLCC

workshop on Public Private Partnership {PPP) Models for roles and responsibility of

Municipalitv and PS

Printing ltem
Transportation cost for distributing Hygiene kits

Coordination with local administration and LGls

Waste management and resource collection supervision

Emergency Medicine

strengthen partnerships and engagement with public, private local and urban

stakeholders in 60 farming clusters for sustaining their efforts on safe and quality food

production. The farming ciusters would be supported to review and adjustthe plan for

production and marketing of food. The plan will be developed through identifying

criticai risks in exlstins context and formulating risk mitigatlon actions

P!-ogramme relavent transportation & visibilitY cost

Iwelve(12) Annual General Meeting of the UZ level Panni Committee

rour (4) Exposure Visit to TRM Basin

organize six (6) human chain & memorandum submission at upazila Ievel (in six river

basin)
three (3) Stakeholder consultation meeting among Go officers, MP and Local people

at three districts
Six {6) capacity development workshop with local government elected members at

each uoazila.
Organize six (6) Press Conference at districts

Organize two (2) workshop with the media personnel/ journalists on Story writing and

adaptive water logging and climate change

Bi Monthly rneeting of Beel Committee ( no meeting in the first six months)

ldentification
Basic project orientation/training to the team (Project, Hygiene, Climate change)

Project Inception and exit meeting at UP level

outreach support to personal hygiene, menstrual hygiene management improvement

(Door to door visit)
printing - documents, distribution card, master roll for CfW, Banner, Sign Board, bill

board, CRIV & others

Monthly Coordlnation meetlng

Quarterly meeting of LPAC

Orientation on roles and responsibilities of service providers

Bi-yearly meeting with services providers

consultation meeting with economic service providers to explore financial support

along with feasible business plan to the targeted groups

MonthlV meeting of CMRF

Training for sensitization to SMC, Teachers and local level education personnel

Bi-yearly coordination meeting with department of primary education and community

leaders

Organize PTA meeting in schools

Orient teachers rcn joyful, fare free and interactive teaching methodology

Organize training for: teachers on creative teaching approach

Consultation meeting with SMC and teachers to find out the solutions of gender

segregated sanitation reiated problems

erepare operation and maintenance guideline of the sanitation facilities and orient to

SMC, teachers and students'

58,2 18

41,100

43,840

30,768

44,004

33,500

410

23,910
2L.852
10,588

2,000

1,431

30,

lb.
290

13,400
68,850
22,020
29,337

7,646

14,755

94,794
89,830
15,000

49,860

40,000

60,000

20,000

46,000

17,000

65,844
20,000

20,000
40,000

93,911

97,179
77,962
34,598
69,231
23,061

1-5,736
34,589

46,177

83,83s

34,648

34,630
25,094

As at 30 June

20232024
Ta ka

i-l i r .':27

18,900

Ta ka

Particulars
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Prepare operation and maintenance gul deline ,:l the freshwater facilities and orient to

SMC, teachers and students.
prepare operation and maintenance guideline of the freshwater facilities and orient to

community people
prepare operation and maintenance guideline of the sanitation facllities and orient to

community people

Focus group discussion at Uniorr Ievel

Non Recurrent cost

Conduct skill training on adapative Liveiilroods to cGA members (climate smart green

agrrculturellivestocks ancj fish culture in small ponds) 2 day long

Provide inputs grants to CAG members as per need (Adaptive livelihood)

Mobilze I communitv based climate adapatation Livelihoods groups (cAG) through

Training and support for using organic fertiiizer to promote environment friendly

livelihood options
Arrange training/awareness on capacity building of the CAG on climate resilence and

adapation

crganize sensitization meetings with union Disaster Management committee, sMCs

for RRAP implementation focuing prevention of displacement

Capacitate Union stanciing committee on women and children welfare for ensuring

protection asPect in emergencies

Arrange Exposure visit of CAG and vise versa

Private sector dialogues on dairy/fisheries value chains to ensure fair share of benefits

for the small-scale farmers and fishers
Annual general meeting in second year

sensitise local government orr the benefits of women participation in the rural

economy and on creating an enabling environment for wonren entrepreneurs through

qender trainings
Grant for SalarY Pit

lnceptron Meeting
Need Assessment

Goats (Heifer goats)

Monitoring, databas, Project Closing Workshop and report

Staff Development & Capacity Building

lnformatlon and service ac

Other programme suPPort co

Monitoring & Evair,ation
Inception Workshop
Beneficiary Selection
Staff Training
Trainings, Meetings, WorkshoP

Project Staff Orlentation
lnception Meeting
Beneficiary Survey & Selection

Coordination with Local Adminstration

Staff Coordination Meeting
Distribution Cost

Eastabllsh Cost

Volunteer and field staff Security (raincoat, Mask and hand sanitizers)

Coordination and team meetings

ContingenceV Fund

Program Guidance and Technical Support from the Mentor organlzations

Phorograpv & Documentatron
Financlal Management Traing
Program Orientation and plan development workshop

Refresmerrt

Workshop

Qrganising workshops with communities

18,900

t8,925

L8,925

8,400
75,389

59,156

43,337

45,081
36,720

36,720

20,71.0

1"9,828

10,409
29,099

20,000

64,126

52,500
49,705
7,620

67,236
44,900
41,579

89,990
66,017
30,800
33,755
10,000
14,950
40,000

9,s00
17,315
1,9,012
10,015
7,810

20,600
5,280

28,L97

20,915
4.950

29,665

65,000
90,000
L7,044
20,400

58,77L
97,699

As at 30 June

2023zo24
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lVonthly proiect related staff coordination meetings (transPortation and
,)? lrq

acom mod ation

costs )

Monitoring costs: visit of project staff

Volunteers Ailowance
Development of PPP/SLA

Joint Monitoring
Business Coaching to the selected entrepreneur for the preparation of Business

Busine,ss Coaching for sanitatlon

Awareness raising and Damand creation to the commr:nity people through group

meeting of house hold visit

Prolect Inception Meeting
After After Action Review
yearly wor-kshop with different stakeholders in supply chain systems for market

llnkage also to link with the existing financial institutes for capital support. (backward

Advocacv Event Nationai
AclvocacV Event Local

Basic Project incluction / orientation to the team and 2 days Training on ICLA

project inception, exit and stackholder rneeting at sub distrcit and UP level

Conduct an inclusive participatory assessment of climate displacement vulnerabilities

and existrng climate adaptation practices including environmental screening.

82,62A

96.000
23,350
14,041
79,162

27,150
22,800

40,000
94,150
46,130

G pTFAHKC

41,11.6

97,816
72,005

92,473
54,120

Community group mobllisation-formation/reformarion of CDC/women group' water

point management committee etc and capacity building on HLP

Conduct ToT- on HLP issues for the paralegal/law cader (3 Days)

Awarness sess,on on HLP among the beneficiaries

Advocacv events on HLP-re!ated topics (e.g, meetings, briefings, workshops,

roundtabies, seminars)
Master Roll Costs

Management Cost

Labour Bill-Load & Unload

Warehouse Rent

Warehouse Cleaning Charge

Polithine & Carpoline
,EC Materials Cost

Staff Safety Security
Monthiy Staff Coordination Meeting

Project inception/Kick/progress meeting

Iv4ock driis/Fire drils for public awarness programme

Mock drills/fire drills for public awareness programme

Demonstration Plot for technology desimination

Follow up the Youth Group through community meetings (10 persons/ group)

Follow trp of youth grouP on IPT

Communitv awareness raising through IPT message delivery (Camp)

Equrpment, tncl l'T Partners

Monthiy Staff Coordination Meeting

Communitycon5UltationmeetingforbeneficiaryselectionandBNFCard,etc'
Facilitation/promotion of UDMCs meeting( quarterly-monthly)

Capacity building training on IGA for livelihood beneficiaries

DRR DaV observation
capacity building training of sDMCs and student council members on the Multihazard

Disaster Management Committee

Day observation/Campaign & arrange cultural programs at school level to reduce

child marriage

Establish integrated demonstration ploys for a climate resilient approch.

LSps fee for the technical training and mentoring supportfor home gardening

18,03 2

18,466

57,600
80,451

8,994

57,826
34,700
27,O00

4,500

9,000
49,990

18,000
40,518
24,253
55,641

33,181
s,898

13,639
7r,527

5,733
t7,640
9,938

\8,774
22,321.

10,100
4L,575

11,550

to,392
70,050

:

As at 30 June

20232024
Ta ka

Particu lars
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26,531
23,7 4l
80,100

38,000

Establish Collection and Sales centres at union level for improved sales and income 5,800

generation for farmers.

Pronrotion and Coordination meeting

Capacity building trarning of LSPs (5 days long training)

Facilitation cost/Fee for LSP services for beneficiaries

support to Horticultural Nursery estabiishmentf re-establishment at union level

{New)
NFI Warehouse & Distribution Cost

Agri-enterprise group development and management

Campaign on the raising awareness about the implementation of TRM activity at the

Kapr:takkho river basin area

Meeting on Farm productivity and young rural entrepreneur development

Seminar to ralse awareness among youth and young entrepreneurs about organic

farmrng and mixed crop farming as a result of improved river management under the

influence of TRM.

Deveiop lnnovative models or technique for youth & women farmer
-1-raining on post-harvest management or handling of fruits & vegetables for national

and international marketing

workshop with micro and small entrepreneur to get market access in agriculture

value ehain

Linkage meeting between project beneficiaries and government stakeholders

Workshop with agriculture market actors {ex: buyers, traders, arotdar' market

,-nanagement committee etc.)
FarmeTs gathering seminar to promote and disseminate knowledge about TRM and

Agroecology activity

Six Monthiy meeting of youth paanicommittee, Paani committee with local BWDB to

showcase the positive impact of TRM in the lives of Iocal

Farmers field day observation (FFD)

Youth Panni Committee meeting with upazila level govt Officials

Quarterly youth panni committee meetlng

Meeting with small entrepreneur for business strategy development

indigenous variety seed preservation and promotion at the local level

Setup homestead based nutrition garden

Facilitate the formation of Betna Youth

Facilitate on field/courtyard training
Conduct a workshop on pronciples and practices

Establish 5 demo plot based on climate

Empower women to participate in decision-making

Consultation meeting with women led group

Capacity development training for youth pani

Facilitate youth panl committee to organize a public

Entrepreneur development training on context specific

Organize small Business plan development
Arrange training sessions on preparing vermicompost

Facilitate farmer to farmer learning circles

Conduct a workshop with different stakeholders in Supply

Meeting With agri market actors & public/private sector

Arrange MFI meeting between the farmers groups

Monthly staff meet,ng

Certificate Giving CeremonY

Trainee Admission Fees

Reproduction of Trainee Handouts and CBLMs

Assessor Fees (Honorarium)

Welding Trade

Return Lease Rental

Advertisement (Local), Selection & Enrollment Cost

S'ewing Machine Distribution Cost

37,778
47,660
74,394

48,601
18,726

55,713
90,021

71,,349

72,261

83,679

s9,584

7 1,553

35,520
61,034
30,150
58,317
44,844

50,00s'
20,300
72,040
20,535
L9,LzO

73,640
15,240
t7,340
52,960
39,120

37,700
18,860
66,000
18,610
40,310
15,850
L8,784
55,02L
37,500
33,069

32,283
31,460
28,000
13,533

8,427

As at 30 June

2024
Ta ka

Particulars
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Fashion Garments Trade

Certification Cost (Certificate Print)

Maintenance of Training Equipment

Job Placement ActivitY Cost

Other Assessment Related Cost

create water management committee to ensure safe and equitable distributlon of

waterandprovidetechnicalknowledgeforsustainbleuseofwaterpurification
facilitles, guaranteeing daily water supply for 40,000 people'

organizel0WomenUsergroupsonwatermanaSement;educatingmembersonsafe
water practices, training on proper water purification techniques' for increased

participation of women in water management'

Train selected community members on i'egular maintenance and repairs of safe

drinking water facilitles to ensure regular water supply

set up a community rnanaged water storage facilities for community use during

periods when the water pr.]rification services are not functionalf during times of

interrupted water suPPlY

Set up good water management practices in schools for 2500 school children including

promoting rainwater harvesting techniques, reservoir management for uninterrupted

drinking water supPlY

Develop standard wASH and climate change guidelines and manuals for water

management committees, women user groups and schools on water facilities

rnanagement.

support water management committee to implement local-level adaptation actions

identified through local-level adaptation plans or community risk assessments.

Organize 10 Training on surface water management for water management

committees and women user grouPs

Restore local surface water sources using traditional and new technologies

install pond sand filters (PSF) at selected ponds as well as reinforce pond boundaries

using nature based solLrtions to protect water resources from saline water intrusion

Arrange dialogues and itakeholder consultations with local Upazila and district

Administration and local government (District and Upazilla Disaster Management

committee, local adminlstration District and upazilla health department, union

Disasler Management committee, water Management committee, community-based

groups, and local elites) to sustain the efforts and ensure surface water sources are

adequatelv rnanaqed.
Organize youth platforms to promote local climate change and water management

solutions rn coastal districts.

Arrange capacity-building events for the youth platforms, such as training and

interactive learning sessions on water resource management-

Assist the youth platforms in organizing advocacy-related dialogues, seminars, and

campaigns for water justice and local resource management for climate change

adaptation.
provide small-scale resource support to promote youth-led solutions to mitigate the

effects of the water crisis caused by climate change'

lnception meeting at Local Level-Partner

Staff orientation and finalization of project implementation plan

Repairing Window & Door

carrying cost for Window & Door

Training Materials Purchase

Banner/ Festoon
Tiffin for Learners

carrving cost for Training materials

Registration for RPL

Breakfast (RPL)

6,000

3,000
2,100

1,320
900

68,841

129,301

46,001

340,040

197,650

89,824

331,590

382,195

51,619

49,660

30,865

1,2,559

13,650

74,968
256,59s

24,420
2,550

\1,941
720

63,680
11,800
80,000

3,668

As at 30 iune
2023zo24
Ta kaTa ka
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Lunch (RPL)

Snacks ior Learners
Travel cost for Leanrers

Resource Person Honorium
Labour cist
Training duration for three month in Camp

Training duration for three month in Host

Training Venue Setup ( Furniture-table, chair, sitting tool, fan, light, etc')

Start-up g[ants - tool kits
Students Selection
Arlowance {cr Tratnlng Oeganizers

visibility & Publication (Banner, Festoon, brochure, template, poster, annual report

etc")

Lesson Learning Sharing WorkshoP
Field Visited BY UNO, ClC, ACIC

Warehouse Rent

Programme SetuP cost
Organize inception workshop at Upazilas & Camp level

lraining duration for three month in Camp

Iraining duration for three month in Host Communities

Irarning Venue SetLlp ( Furniture-table, chair. sitting tool, fan, light, etc')

Building training center
Start-up grants - tool kits

Monthly/bi-monthly staff coordination meeting

M&E Data Coilection and or Result Assessment

Visibility & publication (Banner, Festoon, brochure, template, poster, annual report

etc. )

TrainrnB Manual Developrnent incluidng translation of relevant modules

students Selection (community Mobilizatlon, Booth operation, Trade Matching and

Others)

Field Visited BY UNO, ClC, ACIC,

Ware HoLise Rent

Learenrs Selection
Exhibition fair(For entrepreneurs)
Allowance for the Training Organizer

Lesson Learnlng Sharing WorkshoP

Entertainment lnstrument for Learners

Provision of l\4ultipurpose Cash Grant

JAP irnplementation
tmproved access to quality, gender responsive and adolescent friendly sRHR and

psycho social support services and information that integrates CEFM prevention and

!.esponse for married and unmarried adolescents and youth, particularlygirls, in target

com m unities
Enhanced decision-making of married and unmarried adolescents and youth,

particularly girls, over their sexual and reproductive health and factors that contribute

to CEFM-

lmproved access to quality, gender responsive and adolescent friendly sRHR and

psycho social support services and information that integrates CEFM prevention and

response for married and unmarried adolescents and youth, particularlygirls, in target

com m u nities

l-lnconditional Cash Grants Multi-purpose cash grant to targeted HHs

Supply and distribution of 800 non food packages for affected Rohingya families

Lash For worK
4500 shawls,4500 blankets, 500 units LPG

Distribution of capital for small business (80) and handicraft start-up (60) to 1a0

trained Particioants.
Asset transfer cost (goats, poultry, PL) transfer to '150 trained participants'

Cash Distribution intervention at Netrokona- 4014 and Sylhet & Sunamganj- 6686

10,150
Z,LOO

26,000
4,500
2,000

764,O94
849,373
237,856
880,541

7,700
350,000

28,449

49,9A6

19,l-50
58,108

393,530
87,925

2,02t,439
1,986,326

327,74r
193,77L

1,892,090
18,205
31,992
58,579

L00,000

10,800!
30,275
58,112

6,483
69,314

1,505,000
19,890
L1,,924

22,500,000
r.6,539,635
19,592,247

12,682,001

10,000,000

7,816,500

5,548,000

6,300,000
s,033,s00
4,206,299

17,761,584
3,568,000

(,1

\

:'\
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Construction of Temporary Inclusive Shelter (WFrlS) at Netrokona- 6, Sunamgan.l- 9 &

SyIhet-1

Equipment and material Distribution
Cash for work support for rehabilitation and restoration of community infrastructures

(Roads, pathways, institutions etc.)

Strengthened and sustainable community capacity in project areas to advocate for,

support, promote and sustain an adolescent-iriendly, gender-responsive and CEFM-

free environment for adolescents and youth, particularly girls

Borka (Female dress) -1 Pc and reusable cloth masks - 10 pieces for 2000 families

Food package support to i.500 host community families (10kg non boiled rice,2ltr

edibie oil, 1kg lentil (Masur dal), 1kg lentil (chana dal), 1"kg sugar & 1kg salt)

Food Cost

Mosquito Net-1 pc, Floor mat-1pc and reusabie cloth masks - i"0 pieces for 1800

fa m ilie s

Lrvelihood support
Non-Food ltem (NFl) support to the fire affected Rohingya family
procesing cost of Khasland and water bodies on permanent and temporary basis

{average cost)

Women Livelihood Skills Development &

Gas cylinder refill and transportation cost (1200 cylinder* L500 taka)

Hundred (1OO) HHs for handicrafts

Operation and maintenance of water distribution system (including chlorination and

water trucking) (installation water points).

Two hunderd (200) for climate Smart Agriculture and homestead gardening

installation of HHs latrines
Hundred and fifty(150) HH for Small Business

General Activities
Awareness sessions cost for 6 Community Cohesion Centre (CCC)

Emergency Food package

Community based innovative actions to reduce flood risk

Supply and distribution cf 800 packages with eduaction matierial for host families

Livelihood support to coastal vulnerable women (clothing enterpreneurship with cXB

Women Chamber through establishing mini garment factory)

Equipment and material
Water Plant lnstalation
One hunderd and fifty (150) HHs for Fish Farming

Construction ancj rehabilitation of WASH infrastructure (drainage, latrines, laundry

facilrties, bathing shelters, hand washing points)(installation of solar light,ramps,

stairs) for disabled PoPulation
lmmediate dry food and NFI support

Educational materials & Emergency NF! support to host family

1'raining on Good Governance Roles and Responsibilities to UP chairman, secretarY

and members:
Volunteers to support field activities (SWM and FSM maintainence' WASH and

Hygiene Promotion, water-pump operator, Mosquito/vector Extermination etc )

An assessment of the soil, water and weather conditions of the island to identify the

best suited agricultural practices and cultivable productive crops over there' This

needs to be undertal<en with support from expert agricultural scientists with an

adciltional focus on alternative livellhood practices durine COVID-19'

LPG units refill {incl. transport) for the provision of 500 families

5e!ect 3 innovative ideas and nurture the owners with entrepreneurial support

Agriculture and livestock support for 200 HHs

tmproved public sector sustalnable and wASH Equitable Service Delivery and

NFI (LPG) Supports to the Rohingya of

Evaluation
Selection of 12 CSOs throug a consultative process

(ewing machine, accessories & fabrics support

3,527,713

3,298,028
3,227,200

2,903,681

2,770,000

2,259,O00

2,155,093
2,037,600

2,000,314
1,967,325
7,684,826

6,683,398
1,798,000
1,671,033
1,670,606

1,557,000
5,799,200
1,500,000
2,065,530
1,405,214
1,168,060
7,130,773
1,118,400
L,060,000

1,,034,L02
1,008,388
1,000,000

901.,364

89L,765
880,173
836,102

803,32 1

800,000

760,000
701,827
680,710
653,959
650,000
625,000
611,550
598,880

.-
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Training Venue Rent

lndirect costs
working capitalforfish selling business for the registered 23 fisherfolk women

Material support for fishing net makrng business for the registered 23 fisherfolk

International WorkshoP
Conditional Cash support to Tarnado affected HHs for Shelter rehabilitaiton

Hygience & dignitY Kits

working capital for fish selling business for the 20 fisherfolk women whose waterbody

Rehabilitation of existing nonfunctional pumps

National Round Table discussion on social safety net services'

Medicine for fogging ( Per Day 8 litr") (30*8*4)=950

Operation and maintenance of waste and Fecal Sludge rnanagement systems

input on vegetables homestead gardening to the beneficiaries

Consultency
Support the trained vendors with basic dress and equipment

Select and Train 30 street food vendors on new food with hygiene standards

Distribution of etiucation materials to children in slum for motivation to students and

their parents(5OO students* 2 years)

Consultency Fees

Grants for CBOs

loint Orientation with Coalition member

Engaging 14 WASH Awareness Volunteers (wAV) - Rohingya 1"4 x J.0months @ BDT

7000
Workshop on JAP Designing and Governance Structure

1-raining on vector control and use of equipment for reducing arthropods transmitted

Flood and cyclone mitigation (drainage, ditches, shelter repair, disaster preparedness,

Fo.matio.r of clusler groups
Fourty Six (46) quarterly meeting of the UZ level Panni Committee

Sales Promotional ExP.(Per SHS)

lVobile Cash Transfer Charge

organize three days training on livestock, fisheries, poultry for 150 participants (50%

women)

Centre Facilitator 6

tmprove household level water storage/ water treatment, rain water harvesting at HH

ievel

Fiftv (50) households (HH)for fishing-net making

tvonthly coordlnation Meeting with the wASH User Committees 336 x 4 meetings.

Total 3360 meetings @ BDT No Cost

lmproved Demand Creation and Use of Equitable & Sustaiable Services

Video Documentary on Rivers of South West and the process of TRM

Consultation fee for Footsteps for modeling new concept at slum

Start produclng safe dry fish products

Develop facilities for cJry fish processing and packaging

lmproved Gender and Social lnclusion

tsi-yearly awareness eampaign on hygiene and COVID-19 preparedness

Sheep rearing
Engaging 14 WASH Awareness Volunteers (wAV) - Rohingya 14 x 4months @ BDT

7000
r\,4id Term Evaluation
Establishment Cost of Mobile Phone Servicing Trade

Forty two (42) quarterly meeting of River basin Commltteee

Select and training a group of learners for producing and marketing dry fish (organize

as groupfcooperative, registration, training on business operations with defined roles)

Research on social safety services

Prolect staff travel costs

Formation of 336 WASH rlser committee for maintenance of the WASH facilities. 2 in

e:ch ofthe 168 sub-clusters. Formation & inception meetings 672 @ 500 BDT

590,820
579,448
575,000

568,434
545,185
524,420
505,500
500,000
490,587
480,465
480,000
47t,637
469,400
450,000
450,000
431,600
420,000

400,000
390,192
390,114
385,000

320,000
31,5,763

308,506
308,320

381,898
311,804
351.,771-

341,110
337,088
334,280
329,800
327,239

307,243
300,000
300,000
300,000
299,600
298,782
295,233
294,595
294,000

290,000
286,674

1,5t0,877
271,654

268,401
25s,389
257,539

{-l!;tt 1.,t
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Project implementatlon strategy workshop and Project o rientation at Netrokona- 1

and Svlhet & Sunameani- 1

Education nraterials
RallV at District Level on women's rights to inheritance property

M onitoring
lrarnrng IVlaterlals
Distribution of hygiene items at HHs ievel

Irainings, Seminars, Travel, Workshoos

Broom, shovel and Bathroom Brush for 134 co'nmittee

AnnLral Landless Convention

Or;entation of the Local Community Groups

Proiect Iaunching and Closeout Workshop

Tranportation cost of materials and material for visibility (banner, cards etc.}

Start up Workshops with facilitating agency SFB, Start Network, CSOS

Residential annual general meeting and planning workshop in first Vear

Providing education materials (schoolDresslSchool Bag, Khata, Ball pen etc)

initiate 5 smail action research to establish sustainable landscape model for water and

land use efficiency

sensitization workshop women's right to inheritance property with the Union

Parlshad Members

1.02 operation and majntenance of existing wASH facilities.2 wash block x 12 x 14+

10 months. Total 1320 @ 427 BDI

Create a brand (design, !'egistration, and other necessary actions)

Quarterly Committee Meeting of Upazila Bhuml Committee

Video Documentary on Bhasanchar prolect intervention

Book Publicatlon on Social Safety Net Services

Bill Board
Workshop on SociaI Safety Net Services with the Union Parishad Members:

Floor mat-1 piece and LO pieces of reusable cloth masks (400 families)

Monitoring and Documentation Officer (Uttaran)

Development of training manuals {Flip Chart)

Workshop on Kashland law management with the Union Parishad Members:

Develop a detailed cropping pattern manual

Lower court case suPPort:

Publish two (2) posters on SRBM and peoples'issues And COVID 19

Block boutique & screen printing tool kits & fabrics support

Fogging for Mosuito prevention ( 2 machine)
q;teit, dialague with local Bovernments services provider and Upazila Gonounayan

Federation on Khasiand Transfer, Social Safety Net Services and Women's right to

rnherrtance oropertY
provide training to the participants on executlon of business plan to secure the

investment and gain expected profits.

Sewing machine, accessories & fabrlcs support

Provide training to target group on homestead/kitchen gardening

Organize competition and public fair on innovative ideas

Training for group members on agriculture and livestock

Distribution of WASH, hygiene, NFI kits (dignlty kits)

Develop risks informed business plan

capacitydevelopmenttrainingofUZPaaniCommitteemembersonTRMandClimate
Cha nge

Facilitate 200 QuarterlY Meeting of 20 Union GUF

selected volunteers of youth Paani Committee delivers key market, weather,

technology and otlrer related information to farmer monthly through field meeting'

Safety Net Guideline for 20 Unions

organi.e sensltization and awareness sessions at community level for enrollment/ re-

enrollment oi children

251,506

2s0,000
24t,670
234,349
2 30,001
229,]-19
222,390
222,000
220,165
218,596
2L6,285
zts,42Z
213,068
2 11,650
207,536
207,726

206,487

200,465

200,000
196,920
195,000
193,500
193,s00
1,86,371

181,200
L80,667
166,400
165,129

163,600
163,100
160,000
159,800
159,500
L57,230

153,519

151,750
150,115
L50,000
149,01.3
148,126
147,5t3
L47,1L5

146,605
t46,375

145,020
144,465

t-,

:.t
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20232024

I akaTa ka

Particulars

!.

CE

414-



As at 30 June

2023

Ta kaTa ka

Parti cu I ars

& PKFAHKC

Facilitating the affected people to process legal/poiicyladministrative requirement to

claim compensation
Volunteer Allowance
Programme monitoring visit for Technical support for implimentation

Training on l(hasland Management and Land law

Trarning on Women Rights and Inheritance law

Trarning on accessing social safety net services

Organrze three days training on small business 80 participants (50% women)

Development of a Peoples'Plan of Action for Betna- Marichhap, shapmara and

Labonnoboti river system

Create a booklet
Establishing Demo Piots
Cleaner for cleaning sorroundings of the house

Training on Group Management and Leadership

Quarter.ly dialague with union parishad and Union Gonounayan Federation on

Capacity Developrnent
Native Chicl(en: Sustainable Livelihood Development through Alternative lncome

Generatins Activitiv (164)

Adolescents girls' personal hygiene session for 4 centers (2 sessions in one month)

Awareness and life skill sessions to Adolescent Club members (10 club X 10 Members

Six (6) capacity development workshop with loca! Sovernment elected members at

each upazila.

Demonstrations of agriculturai plot based on the study flndings

Market linkage & entrepreneur cash grant support

Volunteer honorarium for miking on coVlD-19 (1 volunteers+5 month*20,000 taka)

lssue Based Ratly, Human Chain and Memorandum submission at Upazila Level

Family planing awareness session for 4 center (2 session for every month)

Mediation/Salish SuPPort:

Project visit by LPAC

Awareness session about Covid-19 Situation for 4 center (2 sessions in one month)

organize discussions with young entrepreneurs on innovative ideas on utilizing blue

economy components

Maintenance of CCCs
provide seeds and fertllizer supports to 100 women for homestead/kitchen garden.

Trarning for local NGOs: lnheritance Law and Women's Rights

Capacity building training
Consultancy fee
Feasibility analysis for identifying market demanding business trade'

Expenditure verification
Organize training three days on handlcraft for the 60 women'

Sufport to targeted beneficiaries for developing feasible business plan aligned with

the criteria of microcredit authority.

Support school to organize sports and cultural events

Awareness session about repatriation in 4 center (2 sessions in one month)
personal hygiene promotion session with target groups with special needs for

sustainable hygiene Practices

Half Yearly UP barta ( News letter)
Higher Court Case 5upPort:
Joint meetlng with DAE and target community for identifying feasible and small scale

agricultural farming oPtions.

Loint meeting with DAE and target community for identifying feasible and small scale

agricultural farming oPtions.
TV For Sessions

Pro ject lnception workshoP

organize 2 hr:man chain and memonrandum submission at district level

139,700
138,916
137,959
137,823
137,708
135,134

135,000

t77,565
112,100
110,431
108,987
t06,626

105,000

133,250
129,288
127,386
126,744
125,000
722,882
476,827

722,237

120,506
120,000

120,000..
120,000
120,000

r43,862

104,500
t07,201

101,083
100,255
100,000
100,000
100,000

99,81.1

99,279

99,030
97,922
97,695

96,600
96,000
93,682

93,079

93,000
9L,675
91,500

I l!
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Twelve(12) Annual General Meeting of the UZ level Panni Committee

Leadership and Organisational Management

Training on WASH, Human Rights and Gender

Provlde Stipend to Journalists (35 lournalists) each year

Printing - documents
Service providers consultation meeting for mapping with their responsibilities to

address the specific needs and vulnerabilities of displaced persons

Toilet Construction
Block boutique & screen printing training, training materials (20 trainees for 20 daVs

training+7500 taka Per trainee)
Cash transfer associated cost (Security, Distribution, visibilty etc)

Appllcation Submission for accessing Khasland and Entitlement

Training for local NGOs: Social Safety Net Services

Volunteer honorarium for nriking on coVlD-19 (2 volunteers*6 nronth*20,000 taka)

for both Camp

Yearly meeting with district legal aid committee for case referencing

Monitoring costs: visit of project staff and

Cost for video clip
Support entrepreneurs
Publlcatlon of Fact Findings Reports in Local and National Media
printing - documents, distribution card, master roll for CfW, Banner, Sign Board, bill

board, CRM & others

Workshop for understanding the roles and responsibility of Krishi Khasjomi

Visibility items
Assessor Fees

Non Recurrent cost
Facilitate two (2) new River Basin Committee formation Meeting (Shapmara

Labonnoboti and Hamkura) and reorganize 4 other river basin e ommittee

Press Conference
Project lnception
identify marketing channels for dry fish in Bangladesh

Select 20 entrepreneurs and train them on seaweed products

Project inception workshop at I\4unlcipalities Ievel

Reproduction of Trainee Handouts&CBLMS

Demonstration of firm and agricultural plots

Stakeholder consultation meeting among GO officers, MP and Local people at three

d i stri cts

Quarterly meeting with the farmers and Agriculture department and Paani Committee

members
Engaging 2 volunteers for Fogging

Communitv Cohesion Centre (CCC)

Organize six (6) Press Conference at districts

ldentificatlon
Staff Recuritment and orientation
Agri-enterprise group development and management

inception Phase & Program Monitoring
organize 5ix (6) human chain & memorandum submisslon at upazila level (in six river

basin)

Provide training to the relevant service providers for sensitization on their roles and

responsibilities in delivering services to the people in need'

Bi-yearly meeting with services providers

Monthly Centre Office based staff coordination meetlng

District level Proiect IncePtion

Equipment for Fecal Sludge Collectors

Quarterly Local NGOs & CSOs Coordination meeting

Organize PTA meeting in schools

IGA Training on sheep rearing (40 participants 7 days)

f ield visit bY the farmers

90,600
89,998
89,998
87,404
85,968
86,634

86,414
86,150

85,865
82,900
80,420
80,000

79,940
t47,699
79,356
77,566
77,440
76,483

76,395
75,304
7 4,896
74,7L0
72,687

70,989
70,700
70,000
70,000
69,610
65,697
65,370
64,530

64,490

64,000
64,000
62,450
62,391
61,100
60,230
50,111
60,000

59,903

59,520
59,046
58,561
58,055
s7,900
51 ,415
56,820
55,140

i;'-.i::l
i
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% PKFAHKC

Particu lars As at 30 June

2024 2023

Taka Taka

Tra nsportation
Staff & Volunteer Allowance
Workshop with Media at Upazila level: Khasland and inheritance Rights:

Other Assessment Related Cost

Fublish 2 newsletter in Bangla (Nadi)

Support in organizing women entrepreneurs for the night market

Develop training module on producing, marketing and promoting seaweed products

Consultation meeting with community and government !ine departments to identifV

feasible alternative livelihood options

Organise ineception workshop at District level

ldentiftying dead rivers of the south west and publishing documentsfnews paper

su p p liment
Meeting on Farm productivity and young rural entrepreneur development

Project Staff Travel Cost FDMNS

Management Staff Cost for Monitoring Purpose

Organize two (2) workshop with the media personnel/ journalists on Story writing and

Publisht two (2) leaflets on SRBM nd COVID 19 issues

Warehouse and storage cost
lnception & staff orientation (inclusion, safeguarding, procurement- facilitate by cA)

Transportation cost
Othe rs
Repiicate Tala Model
Poste r
Formation of O5 Climate Migrant Rights Group (CMRG), L in each of the 5 slums. Each

CMRG will consist of 15 members (9 women).
WASH and Healtlr Hygiene

Quarterly youth panni committee meeting
Monthly Coordination meeting
By-Weekly Coordination Meeting
Develop a module for safe street seafood (3-5 day training)

Yearly workshop with different stakeholders in supply chain systems for market

linkage also to link with the existing financial lnstitutes for capltal support. (backward

and forward)
Organize workshops
Project Exit Meeting at Union Level

Bi-yearly coordinatlon meeting with department of primary education and community

leade rs

capacity Development training on Gender Equality and Social lnclusion(GESI) for TLCC

(GAP members)
Field Visit by water Development Board and Agriculture department to piloted sites

Entrepreneurial capacity development training
coordination meeting between cMRc/cMRF and services provide to mainstreaming

the displacement affected population into government service follow'

Vis ib llity
Visibility (banner, feston, materials transportation, toad & unload,etc)

Facilitate 40 QuarterlV Meeting of 4 Upazila GUF

Business identification & entrepreneurship basic training (40 participants for 7 half

dav )

Field Visit of External Stakeholder
Staff orientation on project and safeguarding

Per Day 2 ltrs. Octen for operating Fogging Machine (30*2*q)=Zq}

Nationaland lnternational Day Observatron in Partnership with GoB:

MFI (Microfinance tnstitutions) meeting

huarterly meeting of LPAC

54,530
51,647
51,110
50,588
50,000
49,992
49,980

49,325

49,134
48,600

45,650

45,820
45,134
45,000
45,000
4s,000
44,969

44,185
44,663
43,845
43,200
42,790

913,993
4t,720
4t,110
40,601
40,000
39,981

39,645
39,300
39,242

39,055

39,010

38,675
38,0L2

37,948
37,490
36,980
36,500

35,000
34,095
32,400
31,060
30,995
30,920

,i
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%, PKFAHKC

Particu lars As at 30 June

2024 2023

Taka Iaka

Yearly Persuasion Meeting with 4 MPs, bhumi

Awareness raising and Demand creation to
committee & Upazila GUF member
the community people through grpup

30,780
30,492

25,130
24,941

24,897
24,080

23,164
23,5t6
23,300

27,870
27,L90

22,130

27,O80

22,040
2 1,800
?1 qRq

2r,460

meeting r:r house hold visit

lVeclia mobilisation and advocacy workshop

Orient teachers on.loyful, fare free and interactive teaching methodology

identifv available seaweeds and potential products made of sea weeds

Training for sensitization to SMC, Teachers and Iocai level education personnel

organize training for teachers on creative teaching approach

Visibility & Documentation Cost (lEC materials etc')

Basic project orientation/training to the team (Project, Hygiene, Climate change)

Quaterly meeting WATSAN committees

Coordinator (A&F), Coordinator (Logistic), Assi-<tant coordinator-Admin., Asst

Coordinator M & E

Meeting with Coaiition Member
lmprove Private Sector Sustainable, Access to Finance & Equitable wASH Service

Delive ry

Capacity development Training on occupational Health and Safety (OH5)

Business coaching to the seiected entrepreneur for the Preparation of Business PIan

Non Recurrent cost
Refreshers training to the Waste Collector on business management skills

Quereriy Project staff coordination meetrng for all offices Staff (Project office based)

Monthly staff meeting
Capacity development Training on occupational Health and Safety (OHS)

Business coaching to the selected entrepreneur for the Preparation of Business Plan

Half yearly meeting with private sector representatives to ensure or supply advanced

agro lnput which wlll further accelerate agro Ecological Livelihoo

Setup homestead based nutrition garden

Basic business & accounting training (40 participants for 5 half day)

Formation of livelihood grouP

campaign on the raising awareness about the implementatlon of TRM actlvity at the

Kapotakkho river basin area

lncentive per loan for sanitation (RBF)

Project lnception and exit meeting at UP level

Government Representat;ve, EC & GB Member and others stakeholders visit

Project lnception meeting
lvlapping out of the economic operators including micro-credit service providers

inceptlon and coordination meeting

Mapping r:ut of the economic operators including micro-credit service providers

Transportation cost for distributing Education materials

Three (2) half yearly meeting of the Central Panni Committee (51 Members)

Refreshers training to the pit emptier on business management skills

Staff and Volunteer Security (raincoat, Mask and hand sanitizers)

Develop lnnovative models or technique for youth & women farmer

Advertisement (Local), Selection & Enrollment Cost

Formation of Adolescent Club (10 Members)

Four (4) Exposure Visit to TRM Basin

Formation of 01 Climate Migrant Rights Federation (CMRF) comprising of

Project Monitoring and Post distribution Monltoring

Facilitation of Town Level Coordination Committee(TLCC)

Half Yearly represtation meetingwith DC, bhumi committee & Upazila GUF members

Job Placement ActlvitY Cost

Survey, enlisting and database of people affected (land owner and user) for two new

Visibility (banner sticl<er)

Fooci, accommodation and Subsistence for field volunteers

Procurement process

30,345
30,340

30,000
29,98L
29,7 40

29,440
28,11.0

26,000
25,268

21,,450
20,998
20,600
24,304
20,187
20,735
19,460
18,150
18,055
17,845
17,504
17,290
17,052
16,732
16,670
16,505
16,35s
16,048
15,950
15,305
15,000
15,000
15,000
1.4,996

a
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ffi; PKFAHKC

Pa rti cu lars As at 30 June

2024 2423
'Iaka Ta ka

Sti cke r

Facilitation of Town Level Coordination Committee(TLCC)

Bi lVonthly meetlng of Beel Committee ( no meeting in the first six months)

Trainee Admisston Fees

Capacity Building and staff coordination meeting

Facilitating Monthly meeting of Upazila Krishi Kirasjomi Bebosthapona O Bondobostho

Beneficiary selection
Orientation on roles and responsibilities of service providers

lncentive for MFls (Uttaran, ASA, Brac etc.) for household sanitation loan

Acco u nta bi I ity
Experience shearing meeting with AMAR and APROTIRODDHO project team (lumsum)

Safeguarding and protection materials printing

Auctioned Goods Behind Cost

Formation of Beel Committee
MAP {Two billboard lnstallation)

Government representative, EC & GB member and others stakeholders visit

Project staff travel Cost- Bhashanchar
iEC material printing (15000 leafieat*6 taka) for both Camp

Distribution Cost of Livelihood Support Materials

Water quallty testing, including monitoring of water quality at the household levei

PP and others protective materials for 2 volunteers

Certification Cost

Maintenance of Training Equipment
lVonthlv meeting of CMRF

Discount to Custonter
Monitoring Visit
Development and operation of permit and license system

Coordination and team meetings

Develop IEC materials on FSM and SWM

lncentive for MFls for FSM and SWM Business development
(Jther Assessment Related Cost

Total 345,L16,579 289,6L7,928

-:

14,800
1,4,495
14,000
13,000
13,000
13,000
12,350
71,,840
11,500

9,936
9,850
9,600
9,400
9,000
8,788
8,380
7,000
6,810
6,755
6,506
5,430
6,275
6,165
6,034
6,000
3,700
3,203
2,62s
1,,340
1,000

300

t

30 AdministrativeexPenses
House rent/office rent
Travel, lodging and Perdiem
Com m u trication
Fuel anci maintenance for Motor Cvcle

Administrative exPenses
Contributorv Provident fu nd

Audit fee/monitoring
TAX at Source from interest on FDR

interest Paid on Bank Loan

Electricity and other utilities
Office supplies and matntenance
Stationerv
Office repair and maintenance
LPG Gas SupPort
Operationai cost
Miscellaneous/cleaning materials
!nternational Travel
Repair & l\4aintanance (Jeep & Pic Up)

Loeistic Cost
VAT and Tax pavment
IT & VAT
Lodeine and Boardine
Dhaka office exPenses
Cash distributation
Sweing Machine

.l-egal expenses
Baseltne Survev

8,810,083
7,632.997
3.O73.367
3,433.0s4
1,333,939
L,204.01,8
2,O22,056
1,075,208
7.048.279
L,297.723

922.tOO
L,469,407
1,351,093

6s0,000
610,338
s82.297
478,995
918.641
397.993
346.037
290.848
777.O1R
664,073
440.000
232.500
230,435
175,000

L129,t94
6,135,929
2,237,668
z,o8o;,462

L73,099
1,471,515
1,313,900

233,694

834,186
1,255,347
1,136.159

909.758

622,634
407.958

494,367

302,328
394,499

293.919

33L,701
61,809

* Dhrk.:

40



iffi PKFAHKC

Support cost

Monitoring cost for management staff
Registration/Renewai/M RA annual/Credit !"atting fee

Project approval

Annual report
Office Running Cost
Translation Cost

Rebet expenses

Income tax pavment
Project writing
Web site bill

Staff meetlng and refreshment
Day observation
Photocopy

Entertainment

NSDA Visit Cost

Emergency Support 2024
Flood in Eastern Region 2024
News paper
Operational cost
Court case support
Water bill
lala Iibrary
Wi-Fi expenses
Generator Charge
Scholarship Program
lvlotor CVcle Repair
La ptop Rent
EC/G B meeting
Google Space Purchase

Staff recruitment cost
Diinatlon
Postage and courrier
VGD program expenses

Fuel for Paiero ieep & Pic uP

Field Monitoring cost
Due Delligence Cost

Cvclone MOCHA Expenses
Flood support SunamRonl

Cvcione Sitrang Expenses

rocal Meeting
BIDA Registration
IDRT Maintanance Cost
BD Jobs. Com
Medical support
Samokal school
Laptop Rent
Contribution to EDUCO Funded Proiect
Wages Paid

Advertisement
Food cost (Dhaka)

AC repair
Docu me ntorV
Land Mutation Cost
Staff orientation meetinq
Internet/email bill
Dish bill
Tonner for Printer & Photostate Machine

Online charge

trotal

166,838

365,177
137,624
636,384

335,300

134,21,6
s23,000
119,861

1 18,921
974,789

95,680
19,276

269,995

68,164

67,265

56,045

51 ,826
50,000
28,400
27,662
f 

" 
)42

22,485
22.000
t8.102
17.000
15.000
t4,064
13.920
12,710

8, L00
24,943

5,500
1.085

67.906
1.34,7 7 4

213,560

r,87,356

244.347
669,820
58,190

L58,279
L46,420

1,018

t67,762

36,61s

356,224
14,240
RL 9,17

51,398

49.880

83.010

2,510
535.172
401,481
3L4,754
267,900
207,570
158,370
100,000
81,785
75,500
66,652
66.100
52,010
50,000
31 ,920
37,800
33,000
29,500
20,400
18,500
13,000
10,000
9,098
8,235
5.400
4,200

230

Pa rti cu la rs As at 30 June

2024 2023

Taka Ta ka

41
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& PKF AHKC

Particulars As at 30 June

2024 2023

Taka Taka

31 Bank charge
l\,4icro Credit Program {tViCP)

Uttaran general fund
Locallv Led Disaster Reduction in the Bangladesh Coastal Region Proiect

Supporting Harmonv lmproving Nutrition and Environment (SHINE)-FD-7

ICVGT)

SEIP Proiect
preparedness and response support in water, sanltation and Hvgiene to Rohingva

SIMAVI WASH Proiect
Restoration of Essential service for the clirnatic Dispiacement affected

5a FAL Proiect
River Basin Proiect
Supporting Harmony lmprovlng Nutrition and Environment (SHINE)-FD-6

Financiai lnclusion lmproves Sanitation and Health (Finish) Mondial Proiect of Kalaroa

SIDA2GROW
Restoration of Essential Services for the climate displacement affected communities

ICBC Proiect
IDCOL Biogas and Bio-fertilizer Progranl
Rural Advisory Services for Women Empowerment IRAS4WE) Proiect

STEP Proiect
Restoration of Essential 5ervice for the Climatic Displacement affected

UMIMCC
VSP Proiect
Cvclone Remal- Relif and Early RecoverV

Zurich Climate Resilience Program (Phase-lll)

BSRM Water Support Proiect
LAPA Proiect
Uttaran Pani
AMAR Proiect
Cyclone Pre & Post Activation Proiect
BGD SIDA RRM Cvclone Remal 2024
BGD HF Bangladesh Countrywide Response 2023 Proiect

Educat:on Proiect
The Satkhira Resilient Water Svstems Pilot Proiect

Skills Development Proiect
EHAFACS Prolect
lnetrim Protectlon Agrrangement for Flood Effected Most -at Risk Women and Girls

Restoration of Essential Service for the Climatic Displacement affected

Strengthening Disaster Resilience at School

APROTIRODHO Proiect

Total

6,040

r,150

509.910

200,050
1r3,714

?) EOa

40,48t
35,805
20,592
17.sl8
11,963
8.541
8,325
7.9A5
7,314
6,L47
6,103
5,505
5,232
4.790
3,967
3,557
r,770
1,650
1,610
1,500
1,241
1,150
1,100
1,089

703
690
514
460
1AO

13,006
1,896

272,L64
100,988

5.392

11..732
7,218

12,398

.1,438

7,275
5,443
3.87 4

L.265

4,503

3,009

1,485
2,653

4,t70

8.1L3
7,0L6
5,177
4,880

318

Dhaira
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% PKFAHKC

Uttaran

Details of bank balance
As at 30 June 2024

'1 Dutch - Bangla Bank Limited - Dhanmondi

2 Pr"ime Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

3 Pubalr Bank Ltd., Tala Sub Branch

4 Shahalalal lslami Bank Limited- Chuknagar Branch

5 Natronal Bank Limiteo - Satkhira Branch

6 Jamuna Bank Limited, Satkhira Branch

Balance as at 30 June 2024

sND - '1 10.1200000731

sND - 220231 8000528

sND-4431 9010',1 6332

sND - 1310000008
sND - 102400328790
sND-'1 201000089485

sD - 0200002149891
21

sND - 4431901004366
sTD - 0100052200291
cA - 020000s078072
cA - 2718001017126
sTD - 271 8004000305
sND - 2718004000316
sTD - 271 8004000269
srD - 271 8000400588
cA - 0200005908733
cA - 001 042047
sTD-28201 1 0000077
sTD-2820'l 1 0000091
cA - 00281 11002716
cA - 2808001 023432

sTD - 2808004000269
cA-o094021 0008425
,qo
cD-01 00046252823
cD-0100047076441
srD-01 00047075909
cA - 0023111001801
sB-2801 1 0000456s
cD-01061110000465
sTD-1 01 5577
sTD - 62956001
cA- 4266901006271
srD 0201 1 04262956001

cA - 00461'1 1000207
sND-41 41 020028868
sND-21 1711700000024
sND- 02081'1 7000000'1 7

cA-o04358
cA- 21311070005827
cA-471 31 850
srD-2801 200000909
sND - 004000486
cA - 00'1023443
cA - 2321 8330091 96

cA - 0'100065922'198
cA - 23291 02000893
cA-2311902000762

nex B

1,277,731
135,658
131 ,074

2,000
1,365

64,238
1,612,067

Micro credit

1 Agrani Bank Limited - Chuknagar Branch

2 Shahlatal islami Bank Limited- Chuknagor Branch

3 Puhaii Bank Limited - Patkelghata B5anch

4 Janata Bank Limited - Patkelghata Branch

5 ,Agrani Bank Limited - Kopilmuni Branch

6 Sonali Bank Limited - Paikgacha Branch

7 Sonali Bank Limited - Paikgacha Branch

I Sonali Bank Limited - Paikgacha Branch

I Sonali Bank Limited - Paikgacha Branch

10 Sonali Bank Limited - PaikgachaBranch
'1 1 Agrani Bank Limited - Banka Bazar Branch

12 Sonali Bank Limited - Koyra Branch

13 Sonali Bank,Tala Branch

8,838
237,369

1,287,512
5 ,411

538

)l,r/OO
1,941

Ea A

1,777

o ao'l

54,363
466,917

4,138,867
4,041
a aa 1

1,778

13,197
1,447
2,672

29,836
4,017,000

. AEl

27,564
59,605

1,950
6,720

26,171
5,663

306,509
225,929

17,771
26,241
54,157

2,914,357
2,1 69
3,230

591

1,053,323
16,360
1 1,158
2,578

14

15

16

17
'I I
t9
20
21
))
23
24
25
26
27
28
ZJ

30
31

JZ

33

Sonali Bank Limited- Tala Branch

SBAC Bank Limited - SatkhiraBranch

Sonali Bank Limited - Kolaroya Branch

Sonali Bank Limited - Kolaroya Branch

NCC Bank Limited - Parulia Branch

A-Arafah lslami Bank Ltd, Nalta Branch

Janata Barrk l-llmited- KaliganjBranch

Janata Bank Lilmited- Kaliganj Branch

Janata Bank Lilmited- Kaligani Branch

SBAC Bank Limited - Shyamnagar Branch

Sonali Bank Limited - Assasuni Branch

Southeast Bank Limited - Dumuria Branch

Pubali Bank Limited-Kayre Bazer Branch

Brac Bank Ltd, DoulotPur Branch

Pubali Bank Limited - Fultala Branch

Brac Bank Ltd, Bagerhat Branch

SBAC Bank Limited - I\,4orrelgonj Branch,

Al-Arafah islami Bank Ltd,Atharomile Sub Branch

First Secuirity lslami Bank ltd, Tala Sub Br

First Secuirity lslami Bank Itd, Kapilrnuni Br-

Prime Bank Ltd, Jhikorgasa Br'

35 Prime Bank Ltd, DoulotPur Br'

36 Janata Bank, Kaligoni Br.

37 Sonali Bank,Assasuni Br.

38 Sonali Bank Limited - tVorrelgonj Branch

39 Sonali Bank Limited - Morrelgoni Branch

40 Sonali Bank Limited - lt'4onirampur Branch

41 Janata Bank Limited - Chachra Branch

42 Sonali Bank Limited - Rajgonj Branch

43 Sonali Bank Limited - Chaugasa Branch

Di,.aka.

BDTbranchesof bank

52
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Nanre of bank and branches Account
no,

2024
BDT

44 Sonali Bank Limited - ChuramonkatiBranch

45 Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd, Khulna Branch

46 lr,4ercantile Bank t-td.Satkhira Branch

47 Jamuna Bank Ltd, Ring road Branch

48 The Primier Bank ltd Rampura Branch

49 Shahlalai lslami Bank ltd Chuknagar Branch

50 Shahialal lslami Bank ltd Chuknagar Branch

Balance as at 30 June 2024

1 Dutch - Bangla Bank Limited - Dhanmondi

2 Jamuna Bank Limited, Satkhira Branch

3 Eastern Bank Ltd.-satkhira Sub Branch

4 Pubali Bank Ltd- Tala Sub Branch

5 Pubali Bank Ltd- Tala Sub Branch

6 Pubali Bank Ltd-'Iala Sub Branch

7 Pubali Bank Ltd- Tala Sub Branch

8 Pubali Bank Ltd- Tala Sub Branch

9 Prime Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

10 Southeast Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

1'l Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch
.l 2 Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

13 Pirbali Bank Ltd- Ukiya Branch, Cox's Bazar

14 Pubal Bank Ltd- Ukiya Branch, Cbx's Bazar

15 tJCBL, Khanjahanali Branch, Khulna

16 Southeast Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch
'17 Pubali Bank Ltd- Tala Sub Branch
'1 B Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

19 Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

20 Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

21 Dutch-Bangla Bank Limlted - Satkhira Branch

22 Ane Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

23 Southeast Bank Lirnited - Satkhira Branch

24 AB Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

25 Ir4ercantile Bank Limited, Dhanmondi brance

26 Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited - Sakhipur Branch

27 Agrani Bank Limited - Kopilmoni Branch

28 Janata Bank PLC, Kaligonj Branch

29 l\lercantile Bank Limited, Satkhira brance

30 Janata Banl PLC, Tala Branch

3'1 United Comercial Bank, Satkhira Branch

32 Agrani Bank Ltd., Bottala Branch, Barishal

33 Agrani Bank Ltd., Bottala Branch' Bartsha

34 Agrani Bank Ltd., Bottala Branch, Barisha

35 Agrani Bank Ltd., Bottala Branch Barisha

36 Sonali Bank Bank Ltd., Banani Branch, Dhaka

37 First Security lslami Bank Ltd., Koyra Sub Branch, Khulna

38 First Security Islami Bank Ltd , Koyra Sub Branch, Khulna

39 First Security lslami Bank Ltd.. Koyra Sub Branch, Khulna

40 FiRSI SECURITY lSLANill Bank Ltd ,BARGUNA Branch

41 FIRST SECURITY lSLAilll Bank Ltd ,BARGUNA Branch

42 FIRST SECURITY iSLAlVll Bank Ltd ,BARGUNABranch
43 FIRST SECURITY ISLAI\,41 Bank Ltd ,BARGUNA Branch

44 DBBL Bank Ltd., Branch, Satkhira

45 Pubali Bank Limited, Tala Sub-Branch

46 First Security lslami Bank Ltd., Shyamnagar, Satkhira

cA- 2312702000349
sND. 120.120 6365
cA-1 1 31 000000838
cD-1 001 00078941 B

01 361 31 00000036
sND-1 106'1 3100000007
sND-110611100000435

1,671
6,655

68,260
2,476

73,269
9,288

101,395

15,393,186

42,500,000
115,040
275,565

E a7a

5,316
5,721
) A))

621 ,277
1,947,853

705,668
248,540

71,630
268

I 
^atI tlaJ

10,057
1,491,697

213,526
77,439

1,649
. EAlztJl t

11 ,414
4,121

tl

sND - 1 101200000731
sND- "120'1000089407

sND- 2001 35000001 8

sND- 4431 1 02000563
sND- 4431 1 02000576
sND- 4431 1 02000580
sND- 4431 1 02000595
sND- 4431 1 02000600
sND-2202311009088
sND - 201 21 31 0001 1 4

sND - 1801200001989
sND - 180'1200001989
sND- 1016102000733
sND- 1016102000733
sND - 061 2301 000000230
sND - 201 21 31 00001 I
sND- 4431'1 102000617
sND-1 801 20000193',1

sND -'1801200001952
sND - 1801200000090
sND-1 801 2000021 59

sND - 0463000000356
sND - 20'1 2131000013
sND - 4212797492-430
sND- 110213124294346
sD - '151 2-03200001 1 8

sD - 0200003274698
sD - 01 00046350663
sND- 1131000050633
sND- 01002576631',1 1

sND- 1801200001931
sND- 0200018814140
sND- 020001 9765144
sND- 020001 9765303
sND- 020001 9765221
sND- 106502000415
sND- 205813'1 00000260
sND- 205813100000261
sND- 20s8'l 31 00000262
sND- 0201 1 3'1 00000312

sND- 0201 1 31 00000328

sND- 020113100000329
sND- 0201 1 31 00000330
sND- 180 120 00001973
sND- 4431 1 02000670
sND- 02051 31 00000325

11,959
33,382

834
14,943

9,981
1 ,349,821
1,'152,000

131 ,750
56,852

1,253,700
1,181 ,217
1,228,517

56,706
1,173,320
1,412,816

939,253
386,779

1 ,220,546
1,231 ,763
1,040,595

11 ,654,728
67,116

2,013

1

BDTno,
andName

Dhi;!ia.

i;f
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47 First Bank Sub Bran , Satkhira D-2117 131

48 First SecuritY lslami Bank Ltd.Kaligoni Branch, SatI<hira sND- 02241 31 00000269

49 Trust Bank Limited., l\,4unshiganj Branch. Shyamnagar Satkhir SND- 0069 0320000494

50 First Security lslami Bank Ltd.,Kaligonj Branch'

51 Firest Security lslami Bank PLC.,Shyamnagar

52 Southeast Bank Limited-Satkhira Brancit

53 Southeast Bank Limited-Satkhira Branch

54 Pubali Bank Ltd- Tala Sub Branch

55 Pubali Bank Ltd- Satkhira Branch

56 Dutch - Bangla Bank Limited - Khulna Branch

57 Fubali Bank Ltd- Tala Sub Branch

58 Prime Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

59 One Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

60 Dutch - Bangla Bank Limited - Khulna Branch

61 One Bank Linrited - Satkhira Branch

62 Southeast Bank Limited-Satkhira Branch

63 Southeast Bank Limited-Satkhira Branch

64 Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited - Fokirhat Sub Bra

65 One Bank Limited - Satkhira Branch

56 Fubali Bank Ltd- Tala Sub Branch

67 Jamuna Bank Limited, Satkhira Branch

68 Pubali Bank Ltd- Tala Sub Branch

69 National Bank Ltd., Shyamnagar Branch

70 Jamuna Bank Limited, Satkhlra Branch

7l Southeast Bank Limited-Satkhira Branch

72 NCC Bank Ltd, ParuliYa Branch

73 Southeast Bank Limited-Satkhira Branch

74 Dhaka Bank PLC, Satkhira Branch

75 Pubali Bank Ltd- Tala Sub Branch

76 Southeast Bank Limited-Satkhira Branch

77 Southeast Bank Limited-satkhira Branch

78 Southeast Bank Limited-Satkhira Branch

79 Pubali Bank Ltd- Tala Sub Branch

80 Southeast Bank Limited-Taknaf Branch

Balance as at 30 June 2024

. Satkhira. sND- 22413100000262
Branch. Satkhiri SND- 0205 1 31 00000300

sND - 201213'1 000108
sND - 201 21 31 0001 09

sND-44311102000554
sND-44311102000661
sND - 1201200006365
sND-44311102000661
sND-2202311008668
sND - 0463000000334
sND - 120'1200005742
sND - 04630000004',14
sND - 201213'1000107
sND-201213100000',111

nch sND - 279'1200000405
sND - 0463000000505
sND-44311102000711
sND-1 201 00008951 0

sND- 4431 1 102000724
sN D-1 2'1 800541 5344
sND-1 201 000089451
sND - 201 21 31 000096
sND-0094-0325000288
sND - 20121 31 000071
sND - 5011500001091
sND-44311102A00787
sND - 201 21 31 0001 00

sND - 2012131000099
sND - 201 21 31 0001 04
sND-44311102000653
sND-00951 31 00000256

TPKFAHKC

2,737
5,021

1 ,223 ,152
1 ,219,088
1,222,899
7.918,776

793,7 42
11,821 ,466

A aa4

:t,s+:
91,956
33,024
4,132

1,521 ,422
235,817

84,703
282,652

17,909
3,677

468,797
294,931
193,872
516,172
194,387

784
15,388
3,082

2,617,139
1,242,657
2,076,596

399,713
1,847,320
6,47 1 ,240
2,072,119

tr'

1 18,861 ,621

2024
BDT

Account
no,

hlanre of bank and branches
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UTTARAN
programme wise €onsolidated statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet)

As at 30 June 2024

733,213,209

_ t33,2L3,N9_

3 13,890,168

17,056,7L4

3,25 5,159

7 ,7 48,431

r37,401,201.

Annexure-C

724,870,613
124,810,613

33 3,4 8 9,15 6

s5,592,44L
2,703,591

22,626,O19

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant anci equlPment
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Loan to members

Short Term lnvestment
Advance, deposit, prePaYments

Bank Guararntee

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Total properties and assets

CAPITAL FUND AND LIABILITIES

Capital Fund

Fund account/Cumulatrve SurPius

Statury reserve fund
Loan loss expenses (1% on

regular Ioan)

Total capital fund
Non-current liabilities
Gratuity fund

Loan from banks- long term
Total Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

Members savings dePosits

Staff provident fund

Staff welfare fund

Members welfare fund

Security deposit of staff

Loan loss expenses

Liabilities & provision for expenses

Loan from other organisations

lnter-project loan

Total Current liabilities

Total Capital and liabilities

932,818 25,555,349 78,724,9825 88,
25.555,349 L8.724,982

6

7

I

9

300,000

148,100

5,177,8L3

L,612,067 16,866,024

169,504

L,970,624

L18,923,111

3 13,6 85,09 1

1 6,75 6,1 10

2,937,555

205,O71

7 3s0,244,780 Lzt,268,3L6 479.3sL,075 414,411,267

375,800,129 L39,993,298 672,564,284 539,22L,880

10

1.L

L2

13

!4t

91,108,354 7 6,8 93,918

8,543,769

3,03 9,3 3 6

89,463,95 1 257,466,222

8,543,769

3,039,336

13 8,888,03 3

8,207,41.2

3,231.,117

91,108,354

3 ,027 ,150

88,477,022 327, 5

3,027,75A 3,039,8s1

707,L73,465 t0L,173,455 155, 727,389

3,027 ,750 r0L,173,465 1o4,20L,2t5 758,767,240

jl I5

16

t1
18

19

20

77

22

73

2,023,644

51.,140,491

1 5 5,946,806

1,368,718

600,000

1,4,234,1.40

1,1 98,9 9 9

5,07 4,499

7,7 26,419

155,946,806

7,368,7t8
600,000

14,234,t40
1,198,999

5,074,499

3,750,083
'5L,140,497

1 s 2,106,9 10

6,768,778

1,600,000

13,312,235

7,238,t62
5,767,363

2,854,302

41 ,025,194

(s0.s29.347) 50'529,347

2.534.754 185,149,541 50,529,147 239,373,742 230,733,484

=ffi 3?stroo;r8 13rp91-' - etz,set,zta s39,221,880

Particu la rs Notes 30.06"2024 30.06.2023

General Micro Credit Projects Total

Ta ka Ta ka Ta ka Ta ka Ta ka

f
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UTTARAN

Consolidated lncome and Expenditure Statement

For the ended 30 June 2024

lncome

Grant income

Micro credit income

Othe!'received
Bank interest

Expen ditu re

Personnel cost. 28

Program cost 29

Administrative eost 30

Bank charge 31

interesl paid to bank

Overhead/Management cost

Grant Contribution
Loan Loss Provission
Provision for Income Tax for the year

De p reci ati o n

Surplrrs for the year

74

25

76

27

6,131,011

45,893,691
s 23,60 1

76,249,000

57,605,457

2,48L,154

525,454,L53

1,0,492,370

547,834,264

51,605,4s7

58,867,827

393,7 47,542

3 6,2 89,15 0

25,1!3,693
7533

56,465 455,201.138_lL!3E99-

21,050,633

13,088,3 6 1

LL3,77 4

8,000,000

77,57A,707

10,777,750

5,618,833
200,050

37,455,524

895,781

150,010,745

334,938,929

25,s89,372
296,t47

10,523,676

193,5 7 2,085

345,176,679
44,296,566

609,970

37,455,524

L0,s23,676

8,000,000

895,7 8 1

101,834,458

289,677,928

32,904,21.6

478,367

19,630,550
3,683,280

263,640
773,t98

3,L25,494
452,3L2,L25

13

45 138

744,249 4,976,364 L61.,7 45o

46,29f ,899 67,002,894

3,363,57L

s2.s48.309 70,366,465 536,315,232:
)f17;39_

:-_9r91!9p9q

Particulars Notes

2024 2023

Gen era I

Ta ka

Micro Credit

Taka

Projects

Taka

Total

Taka

Total

Taka

'tl,

l\ata.

56
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L]TTARAN

eonsolidated Re(eipts and Payments Statement

For the ended 2024

Particu lars

2024

General

Taka

Micro Credit
Ta ka

Projects

Taka

Total

Taka

I otal

Taka

Recei pts

OpeninB balance

f-ash in hand

fash at bank 5,842,715

2,2A7,9s1,

3,r99,712

58,196

11,317,385

2,266,141

20,359,932

1,926,580

50,616,746

6,131,011

10,s23,676

28,964.087

237,526

5,587,348

481,060

523,601

4,174,743
16,311,180

12,97 4,792 616,355,501 675,0s9,543 7,364,389,236

78,816,965 627,753,224 _-sjql4l/3!_ 1.387,015,315 1.047.495.555

71,204,9A0 6A4,897,200 567,512,013 7,249,614,173 7,024,869,476

7,672,067 76,866,024 118,923,111 r37,447,207 22,626,O79

78.816,956 52!,163,224 685,435,124 1-3!2.9!L11L

Grant received

lncome from mlcro credlt Program
0verhead cost recelved

Contribution
iDRT Conlribution
Shared management cost

interest on investment

lC5 sale

l.oao fo rm sa le

Members admission fee

Oth.rrs lncome

BioBas Plant Sale

House renI received

Tree sales

5ervrce charge received a5 Srant
Bank interest
Rea ised from revolving loan fund

Advance receivedf Fund transfer

Encashment of investment in FDR

Loarr received from banks

Loan received from olhers

Inter-Droject loan

Rea ised from Brcup members savings

Se( urity money

Rlsk fund/Membefs' ioar insurance

D d Motor Cycle & Office Equipments Sale

Loan frorn staff ptovident f!nd
Total receipts

Payments

Personnel cost

Program cost

Adminlstr ative cost
gank charge

tlverhead/Management cost

6rant Contrlbution

Capitai expenditure

Paid 1o revolving loan fund

interest paid to bank

Loan and advance

lnvestment in FDR including lnterest

Payment from fund

Loan refund to banks

lnter-project loan
Paid to group members' savings

Securlty money

Risk fund

:itafl security reFund

tiank Guararnlee

Gratuity Retund

Loan refund to staff provident fund

Total payments

closing balance

Cash ln hanci

Cash at bank

36'7,341,238

36,289,1s0

3,683,280

1.,936,828

15,392,531

2,356,942

551,350

119,328

30,000

7,551,298

8,136

456,753

3A1,747,821.

1,985,389

9,238,693

114,760,000

766,868

31,291,,888

95,840,356

37,000

2,621,380

78,000

16,249,000

57,605,4s7

2,481,754

30,254

360,936,461

897,300

39,942,878

56,465,000

85,727,067

34,000

1,386,330

600,000

634,7s0,818

10,488,941

3,423
388,610

30,527

235,000

29,L62,278

657,130,829

51,605,451

10,523,676

10,488,947

28,964,087

2,481,754

5,687,348

481,060

3,423
942,464

360,966,988

1,132,300

39,942,878

56,465,000

4,714,703

45,473,398

85,127,067

34,000

1,386,330

237,526

600,000

21,050,633

13,088,361

1,73,77 4

8,000,000

29,162,278

5,7 77 ,813
72,fil

72,510,701

fi,171,154
6,757,541

200,050

341,318,000

37,455,524

579,400

1,,406,545

rr7,012,914

8L,887,771,
73,163

524,425

1,000,000

160,010,745

334,938,929

25,589,372

296,741

7A,523,616

71,564,347
50,000

257,000

16,311,180

1,91A,624

193,572,085

345,116,679

45,429,214

609,970

10,523,676

8,000,000

11,564,341

341,368,000

37,455,524

836,400

1,406,545

777,072,914

45,413,398

81,887,171
73,163

524,425

1,000,000

1,148,437

12,101

101,834,458

289,611 ,928
33,139,910

478,36L

3,683,280

6,148,866

326,003,000

1 9,630,550

2,679,703

3,340,359

386,754

118,838,814

37,291,888

78,489,372
35s,270

2,310,963

700,000

7,612,061

1,,412,838

15,393,186

61,489

118,861,622

7,534,327

135,866,874

2,266,r41
20,359,932

___1J1Z49l,sll
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UTTARAN
Notes to the consolidated financiai statements

for the year ended 30.lune 2024

Annexure-F

Particulars

2024 2023

Gene ral

BDT

Micro Credit
8DT

Proiects
8DT

Total
BDT

Total
BDT

5 ProPertY,

Cost

and equipment

OpeninB balance

A!!i Addition during the year

Acld: Disposal/Ad.iustment during the year

Closing balance {A)

Depreciation

Opening balance

fulljr Charge for the year

Lej5: Adjustment for the Year

Ciosing balance (B)

Written down value (A-B)

Details are shown in Annex A.

6 Loan to members

i) Micro credit program

Opening balance

Ad!r Dlsbursed during the year

!!:! Realised during the year

Closing balance

ii) IDCoL BIO 6as/VSC

openinB balance

Ad!; Disbursed during the y-"31

Lgl9i Realised durinB the year

Closing balance
Total

7 Short Term lnvestment
Opening balance

AILIL| Addition durinB the year

Add; lnterest Received during this year

!g55: Encashment during the Year

closing balance

7.01, lnvestment of Member Savings in FDR

Opening balance

4!!L: Adort,or dur ing tl-e yea

Add: lnterest Received duling this year

!elj: Encashment durinB the year

Closing balance

7,02. lnvestment of Reserye Fund in FDR

Opening balance

A!!L: Addition durinB the year

Add: Interest Received during this year

!e5l: Encashment during the year

closing balance

7.03" Others Short term lnvestment in FDR

Opening balance

A!d: Addition during the year

Add: lnterest Received durinB this yeal

Les5. Encashment during the year

closing balance

156,515,106 28,441,828 2L,337,283

11,564,341,

206,288,2r1

71 ,564,347

200,1 39,350

5,148,865

1s6,s1s,106 28,441,,828 38,895.624 223,8s2,558 206,288.216

__lsj,s111!!_ 28,441,824 38,895,624 223,852,558 206,288,2t7

15,194,218 81,477,644 73,508,263

7,969,34r

1

63,541,091

4,O47,137
61,582,228

2,142,230
744,249 4,976,364 9,161,745

2,886,479 20,1.70,642 90,639,349 81',417,604

67,582,224

__q!,e32,878

2,886,479 20,770,647 90,639,349 87,417,604

25.555.349 t8,124,982 133.213.209 124.810.613

333,303,552
341,318,000
67 4,627,552

360,936,461

67 4,62),,552

360,935,461

634,971,409
301,673,857

313,685,091 313,685,091 333,303,552

185,504

50,000

185,604

50,000

259,568

300,000 55,292,442

23s,604 235,604

55,592,442

259,558

61,490,715

1,250,000

205,077 205,077 185,604
- 313.58s.0e1 20s.o77 313.899.1-q8 ----jg.gg9J56-

300,000 55,292,442.00
1,406,545.00

5s,592,442
!,406,546

62,740,775
2,090,359

300,000 56,698,988.00 - 56,998,988 64,831,134

- 39,942,818.00 - 39,942,878 9,238,693

--!-qq,0q0 -El5!J4.g9-----u,qI!ll0 ---,-!rr9?131

19,419,362.00 L9,479,362 18,751,753

79,479,362.00 L9,419,362 18,751,7s3

19,68 1,372.00 19,68L,371

19.479.362

1 0,973,868.00 10,973,868 10,531,536

10,973,868.00 10,973,868 10,531,536

11,456,159.00
2,870,146.40 2,870,7 46

8,585,413.00 8,585,413 10,973,868

24,839,2r2.4O

24,839,272.00 24,839,272 33,751,487

25,567,457

17,390,764.40 17,390,160 9,238,693

- 8,170,697.00 - 8,170,697 24,839'212 ,

1,457 34,077

"4*
58

- 333 .103,55 2 108,974.409
- 341,318,000 326,003,000

2o2,o1o.oo _ zoz,ora 727 
'64919,681,372.00 - 19,681-,372 19,479,362

24,839,212 37,907,487
- 1,250,000
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An nexure-F

Particu la rs

2024 2023

Ge neral
BDT

Micro Credit
BDT

Projects
BDT

Total
BDT

Total
BDT

8 Advance, deposit, prepayments

i) Advance Account

opening balance

Aldr Advance payment duIinB the year

1,685,483

4,540,880

?,4A1 ,987
1,654,608

141,504
257,AO0

2,555,49L

1,911,608 2.855.397

4,062,595
1,125,040

404,504 4,467,O99

1,360,040235,000 1.985.389
!el5: Advance adjustment durinB the year

closing balance

ii) Security money (VGD)

openinB balance

A!! Paymenl during the year

Closing balance

I otal

9 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand

Cash at bank

Total

Detalls are shown in Annex B.

10 Fund account/Cumulative Surplus

General fund

openinB balance

fulgl: Surplus during the year

fui1|: Grant received

!es!: Transfer to Brant income

ful!r Prior year adjustment

Lg!!: Statutory reserve fund 110% of surplus)

Lessr Adjuslment to Statutory reserve fund

Less; Depriciation during the year

Less: Transfer from others loan

Add: Staft reserve fund transfer to generel fund

Less Statf reserve fund transfer from Proiect Account
Closing balance

11 Statury reserve fund

OpeninB balance

Lessr I oar Loss expend]ture (1% on regular loan)'2023-24

A!!L: Addition during the year

Add: Adjustment from Surplus

Closing balance

12 Loan loss expenses {1% on regular loan)

Opening balance

A!!L: Addition durinB the year

Less; Adjustment during the Year
Closing balance

13 Gratuity fund

openlnB balance

. -[5: Refund amount

Closing balance

2,937,555 169,504 3,107,059 2.555.491

148,100

148,100

1,672,061

t,612,067

84,85 3,944

6,254,470
9 1,108,354

_ 6,131,011
97 ,239,365

5,131,011
91,108,354

91,108,354

2.937.555

1 48,100 148,100

tar,r*

---_-1!!Jq0

148,100 148,100

169,504 3.255.159 2.703.591

1,472,838
15,393,186

61,489
Lt8,86L,622

L,534,327

135,866,874

2,266,747

20,359,932

t6,866,024 X18;923,111 137,401,201 22,626,O79

73,866,7A4 (19,832,614) 138,888,034 165,059,512

3.363,571. 9,51 /,980 3.889.013

71,230,275 (19,832,614) 148,506,014 168,948,585

16,249,000 634.750,818 657.130.829 367.347.238

93,479,275 61,4,978,204 805,636,843 536,295,82-1

16,249.000 525,454,253 547,834,264 393,141,5^2

77,230,275 89,463,951 257,802,579 L42,554,281-

- 1,413,865

11 ,230,275 89,463,951 257,802,579 143,968,146

- 228,836 - 228,836

91,108,354 17,0AL,439 89,463,951 251,513,743
- 7A7,521" _ 141,521-

91,108,354 76,893,918 89,463,951 251,466,222

217,266
143,730,880

143,730,880
4,842,847

91,108,354 16,893,918 89,463,951 257,466,222 138,888,033

91,r.08,354 75,893,918 89,463,951 251,466,222 138,888,033

91,108,354 76,893,918 89,463,951 ,s] A6qrn 138,888,033

s1.10&.354 76.8s3.s18 8e,463,ss1== 2-5ZAEE22L=:-13!,9&!33-

8,201,41-2 8,207,472 9,384,011
- 1,411.855

8,207,472 7,910,L468,207,4L2

_______49f3_6 228,836 237,266

- 8,436,248 ' a,436,248 8'207,472

707
,4L2

3,237,71,1,

36,46L

3,23L,71r
36,461, 3,231,711.

3,268,r72 3,268,L72 3,23L,7L!

_ 228,836 _ 228,8q9
- s,org,EEs - 3,26A,172 3,231'77L

3,039,851
12,101

__3luJlo

3,039,851 3,425,605
72,101, 386,754

____--3J39,E5L

59

I O77 7S0

- 148'1ot 
,33,133

d/*.--
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for the year ended 30 June 2024

m*+-_l

Particu lars

2024 2023

Ge ne ral

BDI

Micro Credit
BDT

Prolects
BDT

Total

BDT

Total
BDT

14 Loan from banks- long term

(i) Priemer Bank Ltd

Opening balance

fu!!r Recelved durinB the Year

50,000,000 50,000,000 3 1.,220,000

40,000,000

50,000,000
20,000,046

50,000,000
20,000,046

7 L,220,A40

2L.220.0A0
!q:s: Refund durinB the year

closing balance

{ii) Bangladesh Bank- Housing

Opening balance

fulgl; Received durinB the Year

Less: Refund durinB the year

Closing balance

{iii) Mercantile Bank Ltd

openinB balance

Aldi Recelved during the year

!!l:: Refund durinB the year

Closing balance

ivJ Jamuna Bank PtC (Covid 19)

opening balance

Add: Received during the year

!g55: Refund during the year

Closing balance

{v) Jamuna Bank Ltd

Opening balance

fui!: Received durng the year

!g15: Refund during the year

Closing balance

{vi) Mutual Trust Bank Ltd

Opening balance

ful!: Received during the year

Les5: Refund during the year

Closing balance

(vii) Dutch BanBla Bank Ltd

OpenlnB balance

fu19!; Received during the year

!955 Refund during the year

Closing balance

{viii) Shahjalal lslami Bank Ltd

Opening balance

ful!: Recelved during the year

!q55: Refund during the year

Closing balance
Total

L5 Membels savings dePosits

opening balance

fuB: Collection durinB the year

Add: lnterest during the year

!g55: Refund during the year

closing balance

29,999,954 29,999,954 s0.000.000

11,700,000
6,500,000

11,700,000
6,500,000

6,500,000
6.500,000

18,200,000

26,754,482

18,200,000 13,000,000

5.20o.ooo 5,200,000 1,300,000

13,000,000 - 13,000,000 11,700,000

26,754,482 62,138,420

26,754,482
27,462,723

26,154,482
2!,462,723

62,138,020
35,383,538

5,292,359 5,292,359 26,754,482

10,399,600 10,399,600 24,720,888

10,399,600

10,399,600

10,399,600
10,399,600

24,720,888

L4,321,,288

8,004,039

8,004,039

8,004,039

50,741,036
49,965,000

50,141,436
49,965,000

11 ,173,092
68,260,000

100,706,036

6,126,271,

100,706,036 86,033,092

6,]26,271, 9,444,164

6,126,271, 5,726,27r 9,444,164

152,106,910

85,7 21 ,061

152,106,910

85,127 ,067

134,755,926

95,840,356

237 ,833,977 237,833,977 230,596,282

217,833,977

81,881 ,L77

237,833,977

8].,887,17!
230,596,282

78,489,312

j

10.399-600

Ehaili,:

60

155.946.806 - 155,946,806 152,106,910
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lA*;r"+----l

Particu ia rs

2024 2023

benerat

BDT

Micro Credit
BDT

Projects
BDT

Tota I

BDT

Total
tsDT

16 Staff provident fund

Openlng balance

Ad!i: Received during the Year

6,618,718

7,368,7L8 7,168,7L8 7,468,778

!95: Refund during the Year
closing balance

17 Staff welfare fund

Openlng balance

fulgl: Received during the Year

1,600,000 1,600,000 1,600,000

1,600,000

1,000,000

1,600,000 1,600,000

!g5: Refund during the year

Closing balance

18 Members welfare fund

Opening balance

A!!r Collection durinB the Yea.

600,000

6,768,718

600,000

6,7 68,71,8

600,000 850,000

,778

1.000,000
600,000 1,600,000

13,372,235
1,386,330

13,372,235
1,385,330

].4,758,565
524,425

L4,234,140

13,055,818

2,621 ,380

15,683,198

2,310,963
13,372,235

14,758,565

524,425
!q55: Refund durlnB the year

Closing balance

19 Security deposit of staff

Openlng balance

Aod: Col ect on during the year

!gll: Refund during the Year

Closing balance

20 Loan loss expenses

OpeninB balance

Aldi Addition durinB the year

21 Liabilities & provision for expenses

(i) Liability for expense

Opening balance

A!kl: Provision during the Year

lell: Payment durinE the year

!e$: Adiustment during the Year

Closing balance

(ii) Staff Security Fund

openinB balance

Less: Transfer to general fund

Addr Transfer from Prolect Account

fu[i: Received durinB the Year

!95r Refund durinB the year

c,osing balance

Closing balance

22 Loan from other organisations

(i) Progoti Construction

Opening balance

Less; Refund durinB the Year

14,234,r40

L,238,1,62

34,000

1,,238,1,62

34,000

).,456,432
37,000

1,212,162
73,163

1,,212,762

73,163

L,493,432
255,210

- 1,198,999 - 1,198,999 1'738'162

5,167,363
735,972

8,135,434
263.640

5,167,363
135,972

5,303,335
228,836

5,303,335
228,836

8,399,O14

3,231,717
!c$: Capital Fund (1% regular loan as per IURA Circular)

Closing balance 5,074,499 5,074,499 5,L67,361

830,698

89s,781

830,598
895,781

57,500

830,698

ful!: Received during the year

N1i{ Transferred from Shishithortho loan

closinB balance

7,726,479 L,726,419 888,198

1,,126,419 L,726,419 888,198

2,023,644 2,O23,644 1,023,644

2,023,644 2,023,644 2,023,644

2,A23,604 2,023,604 2,A23,604

2,O23,604 2,O23,604 2,023,604

----idioe-- ' z,ozt,aoq z,ozt,aoq

2,023,604 1,726,479 3,750,083 2,854,302

3,794,463 3,794,063 3,794,063

3,194,063 3,194,063 3,794,063

3,794,063

61

3,194,463 3,794,463

a/^U-
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Annexure-F

Particu la rs

2024 2021

Gene ral

BDT

Micro Credit

BDT

Projects
BDT

Total

BDT

Total
BDT

iiii) Loan from others

Opening balance

Ald: Received during the year

42,464,863

41,346,434

Els: Refund during the Vear
47,346,434 43,231,73L47,346,414

L,"ssr Transfer to fund accounl:

Closing balance

Tota I

47,346,434 47,346,434 43,23!,73r

5L,r40,497 51,L40,497 47,025,794

43,231,131
4,71,4,703

43,237,131

4,114,703 766,868

41,346,434 43,237,131

23 lnter-proiect loan

Opening balance

Aldr Received durinB the Year

24 Grants income

Project
Expense for project

Lelj; Bank interest

L€llr Other income

!q15: Fund received from centre

Other

Grant received (note 21.1)

fotal

74,7

(37,678,309)

16,311,180

31,678,349
29,1-62,218 45,413,398 37,291,888

!el:: Payment during the year

!c!j: Transfer to Others Loan Account

Closing balance

536,335,232 536,335,232

388,610 388,610
374,699,336

143,653

374,555,683
1,378,480

535,946,623 535,946,623
L0,492,310

5?5,454,253 525,454,253 373,171,243

525,454,253 373,717,203

6.131.011 16.249,000 - 22,380,011 20,564,339

__-j,l*E _ ___ t6 2qe,w__j4l-!E_ _J47,$4rS!_ ___Jf!rl4EAr-

Details of grant received

Donner

Bangladesh Government

Misereor & KZE-Germany

Norwegran Refugee Council (NRC)

WelthunBerhllfe (WHH)

lnternational Deve opment Research Centre {iDRC)

H E LVEIAS

The Share Trust

Solidaridad lnternational

1001 fontaines

Muslim Aid

United Nations Office for Prolect Services {UNOPS)

World Vision BanBladesh (WVB)

Simavi, The Netherlands

Save the children
Booth ENDS-Netherlands

Reversing the Flow

Action Against Hunger I Action Contre la Faim (ACF)

Start Fund

Education and Development toundation-Educo
Palli Karma Sahayak Foundation (PK5F)

World Food Program (WFP)

Damise RefuBee Council (DRC)

lnfrastructure Development Company Limited (IDCOL)

Finish Mondial
Oxfam, Bangladesh

Practical Action
Deutsche Gesellschali fur lnternationale

Zusammenarbeit (Glz) GmbH

lnternational Rescue Committee (lRC)

96,244,371
66,518,835
67,233,525
57,342,113
54,516,199
43,852,305
39,048,86s
26,541,167

26,280,000

?_5,36!,666

20,093,043

19,100,000
77,461,625

25,691,764
9,294,236
1,639,224

7,O98,625

s,453,3 19

4,721,171,
4,480,355
3,434,0L7

2,505,060

2,434,450

2,462,379
2,285,900

1,500,000

7,272,151

877 ,3-14

96,244,371
66,518,835

61,733,525
57,342,113

54,516,1"99

43,852,305
39,048,865
26,541,761

26,280,000

25,361,666

65,831,560
13,516,649
L1,,347 ,863

t] ,281 ,859
23,946,400

6,552,453

27,807,994

47,295,248
9,245,820

2,952,974

2,584,000
10,298,707

Ll,241,525
6,675,648

2,7 52,970

2,935,947

20,093,043

19,100,000
17 ,461,625
25,697 ,7 64

9,194,236
7 ,639,224
7,A98,625

5,4s3,319
4,721,11t
4,480,355
3,434,011

2,505/o6o

2,434,450

2,462,3]9
2,285,900

1,s00,000

1,212,751

871 ,31,4

*

Dh:ka,

62

1,991 ,161

\2.1.,361,1"29) - 66,840,527 45,473,398 37,291,888

29,762,218 16,311,180 45,473,398 37,291,888

1sa,s29,347) - 50,529,341 -

(s0,s29,347) 50,529,347 -
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Pa rticu la rs

2024 2023

Gene ral

BDT

Micro Credit
8DT

Pro.le cts

BDI

Total
BDT

Total
BDT

United Nations Entity for Gender Equality and the

Empowerment of Women {UN Women)

i.lnited Nations Development Programme (UNDP)

Cristian Aid (CAID)

United Way u/orldwicie (UWW)

DFID/Manusher Jonno Foundalion (MlF)

Europian Union, Eangladesh

8,581,616

634,750,818 534.750.818 346,782,899

Other

Fund from Generai Fund and

Miscelieneous

Fund from Bhumi Tahabil

Bangladesh Government (VGD)

MABS
i\dr j, rur 55(r 1r

7,083,191
6,902,823
4,so9,547

745,429

684,200

16,249,000 16,249,OO4

2,900,000

2,755,000
347,962
128,449

18,597,700

1,,098,221,

143,8-86

1,24,532

2,900,000

2,755,000
347,962
128,049

Total

25 Micro credit income

Service charBe collection

Project Shaire Management Cosl/Others (MCP)

House rent from employee
Pass book saie

Loan form sale

Recovery of wrile off loan

Members admission fee

Tota I

26 Other income

Shared staff saiary & lvlanaBement Cost received

IDRT Contribution

Overhead cost recelved (note 23.1)

lnterest on investmenl

Contribution from members

House rent received

O d Motor Cycle & Office Equipments Sale

Others lncorne

lcs sa e

BioBas Plant Saie

Service charge collection
Tree Saies

Total

26.1 Overhead cost received

5patial SurBe forecasting using Artificial lntelliSence and

Community Knowledge for inclusive and

Transformative Eariy Action (SURF-lT)

Strengthening the capacity of those displaced by

Cisasters ano .ltnate re ated causes to cope wrt'l

adverse situations

Supporting Harmony lmprovlng Nutrition and

Environment (SHINE)-FD-7

AccertinB Marginalozed Access to Right (AMAR) Proiect

Locally Led Disaster Reduction in the Bangladesh

Coastal Re8ion Project

STEP Prolect
Supporting Harmony lmprovinB Nutrition and

Environment (SHIN E)-FD-6

Cyclone Pre & Post Activation Project

lnclus;ve Communjty Resilience to Disaster and Climate

Vulnerabilities (lcRDCV)

From work to school : education, training and

protection tor children in hazardous child labor in the

' coastal areas of Bangladesh.

45,885,732

3,294,195
62s,500
171,360
164,300

325,500
138,270

46,885,732

3,294,79s
625,500
171,360

164,300

325,500
1,38,270

33,844,688
1,909,506

771,1_31

68,430
50,865

192,524
45,9 10

51,605,4s7 51.505.457 36,289,1s0

28,964,087

10,s23,676

5,687,348

237 ,526

481,060

4,853,019

975,369

912,122

906,140

353,166

264,225

252,473

242,694

234,242

234,168

2,487,754

28,964,081

1A,523,676

2,487,154
10,488,941

5,687 ,348

231,526

3,423
481,060

4,853,019

97 5,369

912,122

906,140

353,166

264,225

152,413
242,694

734,242

15,392,531
1,155,434
3,683,280

2,356,942
187,394

1,,551,298

78,000

119,328

551,350
30,000

8,136

10,488,947

3,423

682,361

).15,452

1,087,805

777,42).

300,8 24

350,445

bJ

134,168

Er*"+--l

6,t3L,Ot1 16,14r,A00 - 2r,380p11 
'0^564,33'6,737,017 L6L!9,OOO 634,750,818 557,130,929:::]gEyEE_
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Particulars

2024 2023

benerar
BDT

Micro Credit
tsDT

Projects
BDT

I otat

SDT

Total
BDT

Flnancial lnclusion lmproves Sanitation and Heaith

(Finish) Mondial Project of Kalaroa Municlpality under

Satkhira Dlstrlct (Finish Mondial DGIS) BanBiadesh

.IOAC Stafi Fund Bangladesh 2024

Disastpr Rrs, F nar cing (DRI ). Assasunt

Tides are Changingi a People s Plan for Upscaling

Ecosystem-based Adaptatlon ln the.Iidai Rivers of

southwest Bangladesh

Disaster Rlsk Financing (DRF)

BGD SlDA RRM Cyclone Remal 2024

Zurlch climate Resilience Pro8ram (Phase-l l)

Skills Development Proiect

PilotionB Blue Economv Components for CreatinB

Economic OPPortunities

Supporting Rohingya Comnrunities in Bhasan Char in

dealing with post Covid contexts

Tota I 70,523,67 6 70,523,676 3,683,280

206,602

147,506

146,023

69,663

39,203

9,505

5,869

670,187

523,601

30,254 257,919

55,181
M,432
18,878

13,736

12,800

t2,611
1o,454
8,780
7,826
8,612

5,553

4,801

206,60)

u1,546
\46,023

69,663

39,203

9,505

6,869

670,187

208,.264

32,112

3L5,131

2.39,767

27 Bank interest
General Fund

Micro Credlt ProBram (MCP)

Local y Led Disaster Reduction in the Bangladesh Coastal

General Fund

Prevention and Elimination of Hazardous Form of Child Labour

Restoration of Essential Service for the Climatic Displacement

SupportinB Harmony lmproving Nutrition and Environment

Strengthening the capacity of those displaced by disasters and

Continuation of the project Covid-19 lmpact Miti8ation for

Rivef Basln and Education

AMAR Project

Youth Empowered: Preventing Child, Early and Forced

Supporting Harmony lmproving Nutrition and Environment

(sH r N E)-FD'6

Flnancial lnclusion lmproves sanltation and Health (Finish)

Mondial Project of Kalaroa Municipality under Satkhira District

(Finish Mondial-DG15) Bangladesh.

SElP and SIMAVI

Grow Green to Protect the Pianet {G2P)

AP RO I I RO DIO ANd SAFAI

STEP Project

WASH 5DG WAI Bangladesh Subprogramme implementation

p h ase-2

IDCOL and 5FP

lncreased Fesilience for VJomen through the Provision of

WASH Services

U MIMCC

Advance Sustalnable lndiEenous Agro- ecological

Livelihood(ASIA-Livelihood) Proiect

Women Empowerment and Climate Adaptatlon Nexus

Programme (WECAN)

ASIA and VSP

BSRM Water SuPPort Project

Livelihood Support for the Extreme Poor Families of Teknaf and

EmarBency AID after flooding in the northest of Bangladesh

ICBC Project

LAPA Proiect

lncreased Resllience for Women throuBh the Provision of

WASH Services

5patral Surge lorecdstinB us'rg A'tifiLral lntel iEen(e dnd

.Community Knowledge for inclusive and Transformative Early

Action (SURF-lT)

L49,402

30,254

523,601
749,402

36,O57 36,057

10,401 10,401

? q)? 3,922

16,335 16,335

4,674

30,194
4,236

4,620

142

5,405

2,065

10,649

1

21,0L6

'40,450

30,194
4,236

4,620

5,405

2,06s

3,537

2,992

2,667

2,638

2,264

1,802

1,331

r,225

621,

142

621,

361

351
)1q

200

10,649
1

21,016

40,450

f

64
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements
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Annexure-F

Pa rti cu la rs

2024 2023

Ge neral

BDT

Micro Credit
BDT

Projects
BDT

Total
BDT

Total
BDT

.fides 
are ChanBinBi a People's Plan for Upscaling Ecosystem-

based Aciaptation rn the Tida Rivers of southwest Bangladesh

Community Led Approach for Adaptation and Resilience (CARE)

Against the Heaith lmpact of Climate ChanBe

Restoration of Essential Service for the CiimaLic Displacement

Restoration of Essential Service for the Climatic Dlspiacement

lhe Satkhira Resilient !ryater Systems Pilot Prolect

Skills Development Project

Tota I

28 Personnel cost

l'

394394

2),6

1,685

16,450

74,067

10,303

1,685

16,450

24,A6 t
10,303

21,050,633 12,51A,701 160,006,113 193,567,453 101,829,826
5alaries and benefits

Provident funci

Tota I

29 Program cost
Iraining Exopenses

Dlrect Program Cost

NFI & Food Support 'COVID-19

lnterest on savings

Direct ProBram Cost

Prc8ramme Cost

lnstal ation of HHs latrines

Grants for CBOs

lnstallmant of hand water pump {Tube weil) with raised

platform incluidtrg water quality test

General Activities

Cash for work support for rehabilitation and restoration of

community infrastructures (Roads, pathways, instltutions etc )

lmproved Demand Creation and Use of Equitable & Sustaiable

Equlpment and material Di5tribution

Renovate drainaBe canals and sewage system for reducing

water loBEing at the slum.

Construct 05 WASH block includinB toilets & bathlng space for

male, female & disables and fresh water options for all

Construction and rehabiiltation of WASH infrastructure

Operation and maintenance of waste and Fecal Sludge

Trainlng on vector control anci use of equipmenl for reducing

Flood and cycione mitigation (drainage, ditche5, shelter repair,

Operation and maintenance of water distribution system

Rehabilitation ol existing nonfunctlonal pumps

Renovate/constructed of gender segreBated toilets in the

lmprove household level water stora8e/ water treatment, raln

Personal hyBiene promotion sesslon with target groups with

special needs tor sustainable hygiene practices

Distribution of WASH, hvgiene, NFI kits (dignity kits)

Voiunteers to supporl field activities (5WM and FSM

Child Care Centers (CCCs) Development and LoBistics

Training to caregivers(5 days of Early Childhood)

Monitoring Expenses

Cost of goods purchess

Production Cost

Vol u nteer

Other Expense

Visrbility (banner sticker)

lnception Phase & Program Monitoring

lmproved Public 5ector sustainable and WASH Equitable

5ervice Delivery and Governance

,Distribution of education materlals to children in slum for

molivation to students and their parents(500 students* 2

years)

70,177,150

20,o84,636
16,110,087
11",137,199

2,018,353
r,495,272
3,8s7,186
3,764,764

7,373,696
7,128,463

2,508,454
2,924,653
9,290,000
2,400,000

1,94s,068
384,480

336,820
245,265
193,180

164,996
857,063

20,084,636
16,110,087

),1,,131,799

1A,fi1,150
2,018,353

1,495,272

3,857,186

3,160,164

r,373,696

\,728,463

24,236,424
1),849,589

4,38 1,996

3,689,456

754,068
721,547

400,000
67,563

129,635

2,899,8s0 2,899,850

1,988,572 7,988,512

1,613,600 1,613,600

4,618,526 4,618,526

2,980,091 2,980,091

2,8L2,629

4,437,234
1,362,585

1,898,367
3,136,829
1,,310,679

r,796,566
r,616,1,54

2,812,629

4,431,234
r,362,585

1,898,367

3,136,829

1,310,679

1,796,566
1.,616,754

1,A62,951 1,062,951

2,548,454
2,924,653
9,290,000

2,400,000

1,945,068

384,480
336,820

245,265
193,180

164,996

857,063

583,925 583,92s

,)hri::
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580,000 580,000

523,601 30,254 388,610 942,464 456'753
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Gen and 5oclal lnclusion

nput on veBetables homestead gardenlng to the beneficiaries

Fourty Slx (46) quarterly meetlng of the UZ level Panni

Com m rttee

Forty two (42) quarterly meeting of River basin Committeee

Visibllity items

Video Doc!mentary on Rivers of South \r'/est and the process of

FacilitatinB the affected peopie to process

Cost for video cllp

Develop risks informed business plan

Capacity development tralninB of UZ Paani Committee

members on TRM anci Cllmate Change

lmprove Prlvate Sector Sustalnable, Aqcess to Finance &

Equitable VVASH Service DeliverY

Support school to orBanize sports and cultural events

Proiect visit bV LPAC

Orientation of the CMRG and CMRF members on their riShts

and roles to claim the services from the respective

departm ents

Development of a Slum based Climate MiErants' Database wlth

a \riew to ensurinB their access to existinB social protecllon and

support services

lnstall/arranBe freshwater options at the 5chools

Or.ent siLn dwerip's on pe' 01dl l-,8 el.
Dlstribution vans for collectlng household garbage and its safe

d epositlon

Bi-yearly awareness campalgn on hygiene and COVID-19

preparedness

Trainings, Seminars, Travel, Workshops

Water quality testing, includinB monitoring of water quality at

the household level

Capacily BuildinB and staff coordlnation meetinB

Office Set up like as Furniture,Laptop,Computer & Printer

Toys & Lea,r'ng Materials ror CCCs

lnception l\y'eeting

O.ientat'ol p ogram tor assistdnt LdreE:\er5

Women friendly safe shelter construction

Livelihood Support for 307 particlpiants

Installation of Solar Operated RO plant with existlnB Water

Polnts {Tube well) including water quality test

Smal Scale Community level resilience Schemes through Cash

for work (to retroflt or reha[riLitate dilapidaled evacuation

paths, community roads, pathways etc. )-10 Schenres

shelter

Distribution of MPCG-MMt {@6000 for BF, 100 Sim card+60

transfer cost)

Cash Grant to Rohingya Community Ben for CFW & UCG

lnput support on homestead gardening for camp beneficia.ies

Input support for ExistinB Camp Beneficiaries on homestead

gardenlng

Food Cost

Provide seeds and fertilizer supports to 100 women for

homestead/kitchen garden.

Livelihood Tralning for 307 Partlcipiants

Distribution of 8 ltenrs of Hvgiene Kits includinB diSnity kits and

jerrican to 1000 HHs. Hy8lene packaBe containing 1 piece

plastic Bucket with lid (20 ltr.), 1 piece.lerrican (10 ltr'), 2 pieces

of bathinB soap (125 gm), 1 packets (5009m) Detergent Powder

.for laundry, L piece Plastic Mug (15 ltr), l water purification

tablet, Cost per package is BDT 1,000 wlth transport cost

L45,645 745,645

462,355

360,615

335,810

329,545
314,32s
,100,000

260,000
210,000
204,240

135,250

L22,931,

1,O4,794

L31,649

796,566
268,628

768,572

459,000

710,000
120,000

180,001
2,400,000

1,439,423

1,845,000

6,877,400

1,285,173

9,O7 6,214

1,610,207

642,923

37 5,285

462,35s

3 60,615

335,810

329,545

300,000
260,000
210,000
)44,240

135,250

122,93r

704,194

r31,649

796,566

768,628

739,500

1,845,000

6,872,000

r,285,773

9,076,27 4

1.610,207

1,722,225

642,923

375,285

1,68,572

469,000
710,000

120,000

180,001

2,400,000

2,439,423

754,9sA 754,950

739,500

366,910 366,970

513,680 513,680

884,555 884,555

1,699,144 !,699,744

2,800,000 2,800,000

20232024
Total
BDT

Projects
BDT

Total
BDT

Micro credit
BD'I

Ge neral
BDT

Particulars

.*

Dh eka *

66

155,163 155,7 63
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Pa rticu la rs

2024 2023

Gene ral

BDI

Micro Credit
BDT

Projects
BDT

Tota I

BDT

Total
BDT

Community Kitchen for next l0 days at 30 spot/community

(200 peoples x 18 area)

CFW materials (Bamboo, sanci bag, brick, tents, temporary

latrines, first aid, support for drinking water etc.)

Beneficiary selection

Beneficlary card

LSPs fee for the technical trainlnB and mentoring support fol

home gardenlnB

CFW materials (Bamboo, sand bag, brick, tents, temporary

latrines, first aid, support for drinklng water etc.)

Grant/input support for new homestead tarmer

Grant/input support for new commercial farmer through

paper voucher

lnventory purchases

Documenting the best practice of the project (small booklet) (8

book I et)

Documenting prolect activities (Vedio documentation

Training Materials

Residence Rent

Trade School Benovation Cost

PKSF SEIP Visit Cost

Mobile Phone Servicing Trade

Training Related Cost

Community Pond re-excavatjon, de-waterinB, 8reerin8,

accessibility road etc.

SupportinB the preparedness and rlsk reduction for identified

schemes - turfinB activitiesj tree/8rass piantation on the

road/embankment sides, small scale construction to address

the environmental issue in rods, greening the school

Consu tatlon Fees

Wash activities in identifled schools (santiation, water access,

hygiene activities, student lead hygiene committee)

FacllitatinB legal identity document-processing fees,

tarnsportation cost, survey and demarcation fees

I ruck HenIa Lost

Knowledge management. IEC and advocacy product, nledia

enBagemnet, video documentary, photostory books etc'

Piloting surface water treatment/PSF Rehabilitation to adopt

CC

Community based CC adaptation sub project impiementation

wlth UDMC

Tree Plantation/Sapling distributlon for kitchen gardening

Conduct skill training on adapative Livelihoods to CGA

members (Climate smart green agriculture/livestocks and fish

culture in small ponds) and providing small adaptive inputs

(context speclfic: Duck, fishinB, kits etc.)

Renovate resilient community WASH block in

shelter/displacement hotspots for the most vulnerable to

prepare for emergencies

Provide inputs Climate smart Erants to CAG as per specification

(1 for each group)

Provide inputs grants to CAG members for implementing

community led sub prolects

Aquifer Survey

Grassroots meeting

Local level campaigns on feminist ciimate movements

Workshop with potential climate ambassadors before COP-28

'Communlty and C5O consultatlons on ciimate adaptation

budBets at District Level

249,611 )-49,67L

ru,943 181,943

527,250 521,250

261,985 261,985

149,513 1"49,513

190,375 190,375

588,619

101,400

133,200

442,354

190,166

2A9,739

437,393
398,007

198,910
11,3,717

1"01,545

520,000

198,442

462,125

173,470

150,000

306,405

268,114

241,461

115,L1"6

301,170
494,456
735,441,

238,s56

588,619

101,400

133,200

442,354

190,166

209,739
437 ,393
398,007

198,970

L1^3,117

101,545

s20,000

798,442

462,725

fi3,474

150,000

306,405

268,71,0

747,467

175,716

301,170
494,456

135,44r

238,5s5

958,140 958,140

533,325 533,325

21.6,925 216,925

192,702 792,702

L75,LL6 775,716

0haka.

67

141,598 141,598

* *
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Particu lars

2024 2023

Ge neral

BDT

Micro credit
BDT

Projects
BDT

Total

BD]

I Otat

BDT

TOT on self-reportinB of vulnerablitv through loss and damage

dashbaord

Round Tabie for sharing the condltion of the river and

government plannlrlE

Annual River Fair

Annual general meeting in second Year

Conduct a participatory mapoing, gender-focused PEA of

women's role in policy and program at the community level

staff capaclty buiiding and exposure visit

Prolect inception, planning, review, les-son learnt

workshop_UTTARAN

Base Line 5uruey

Baseline Survey

Foundation traininB

5taff Tralnrng

lnput support to beneficiarY

lmprove resilient WASH

Trial plots establishment for testinB new seed varieties

Capacity bullding Training

Risk reduclion mitlBation

Iraining of farmers on Regen/CSA systems

Trial plots establishment for testing nelv water technoiogies

Iralnlng of farmers on water use technology

Exposure vlsits to demo piots for farmers

Workshop/N4eeting & Seminar

Safe Drinking Water

BCC Material Development

Native Chickeni Sustainable l-jvelihood Developmentthrough

Alternative lncome GeneratlnB Activitiy (lGA)

Homestead vegetables wjth vertical/roof top Gardenning

Target 75 H Hs

WASH and Health Hygiene

Formation ol cluster SrouPs
Orientation of the Local Community 6roups

Orientation of grcups on the di8ital application and

empanelment of farmers on the application

EstablishinB Demo plots

Training of ciuster Sroups (speclflcally for women )on

governance sVstems

Other costs, services

OrBanize the iandless farmer: and conduct regular communlty

dialogues to understand needs of the community and gaps in

services

Mass Brass root mobilization for accessing and assertinB rights

over Khasland, inheritance property and social safety net

services

Provide legal education and aid services to the tarBeted people

to solve legal disputes related to khasland transfer and

inheritance property

Collaboratlon with CsOs, media and local NGOs to have a

strong persuaslon with key actors and to replicate the process

cf other areas

improved access to quality, gender responsive and adolescent

friendly SRHR and psycho social support services and

information that integrates CEFM prevention and response for

married and unmarried adolescents and youth, particularly

Birls, in target communities

Enhanced decision-making of married and unmarried

adolescents and youth, particularly girls, over their sexual and

reproductlve heaith and factors that contribute to CEFM-

,Food Pakage

aash Disbarsment

655,808 6s5,808

336,614 336,614

231,9A6 237,906

331,285 331,285

L,502,259 r,sA2,259

356,891 356,891

444,894 144,894

7 ,97 4 ,334 1 ,97 4 ,334

3,822,505 3,822,505

114,000 114,000

212,516 212,516

147,823 L47,823

522,749
353,808

3L5,192,

344,177

912,446

L,178,150

1,8 15,300

522,109
353,808

200,284

748,650

302,002

s33,379

1,499,193
2,543,404
r,510,773
1,567,025
7,452,756
1,409,13)
7,392,283
1,355,780

I,221,,449
210,O07

953,205

326,008

3L5,192
344,177
9!2,446

1-,178,7 50

1,815,300

1A0,284

7 48,654

302,002

533,379

3,499,793
2,503,404
1,57A,713

1,561 ,425
7,452,756
1,449,332
1,392,283

1,355,780
1,,221,,449

210,007

9s3,20s
326,008

569,1-57 569,157

930,737 930,737

802,371 8A2,31r

672,L46 612,1,46

727,410 127,410

i..,!;;':.t
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Annexure-F

Particulars

2024 2023

Gene ral

BDT

Mi.ro Credit

BDT

Pro.iects

BDT

Total
BDT

Total
BDT

Strengthened and sustainable community capacity in proiect

area5 to advocate for, support, promote and sustain an

adolescent-friendly, gender-resporlsive and CEFM-free

environrnent for adolescents and youth, particularly girls

Water, llanitation and HyBi

Shelter and Non-Food ltems

Protectlon including Gende

Dlsaster Risk Reductlon

Evacuation and Mobility
Other- Awareness Message

-Safety and Security

Orientation and Consultation of Anticipatory Actions activities

at diFerenl DMCs ro, rr.k ornPtsh p

Collect data to select potential beneficiaries

Test community-based earlY warning dissemination mechanism

Community level Preparedness Planning and coordination

Food Pakage

PDM & Monitoring
HyBiene kit

Water facilitles Deep tubewe 1

Community toilet
Courtyard MeetlnB

ieco"dary scl'ool campdrSl ard ses''or

Capacity development training (2 days training) (One nlBht

accommodation and six meals)

Module Review and Development

Quaterly meetinB WATSAN committees

Workshops Local government and community leaders, civil

society and youth grouPs

Baseline and Endline survey

IEC materials {Poster, Billhoard and wall painintg)

Capacity Strengthening of the 12 CBOs

Direct Field level implementation i Approved )

Partially Salary to C5O ED

Trai ninB

Research

Material Aid

Scoping study

Staff foundatlon Training

Organising general awareness-raisinB activities on what CBTRM

!s, the benefits and what is needed to implement lt

Organising workshops with local authorities and key

stakeholde rs

Organising general awareness-raising activities on inclusive and

participatory Eovernance of natural resources

Establishing water Management OrBanisations and related

workshops

Sensitising and mobiliding community orBanisations, local

authorlties and key stakeholders that will participate in the

project activity blocks 1 and 2

Material fer the protection of nature and livelihood support

tivelihood Skills Development & Business Support

Awareness sessions cost for 6 Community Cohesion Centre

NFI & Food Support

M onitori ng

Project staff travel costs

Transportation cost of materials, visibility, video

documentaiion, staff securlt)

Supplv and distrlbution of 8-50 non food packages and portable

solar light for affected Rohingya families

'Supply and distribution of 1.530 packages with eduaction

matierial for host families

\0),,294

1,303,000

183,500 183,500

238,700 238,700

190,419 190,419

298,310 298,370

214,424 214,424

203,408 203,408

313,782

7,821 ,654

t-

361,4n 361,417

279,1,21

3 26,010

339,450
:185,135

149,500
L63,945
102,364

200,000

5,s60,400
24L,694

1"0,943,1r0
2,265,289
2,181,276

900,428
653,834

168,480

178,185

:101,218

425,970
4,066,141

452,581,

900,000
4,918,776

22,292,690
10,195,837

315,315
132,746

7L3,284

3,976,090
1,611,014

s,813,223
256,815

329,175

313,782

7 ,821,650

3,440,966

279,12]

326,010
339,450
185,135

149,500

1,63,945

1o2,364

107,294

1,303,000

200,000

6,560,400
241,694

t0,943,710
2,265,289
2,7 87,216

940,428
653,834

124,062 724,062

C

168,480

1.78,186

101,218

425,910
4,066,101

452,581

900,000
4,9r8,776

22,292,690
10,195,837

315,315

112,146

713,284

3,976,090
1,611,01,4

5,8L3,223
256,815

329,115

477,395 477,395

69
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Pa rticu lars

2024 2023

General
BDT

Micro Credit
BDT

Projects
BDT

Total
BDT

Total
BDT

Tranportation cost of materlals and materlal for visibiljtY

t-

(banner, cards etc.)

Exposure Vi5its of the section

Labour charBe
Iransportation cost of materlals, visibiilty, video

documentation, slaff security and manaBement staff trave

costs
lnception meettnB

Awareness raisinB and Demand creation to the communitY

peopie through group meeting or household visit

Loos Iools (Assemblling tools)

Trarning to the enlrepreneurs (5anitation, Waste coliector, pit

enrpti€r) on demanci creation and marketing

Regrlar campaign and lntroduce an enforcement and incentive

procedure lby laws) to stlmulate house owners and jnstitutions

to have thelr pits and tanks emptied on a regular basis

Facilitation of TLCC

Workshop on Public Private Partnership (PPP) Models for roles

and responsibility of Municipa ity and PS

PrlntinB ltenr

Transportation cost for distributing HyBiene kits

Coorcllnation with local adminlstration and LGls

Waste mana8ement and resource coliectloo supervision

EmerBency Medicine

Strengthen partnerships and engagement with p!blic, private

local and urban stakeholders in 60 farming clusters for

sustaining lheir efforts on safe and ouality food production

The farming clusters rvou!d be supported to review and adjust

the plan for production and marketing of food. The plan will be

developed throuEh ldentifying critlcal risks in exlstinB context

ano for mJlat ng ilsL r.l 8aI or actiol'

Programme relavent transportation & visibility cost

Trvelve(12) Annual General Meeting of the UZ level Panni

Committee
co.r {4/ F(posu P Vl,lt to TRM Basin

OrBanize Six i6) human chain & memorandum slrbmission at

upaziia level (in 51x river basin)

three (3) Stakeholder consultatlon meeting among GO officers,

MP and Local people at three distrlcts

5lx (6) capacity development workshop with local government

elected members at each uPazila

Organize six (6) Press Conference at districts

OrBanize two (2) workshop with the media personnel/

Bi Monthly meeting of Beel Committee (no meetinB in the first

six months)

ldentification

Basic project Orientation/training to the team (Ploject,

Hygiene, Climate change)

Project lnceptron and exlt meeting at UP level

Outreach support to personal hygiene, menstrual hYgiene

management improvement (Door to door visit)

Printing - documents, distribution card, mast€r roll for CfW,

Banner, SiSn Board, blll board, CRI\l & others

Monthly Coordination meetinB

iluarteriy meeting of LPAC

Crientation on roles and responsibilities of servlce providers

Bi yearly meetinB with seruices providers

Consultation meetinB wlth economic service providers to

Monthly meetlnB of CMRF

Training for sensitlzation to 5MC, Teachers and iocal level

Bl-yearly coordination meetinB with department of primary

219,675

1L2,593

9 1,905

47,21^9

2,254

32,533

41,885

58,218

43,840

30,768

13,400

68,850
22,420
29,337

1,646

279,615

11,2,593

91,905

41 ,2t9

2,250

32,533

41,885

58,218

43,840

30,758

203,855

4A3,422

94,758

232,260

51,116

4A,041

J3,500

30,290

26,414

23,914

21,852
10,588

2,000
1,,431

41,100 41,140

13,400

68,850

22,020
29,337

1,646

L4,7 55 1,4,7 55

94,190

89,830

15,000

49,860

40,000

50,000

20,000

46,000

17,000

65,844

20,000

20,000

40,000

93,917

97 ,179
71 ,962
34,598
69,231,

.23,061
15,136

34,589

46,171

94,190

89,830

t 5,000

49,860

40,000

60,000

20,000

46,000

r.7,000

65,844

20,000

20,000

40,000

93,9r7

97,779
77,962
34,598

69,231,

23,061

L5,136

34,589

46,177

Dl;-r::.*
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Particulars

2024 2023

Ge neral

BDT

Micro credit
BDT

Projects
BDT

Total
BDI

Total
BI]T

& PKFAHKC

83,835

34,648
74,634
25,094

18,900

18,900

18,925

18,925

8,400
75,389

Organize PTA meeting in

Orient teachers on ioYfull, fare free and interactive teachinB

Organize training for teachers on creative teaching approach

Consultation meeting wlth 5MC and t-"achers to find out the

Prepare operalion and maintenance Suideilne of the sanitation

Prepare operation and maintenance guideline of the

Prepare operation ?nd malntenance guideline of the

Prepare operation and maintenance Suideline of the sanltation

Focus Broup discussion at Union level

Non Recurrent cost

Conduct skiLl traininB on adapative Livelihoods to CGA

members iClimate smart Ereen agriculture/livestocks and fish

culture in small ponds) 2 daY long

Provlde inputs Srants to CAG members as per need (Adaptive

livelihood)

Mobilze B coolmunity based climate adapatation Livelihoods

Training and support for using orBanic fertilizer to promote

envlronment frlendly livelihood options

Arrange tralning/awareness on capacity building of the CAG

on climate resilence and adapatlon

OrEanlze sensitization meetinBs with Union Disaster

Management committee, SMCs for RRAP implementation

focurnB prevention of displacement

aapa.itate Union standlng committee on women and children

a, rdlge L \po5J'e vi> t of CAG and vtse vetsa

Prlvate sector dialogues on dairy/fisheries value chains to

en--retair )1a'e of bele[rts fo' the ,ral'-sca e fdrrers ano

fr sh ers

Annual general meetinB in second year

5ensillse local government on the benefits of women

Grant for Salary Pit

Inception Meeting

Need Assessment

Goats (Heifer goats)

Monitoring, databas, Project Closing Workshop and report

Staff Development & Capacity Building

information and service ac

Other programme suPPort co

MonitorinB & Evaluation

lnception WorkshoP

Beneficiary Selection

5taff Training

Trainlngs, Meetin8s, WorkshoP

Prolect Staff Orientation

lnceptlon Meeting

Beneficiary 5urvey & Selection

Coordination with Loca Adminstration

Staff Coordination Meeting

Llistrlbution Cost

Eastablish Cost

Volunteer and field staff Security {raincoat, Mask and hand

sanitizers)

Coordination and team meetinEs

Contingencey Fund

Program Guidance and Technical Support from the Mentor

organizations

Photoglap\/ & Documentation

Flnancial Management Traing

ProBram orientation and plan development workshop

Refres m ent

Workshop

orBanising workshops with communities
'Nlonthly project related staff coordination meetings

{transportation and acommodation

c osts )

59,7s6 59,156

43,337

45,087

36,120

36,120

I 9,828

r.0,409

83,835

34,648
34,630

25,094
18,900

18,900

18,925

18,925

8,400

75,389

20,000
64,126
52,500
49,705
7,624

61,236

44,94O

4r,579
89,990
56,017

30,800

33,755
10,000

14,950

40,000
9,500

17,315

79,012
10,015

7,810

20,600

5,280

43,337

45,087

36,120

36,120

19,828

10,409

20,110 20,1rc

29,099 29,099

20,000

54,L26

52,500

49,705
7 ,620

67,236

44,900

41,579

89,990

66,ofi
30,800

33,7 55

10,000

14,950

40,000
9,500

77 ,315
19,O72

10,015

7,8 10

20,600

5,280

28,191 28,791

29,66s 29,665

20,9r5
4,950

65,000
90,000

!7,044
20,440
58,711

97 ,699

20,91,5

4,950

65,000

90,000
77;044
20,400

58,71r

97,699

71

23,125 23,125
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for the year ended 30.June 2024

lVonitorine costs: visit of project

Volunteers Allowance

Deve opment of PPP/sLA

.toint Monltonng

Business CoachlnB to the sel-"cted entrepreneur for the

preparation of Business

Business Coaching for sanitation

Awareness raising and Damand creation to the communitY

people through group meetinB of house hold visil

Project lncePtion MeetinB

After After Action Review

Yearly workshop with different stakeholders in supply chain

systems for markel linkaBe aiso to link with the existing

{inancia institutes for capital support. (backwarci and forward)

Advocacy Event National

Advocacy Event Local

Basic Project induction / orlentation to the team and 2 days

i rarnlnR on ILB

Project inceptlon, exit and stackholder meetjng at sub distrclt

and UP level

aonduct an inclusive participatory assessment of cllmate

dlsplacement vulnerabllities a.d existing climate adaptatlon

pracr ce, rr-ludirg er,ironaentdl sc'eorrng'

Communitv group mobilisation formationf reformarion ol

CDC/women group, water point management committee etc'

and capacity building on Hl P

Conduct ToT on HLP issues lor the paralegal/law cader (3 Days)

Awatness session on HLP among the beneficiaries

Advocacy events on HLP-related topics (e'9, meetings,

brietings, workshops, roundtables, seminars)

Master Ro I Costs

ManaBement Cost

Labour Bill-Load & Unload

Warehouse Rent

Warehouse Cleaning Charge

Polithine & Carpoline

IEC Materials Cost

Staff Safety SecuritY

Monthly Staff Coordination Meetlng

Prolecl inception/Kick/progress meeting

IVock drils/Fire drils for public awarness programme

Mock drills/fire drills for public awareness proBramme

Demonstration Plot for technoloBy desimination

Follow up the Youth Group through community meetings (10

Folrow up of Youth ErouP on loT

Community awareness raislng through IPT message delivery

Fquipment, incl. lT Partners

Monthly 5taff Coordination Meeting

Community consultation meetlnB for beneficiary selection and

Facilltation/promotion of UDMCs meeting{ quarterly-monthly)

Capacity building traininB on IGA for livelihood beneficiaries

DRR Day observation

Capacit\r huildlng training of SDMCs and Student council

DaV observation/CampaiBn & arrange cultural programs at

school level to reduce child marriaBe

Establish inlegrated demonstration ploys for a climate resilient

LSPs fee for the technical training and mentorinB support for

Establish Collection and Sales centres at union level for

.Promotion and Coordination meeting

Capaclty buildjng trainlng of LSPs i5 days long tralning)

Facilitation cost/Fee for LSP services for beneficiaries

82,624
96,000

23,350
14,041

29,762

21,150

22,800

40,000

94,7 50

41,rL6

97,816

82,620

96,000
'23,350

L4,04t

2-9,162

).1 ,7 50

22,804

40,000
94,/54

4L,716

97,816

46,130 46.130

77,005 12,OO5

92,423 92,423

54,120 54,120

18,032 18,032

78,466 18,466

57,500 57,500

80,451

8,994

51,826
34,104
27,004

4,500

9,000
49,990

18,000

40,518

24,253

55,641

80,451

8,994
51,826
34,700
27,000

4,500

9,000

49,990

18,000

40,5 18

24,253

55,641,

33,181
s,898

13,639

77,527

5,733
77,640

9,938

18,77 4

22,321,

10,100
4L,515

11,550

33,181
5,898

13,639

1L,521

5,733

11,640

18,17 4

22,321

10,100

4L,575

11,560

10,392

70,050

5,800
.26,53r

23,747

80,r.00

10,392

70,050
5,800

26,531

23,741

80,100

20232024

BDTBDT8DTBDT

Ge neral
BDT

0haka,*
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UTTARAN
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

for the year ended 30 June 2024

Pa rticulars

2024 2023

Gene ral

BDT

Micro Credit
BDT

Projects
BDT BDT

Total
BDT

5upport to iorticultural Nursery establishment/ re-

estabLishment at union levej (New)

NFI \,/areho!se & Distributio.r Cost

ABri-enterpnse Sroup deve opment and management

Campargn en the raisinB av/areness about the implementation

l/leeting on Farm productivity and young rural entrepreneur

d evel opm ent

5eminar to raise awareness among youth and young

entrepreneurs about orBanic farming and mixed crop farming

as a re5ult of improved rlver manaBement ilnder the influence

of TRM.

Develop lnnovattve models or technique for youth & women

f armer

Training on post-harvest management or handling of fruits &

vegetabies tor national and international marketing

Workshop with micro and small entrepreneur to 8et market

access in aBriculture value chain

Linkage meetinB between proiect beneficiaries and

government stakeholders

Workshop wrth agriculture market actors (ex: buyers, traders,

3rotdar, ma.i(et management committee etc.)

Farmers gatherlnE seminaT to promote and disseminate

knowledge about TRM and Agroecology activity

Six I\lonthiy meeting of youth paani commlttee, Paanl

Farmers field day observatlon (FED)

Youth Panni Committee meeting with upazila level govt

Quarterlv youth panni comorittee meeting

Meeting with small entrepreneur for business strategy

development
lndigenous variety seed preservation and promotion at the

iocal levei

Setup homestead based nutrltion garden

Facilitate the formation of Betna Youth

Facilitate on field/courtyard traininB

Conduct a workshop on pronciples and practices

Establish 5 demo piot based on climate

Empower women to participate in decision-making

Consultation meeting with women led group

Capacity development training for vouth pani

Faciiitate youth pani committee to organize a public

Entrepreneur development training on context specific

Organize small Business plan development

ArranBe training Sesslons on preparing vermicompost

,-aci itate farmer to farmer learning circles

r onduct a 'workshog with different stakeholders in Supply

Meeting With aBri market actors & public/private sector

Arrange MFI meetinB between the farmers groups

Monthly staff meetinB

Certificate Giving CeremonY
-frainee Admission Fees

Reproductlon of Trainee Handouts and CBLMs

Assessor Fees (Honorarium)

Welding Trade

Return Lease Renlal

Advertlsement (Local), Selection & Enrollment Cost

SewinB Machine Distrlbution Cost

Fashlon Garments Trade

Certification f-ost (Certificate Print)

Maintenarce of Training Equipment

-lob Piacement ActivitY Cost

Other Assessment Related Cost

'Create water manaBement committee to ensure safe and

equltable distribution of water and provlde technical

knowledge for sustainble use of water purification facilities,

48,601

18,.126 18,726

55,713 55,713

90,021 90,021

'7t,349 71 laq

12,267 72,26t

83,679 83,679

59,s84 59,584

38,000

37 ,7'18
41 ,660
7 4,394

71,553
35,520

61,034

30,150

58,317

44,844

50,005

20,300

72,040
20,535

19,L20
13,640

$,244
D,344
52,960
39,720
z7 ,7AO

18,860

66,000

18,610

40,310

15,850

t8,784

56,021
37,500
33,069

32,283

31,450

28,000

13,533

8,427

6,000

3,000
2,100
1,320

. 900

38,000

31,778

41,660
7 4,394

48.601

71,553

35,520

51,034
30,150

58,317

44,844

50,005

20,300

72,000
20,535

19,120
73,644
75,244

17,340

52,960
39,120

31 ,700
18,860

66,000

18,610

40,310

15,850

L8,784

56,021
37,500

33,069

3?,283

31,460
28,000

13,533

8,421

6,000
3,000

2,140
1,320

900

73

68,841 68,841

IA*;r"+--l

Total
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Particulars

2024 2023

General
BDT

Micro credit
BDT

Projects Total

BDT

Tota I

BDT

Organlze 10 women user groups on water managementi
129,301 129,301

educatlng members on safe water practices, tralning on proper

water purification techniques, for lncreased parlicipation ot

Train selected communitY members on regular maintenance

anci repairs of safe drinking rvater facllities to ensure reBUlar

water 5upply

5et up a community managed water storaBe facillties for

commrrnitY use during periods when the water purification

services are not functional/ during times of interrupted water

5et up good water manaBement practices in schools for 25011

school children including promoting rain!vater harvesting

techniques, tese.voir manaBement for uninterrupted drinkinB

Develop stanciard WASH and climate change guidelines and

manuals for water manaBement committees, women user

Broups and:chools on water facillties management

Support water management committee to implement local-

iev€l adaptation actions identifled through local-level

adaptation plans or community risk assessments'

Organize 10 Tralning on surface water mana8ement for water

management committees and women user group5

Restore local surface water sources using traditional and nelv

technologies

lnstall pond sand filters {PSF) at selected ponds as well as

reinforce pond boundaries usinB nature based solutions to

protect water resources from saline water intrusion

Arrange <Jialogues and stakeholder consu!tations with local

Upazila and district Administration and local Eovernment

lDistrict and Upazilla Disaster Management Committee, local

administration District and Upazilla health department, Union

Drsastei Managemeot Committee, Water Management

Committee, community-based groups, and local elites) to

sustain the efforts and ensure surface water sources are

adequately managed.

OrBanize youth platforms to promote local climate change and

water management solutions in coastal districts'

Arrange capacity-building events for the youth platforms, such

as training and interactive learning sesslons on water resource

management.

Assist the Vouth platforms in organizinE advocacy-related

clialoBUes, seminars, and campaigns for water justice and local

resource manaBement for clinlate change adaptation'

Provide small-scale resource support to promote youth-led

solutions to mitigate the effects of the water crisis caused by

c imate change.

lnception meeting at Local Level-Partner

Staff orientation and finalization of proiect implementatlon

plan

Repairing Window & Door

carrying cost for Window & Door

TralninB Materials Purchase

Banner/ Festoon

Tlffln for Learners

carrylnB cost for TraininB materials

ReBistration for RPL

Breakfast (RPL)

i.unch {RPL)

Snacks for Learners

Travel cost for Leanrers

Resource Person Honorium

i-abour clst

Jraining duration for three month in Camp

TralninB duration for three month in Ho5t

Training Venue Setup ( Furniture-table, chair, sitting tool' fan'

J

46,007 46,007

340,040 340,040

197,550 L97,650

89,824 89,824

331,590 331,590

382,195 382,195

51,619 5r,679

49,660 49,660

30,865 30,865

72,559 12,559

13,550 13,650

74,968 74,968

,q6 qqs 256.595

24,424
2,5s0

71,941
724

63,680
11,800

80,000
3,668

10,750
2,14O

26,000
4,500

2,000

764,094
a49,373
237 ,856

24,420

11,941

724

63,680

11,800

80,000

3,668

r0,750
2,100

26,000

4,500
2,000

7 64,094

849,373

237 ,856

Al/</_

74
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Particula rs

2024 2023

General
BDl

Micro Credit
BDI

Projects
BDT

Total

BDT

Total
BD]

Start-up grants - tool kits

Students SeLection

Allowance for Training Oegantzers

Visibility & Publication (Banner, Festoon, brochure, template,

Lesson Learning Sharing WorkshoP

FiC]d ViSitCd BY UNO, CIC- AC]C

Warehouse Rent

ProBramme SetuP cost

Organize inception workshop at Upazllas & Camp level

Iraining duration for three month ln Camp

TrainlnB duration for three month jn llost Communities

TraininB Venue Setup ( Furniture-table, chair, sittinE tool, fan,

light, etc.)

BuildinB trainlng center

Start-up Brants - tool kits

Monthlv/bl-monthly staff coordination meeting

M&E Data Collection and or Result Assessment

Visibllity & Publication {Banner, Festoon, brochure, template,

poster, annuai report etc.)

TralninB Manual Development incluidng translatlon of relevant

modules

students Selection (Community Mobilization, Booth Operation,

Trade Matching and Others)

Field Vislted BY UNO, ClC, ACIC,

Ware House Rent

Learenrs Selection

Exhibitlon fair(For entrepreneurs)

Ailowance for the Training Organizer

Lesson i earnlng Sharing WorkshoP

Enterta nment lnstrument for Learners

Provision of Multipurpose Cash Grant

IAP lmplementation

lmproved access to quality, gender responsive and adolescent

Enhanced decision-making of married and unmarried

lmproved access to quality, Eender responsive and adolescent

Unconditlonal Cash 6rants Multi-purpose cash Erant to

tar8eted H Hs

Supply and distribution of 800 non food packages for affected

Rohingya families

Cash For Work

4500 shawls, 4500 blankets, 500 units LPG

Dlstribution of capital for small business (80) and handicraft

start-up (60) to 140 trained Participants.

Asset transfer cost (Boats, poultry, PL) transfer to 150 trained

participants.

Cash Distribution intervention at Netrokona- 4014 and Syihet &

Sunamganl'6686

Construction of Iemporary lnclusive Shelter (WFTiS) at

Netrokona- 6, Sunamganj- 9 & Sylhet-1

Equipment and material Distribution

Cash for rvork support for rehabilitation and restoration oF

community infrastructures {Roads, pathways, institutions etc')

StrenBthened and sustainable community capacity in project

areas to advocate for, support, promote and sustain an

adolescent-friendly, gender-responslve and CEFM-free

environment for adolescents and youth, particularly girls

Borka {Female dress) -1 Pc and reusable cloth masks - 10 pieces

tor 2000 families

Food package support to 1500 host community families (10k9

non boiled rice, 2ltr edlble oil, 1kg lentil (Masur dal), 1kB lentil

.Food Cost

Alosquito Net-1 pc, Floor mat-1pc and reusable cloth masks -

Livelihood support

3 27 ,1,41 321,741

880,541
1,2A0

350,000
28,449
49,906

19,150

58,108

393,530
87,92s

2,02L,439
L,986,326

193,711

1,892,090

18,205

3r,992

s8,579

10,800

30,215
58,112

6,483

69,314

1,505,000

19,890

11,924

880,541
7,240

3 50,000

28,449
49,906

19,150

58,108
393,530

81,925
2,021",439

r.,986,326

193,77 \
1,892,090

18,205

31,992

58,579

10,800

30,215
58,112

6,483

59,3 14

r.,505,000

19,890

11,924

100,000 100,000

22,500,000
16,539,635

19,592,242
12,682,001

10,000,000

7,8 16,500

6,548,000

6,300,000

s,033,s00

4,206,299

11,161,584

3,568,000

3,521,173

3,298,028

3,227,2AA

2,903,68 1

2,7 10,000

2,259,000

2,156,093

2,037,640
2,000,314

Dhr:li1.
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Pa rticu lars

2024 2023

General
BDT

Micro credit
BDI'

Projects
BDT BDT

Total
BDT

Non Food ltem (NFl) suPPort to the fire

ProceslnE co5t of l(haslancl and water bodies on permanent and

Women Lrvellhood Skills Development &

Gas cylinder refi I and transportation cost (1200 cylinder'1500

11un6r-"6 1100) HHs for handicrafts

Operation and maintenanc-e of water distribution system

Two hunderd (200) for climate Srnart Agriculture and

lnsta latlofl of HHs latrines

Huncired and filty(150) HH for Small Business

General Activities

Awareness sessions cost for 6 Conlmunity Cohes on Centre

(CCC)

Emergency Food package

Community based innovatlve actions to reduce flood risk

5upply aod distribution of 800 packages with eduaction

Livelihood 5upporl to coastal vulnerable women (clothing

enterpreneurship with CXB Women Chamber through

establishing mini Earment {actorY)

Equiptrent and material

Water Plant l,rstatation

one hunderd and fifty i150) HHs for Fish Farming

Construction and rehabilitation of WASH infrastructure

immedlate dry food and NFI suPPort

Educatlona materlals & EmerBency NFI support to host familY

Irainlng on Good Governance Roles and Responsibilities to UP

Vol!nteers to support field actlvities {SWM and FSM

An assessment of the soil, water and u'eather conditions of the

LPG units refi I (incl. transport) lor the provision of 5C0 families

Selecl 3 lnnovative ideas and nurture the owners with

Agriculture and livestock support for 200 HHs

lmproved Public Sector sustainable and WASH Equltable

NFI (LPG) Supports to the Rohingya of

Evaluation

5election of 12 C5Os throug a consultative process

Sewing machlne, accessories & labrics support

Training Venue Rent

lndirect costs

Worklng capital for fish selllng business for the registered 23

Material support for fishing net making business for the

lnternational WorkshoP

Conditional Cash support to Tarnado affected HHs for Shelter

Hyglence & disnitY Kits

Working capital for fish seiling business for the 20 fisherfolk

Rehabilitation of existing nonfunctional pumps

National Round Table discussion on social safety net servlces:

Medicine for fogging ( Per Day 8 litr.) (30*8.4)=960

Operation and maintenance of waste and Fecal Sludge

input on vegetables homestead gardening to the beneficiarles

Consultencv

Support the trained vendors with baslc dress and equipment

Select and fraln 30 street food vendors on new food with

Ilistribution of education materials to chlldren in slum for

consultencV Fees

Grants for CBO5

ioint Orientation with Coalltion member

EneaginB 14 WASH Awareness Volunteers (WAV) - Rohingya 14

x lomonths @ BDT 7000

Workshop on JAP Designing and Governance Structure
-r-raining on vector control and use of equipment for reducing

Flood anrl cyclone mitigation {drainage, ditches, shelter repair,

|:ormation of cluster grouPs

Fourty Six (46) quarterly meeting of the UZ level Panni

Sales Promotional ExP.(Per 5H5)

Ity'obile Cash Transfer Charge

Crganize three days traininB on livestock, fisheries, poultry for

aentre Facilitator 6

1,961,32.5

2,684,826
6,683,398

1,798,000
1,,61\,033
:1.670,606

1,567,000
s,199,2A4

1,500,000
2,065,630

L,405,214

1,168,060
7,130,773

1,118,400

1,060,000

1,034,fi2
'1,008,388

1,000,000

901,354
891,765

880,173
836,102
803,321
800,000
760,000
707,827
680,770

653,959

650,000
625,000

611,550
598,880

590,820
579,448
575,000

568,434

545,185
524,420
505,500

500,000
490,587

480,465

480,000
471,631
469,400
450,000
450,000
43 1,600

420,000
400,000
390,192

390,114

385,000

381,898

371,804

)5].,177
341,110
337,088

334,280

329,800

32L,239
320,000

t

4l"e-

76

Total
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Particulars

2074 2023

General
BDT

Micro credit
BDT

Projects
BDT

Total
BDT

Tota!
BDT

mprove household level water storaBe/ water treatment, rain

water harvestlng at HH level

Fifty (50) households (HH) for fishing-net making

Monthly Coordioation MeetinB with the WASH User

lmproved Demand Creation and Use of Equitable & Sustaiable

Videc Documentary on Rivers of South West and the process of

Consultation fee for Footsteps for modeling new concepi at

slum

Start produtinB safe dry flsh products

Develop facilitie-( for dry fish processinB and packaBing

iap o!ed 6ender and So( ai l'clJ):on
Bi vearlv awareness campaign on hygiene and COVID-19

Sheep reariog

EngaginB 14 WASH Awareness Volunteers (WAV) - Rohingya 14

Mld Term Evaluation

Estabiishment Cost of Mobile Phone Servicing Trade

torty iwo (42) quarterly Deeting of River basin Committeee

5e,ecr and'.rdrni18 a 8'oLp of learners for producing aro

Research on 5ocial safetY servlces

Project staff travel costs

Formation of 336 WASH user Committee for maintenance of

Prolect implementation strateBy workshop and project

Education materials

Rallv at District Level on women's rights to inheritance property

MonitorinB
Tralfing Materials

Dlstrlbution of hygiene items at HHs level

TrainrnBS, Semlnars, Travel, Workshops

Broor. shovel and tsathroom Brush for 134 committee

Ann!al l.andless Convention

Orlentatio( of the l-ocal Community Groups

Project Iaunching and Closeout Workshop
-franportation cost of materials and material for visibility

Start up Workshops with facilitating aBency 5FB,Start Network'

Resldential annual general meeting and planning workshop in

Providing education materials {SchoolDress/School Ba8, Khata,

lnitiate 5 small action research to establish sustainable

Sensitization Workshop Women's right to inheritance property

1.02 Operation and maintenance of existinB WASH facilities' 2

Create a brand (desi8n, reBistration, and other necessarY

Quarterlv Committee MeetinB of Upazila Bhumi Committee

Video Documentary on Bhasanchar project intervention

Book Puhlicatlon on Social Safety Net Services

Bill Board

Workshop on Social Safety Net Services with the Union

tloor mat-1 piece and 10 pieces of reusable cloth masks (400

Monltoring and Documentation Officer (Uttaran)

Deve opment of training manuals (Flip Chart)

Wori<shop on Kashland law management with the Union

Develop a detailed cropplng pattern manual

Lower coutt case suPPort:

Publish tw(r (2) posters on SRBM and peoples'issues' And

Bjock boutique & screen printing tool kits & fabrics support

Fogging for Mosulto prevention ( 2 machine)

Quarterly dia ague with local governments services provider

Provide tlaining to the participants on execution of business

SewinE machine, accessories & fabrics support

Provjde traininB to target group on homestead/kitchen

Organize competition and public fair on innovative ideas

TraininB for group members on agriculture and livestock

Distributlon of WASH, hygiene, NFI kits (dlEnity kits)

Develop risks lnformed business plan

Capacity development traininB of LIZ Paani Committee

Facilitate 2-00 Quarterly Meeting of 20 Unlon GUF

Selected volunleers of youth Paani Committee delivers key

Safety Net Guideline for 20 Unions

Organize 5ensltization and awareness sessions at community

315,763

308,606

308,320
301,243
300,000

300,000

1

300,000

299,600
298,182

295,233

294,595

294,000

7,90,000

286,614
7,510,817

'211,654

268,401,

255,389

251,539

251,505

250,000

241,614
734,349
230,001

229,719

222,394
222,040

224,165

218,596

216,)85
215,422
213,068

211,650
207,536

207,226

206,487

200,465

200,000

196,924

195,000

193,500

193,500

186,311,

181,200

180,667

166,400

165,129

163,600

163,100

160,000

159,800

159,500

$7,n4
153,519

151,750

150,115

150,000

149,013

r48,726
141,513
147,11,5

1.46,605

146,375

145,020

L44,465

t

Dlaita

77
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Facllitatlng the people to process

Volunteer Allowance

Programme rnonitoring visit for Technical support for

im plimentation

Iraining on Khasland Management and Land law

Irainlng on Women RlShts and Jnheritance law

TraininB on accessinB soclal safety net services

Organize three days traininB on small business 80 participants

Development of a Peoples' Plan ofAction for Betna-

Create e booklet

EstablishinB Demo Plots

Cleaner for cleaning sorroundtngs of the house

Training on Group Management and Leadership

Quarterly dialague with union parlshad ancj Union GoTrounayan

Capacity DeveloPment

Native Chicken: Sustainable Livelihood Developmentthrough

Adolescents Slrls' personal hygiene session for 4 centers (2

sessrons in one month)

Awareness and li{e skill sessions to Adolescent Club members

5ix (6) capacity development workshop lvith local Eovernment

Demonstrations of agricultural plot based on the study findinBs

Market linkage & entrepreneur cash Srant support

Volunteer honorar!um for miking on COVlD-19 (1 volunteers*6

lssue Based Rally, Human Chain and Memorandum 5ubmission

Fami y planing awareness sesslon for 4 center (2 session for

every month)
Nlediation/Salish SuPPort:

Project vlsit b}/ LPAC

Awareness session about Covid 19 Situation for 4 center (2

sessions in one month)

OrBanize dlscussions with YounB entrepreneurs on innovative

Maintenance of CCC5

Provide seeds and fertitlzer supports to 1OO women for

-tralning for local N6Osl lnheritance Law and Women's Rights

Capacity building training

Consultancy fee

Feasibility analysis for identlfying market demandinB business

Expenditure verification

Organize training three days on handlcraft for the 60 women'

Sulport to targeted beneficiaries for developing feasible

Support school to orBanlze sports and cultural events

Awareness session about repatriation in 4 center (2 sessions in

one month)

Personal hygiene promotion session with tar8et Sroups with

special needs for sustainable hy8iene practices

Half Yearly UP barta ( News letter)

H Eher Court Case SuPPort:

loint meeting with DAE and target community for identifying

feasible and small scale agrlcultural farming options

Jolnt meeting with DAE and target community for identifying

feaslble and small scale agricultural farming options

TV For Sessions

Project lncePtion workshoP

Ortanize 2 human chain and memonrandum submission at

district level

Iwelve(12) Annual General Meeting of the UZ level Panni

readership and Organisational ManaBement

TraininB on WASH, Human Rights and Gender

Provide Stipend to Jouroallsts (35 journalists) each year

PrlntinE - doauments
' 

Service providers consultation meeting for mapping with their

Toilet Construction

137,959
L31 ,823
131 ,108
135,134
135,000
133,250
1.79,288

121,386
126,144

125,000

122,882
47 6,827

122,237

143,862

139,700

138,9 16

120,s06
120,000

120,000
120,000
120,000
117,56s

112,1 00

110,437

108,987

:106,626

r.05,000

104,500
102,701

:t01,083

100,25s
100,000
100,000
100,000

99,817

99,279

99,030

97,922

97 ,695

96,600
96,000

93,682

93,A19

93,000
91,616

9 1,500

90,600
89,998
89,998

87,404

86,968

86,634

86,474,

2A232024
Total

BD-]'BDTBDTBDT

Micro

BDT

(

$
7B

Particu la rs
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Particu lars

2024 2021

General
BDT

Micro credit
BDT

Projects
BD-T BDT

Total
BDT

Block boutique & screen printing training, training materials

(20 tralnees for 20 days train n3*7500 taka per trainee)

Cash transfer assoclated cost ISecuritY, Distribution, visibiity

et()

Application Suhmission for accessing Khasland and Entitlement

Training for local NGOs:5ocial Safetv Net Services

Volunteer honorarlum for miking on COVID-19 {2 volunteers*5

Yearly meetlng with district leBal aid committee for case

referencing

MonitorlnB costs: visit ol project staff and

Cost for video cliP

Support entrePreneurs

Publlcatlon of Fact Findings Reports in Local and Nationai

lvl edia

Printing - documents, distributlon card, master roll for CfW,

Banner, Sign Uoard, bill board, CRM & others

\ /orkshop for understanding the roles and responslbillty of

Krishl Khasjomi Bebhosthapona o Bandobostho Committee at

the Upazila Level:

Visiblllty items

Assessor Fees

Non Recurrent cost

Facilitate two (2) new River Basln Commlttee formatjon

Press Conference

Projecl lncePtion

ldentify marketing channels for drV fish in Bangladesh

Select 20 entrepreneurs and traln them on seaweed products

Project inception workshop at Municlpalities level

Reproduction of Trainee Handouts&CBLMS

Demonstration of firm and atricultural plots

Stakeholder consultation meeting among GO officers, MP and

Locai people at three districts

Qua.terly meeting with the farmers and Agrlculture

Engaging 2 volunteers for Fogging

Communlty Cohesion Cenlre (CCC)

Organize six (6) Press Conference at districts

ldentification

Staf{ Recuritment and orientation

AEri-enterprise group development and manaBement

In(epr on Pnase & Program Mcritor nB

Organrze six (6) human chain & memorandum submission at

upazila leve (in 5ix river basin)

Provide tralning to the relevant service providers for

Bi-yearly meeting wlth services providers

Monthly Centre Office based staff coordination meetinB

Dlstrict level Project lncePtion

Equipment for Fecal Sludge Collectors

Quarterly Local NGOs & CSOs Coordination meeting

organize PTA meeting in schools

LGA Trarning on sheep rearing {40 participants 7 days)

Field visit by the farmers

Transportation

Staif & Volunteer Allowance

Workshop with Media at Upazila level: Khasland and

Other Assessment Related Cost

Publish 2 newsletter in Bangla {Nadi)

Support in organizinB women entrepreneurs for the night

m arl<et

Deveiop training module on producing, marketing and

'promoting seaweed Products

86,150

85,865

82,900

80,420

80,000

19,940

141 ,699
79,356

77 ,566

11 ,4AA

16,483

7 6,395

76,304

7 4,896
7 4,110
12,682
70,989

70,740
70,000

70,000

69,610

65,697

65,370

64,530

64,490
64,000
64,000

62,454
62,391

51,100
60,230

60,111

59,903

59,520

59,046

s8,561
58,055

57,900

57 ,475
56,820

55.140
54,630
51,641

51,110
50,588

50,000

60,000

49,992

.i

it

I

79

49,980

Total
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49,325

49,134

48,600

46,650

UTTARAN
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

for the year ended 30 lune 2024

Consu tation meet.ing with community and Eovernment line

.lepa.tments to rdentily feasib e alLernative livelihood opllons'

Crganlse ineceptlon workshop at District ievel

ldentiftving dead rivers of the south !vest and publishing

clocuments/ne'ws paper suppllment

Meeting on Farm productivity and young rural entrepreneur

deve opment

Project Staff Travel Cost FDMNS

Man?Bemert Slaff Cost for Monitoring Purpose

Organlze two (2) workshop wlth the media personnelT'

Publisht t'ro (2) leaflets on SRBM nd COV D 19 issues

Warehouse ano storage cost

nceptlon & staff orientation (lnclusion, safeguarding,

Transportation cost

Others

Replicate Tala Model

Poster

Formation of 05 Climate MlErant Rights Group iCMRG), I !n

each of the 5 slums. Each CMRG will consist of 15 members (9

women).

WASH and Health HYglene

Quarterly youth pannl committee meeting

Monlhly Coordlnation meeting

By Weekly Coordination MeetinB

DeveLop a module for safe street seafood (3-5 day traifing)

Yeariy workshop with different stakeholders in supply chain

5ystems for market linkaBe also to link with the existinB

financial institutes for capital support. (backwarcl and forward)

organize workshoPs

Project Exlt MeetinB at Union Level

Bi-yearly coordinatjon meetinB with department of primary

Capaclty Development traininB on Gender Equallty and Social

Fleld Visit by Water Development Board and Agriculture

department to Piloted sltes

Entrepreneurial capacity development trainlnB

aoordination meeting between CMRG/CMRF and services

provide to mainstreaming the displacement affected

population lnto Eovernment service foilow'

Visibility

Visibiljty {banner, feslon, materials transportation, lcad &

unioad,etc)

Facilitate 40 Quarterlv Meetjng of 4 Upazlla GUF

Business identiflcation & entrepreneurship basic traininB {40

participants for 7 half daY )

Field Visit of External Stakehoider

Staff orientation on project and safeguarding

Per Day 2 ltrs. Octen for operatinB Fogging Machine

National and lnternational DaV Observation in Partnership with

to4Fl (Microfinance lnstitutlons) meetinB

Quarterly meetinB of LPAC

YearlV Persuasion MeetinB witlr 4 MPs, bhumi committee &

LJpazlla GUF member

Awareness raising and Demand creation to the community

people through ErpuP meeting or house hold visit

l\,4edia mobilisation and advocacy workshop

Orlent teachers on.loyful, fare free and interactive teachlng

m ethodoloBY

ldentify available seaweeds and potentiai products macje of sea

tueeds

TraininB for sensitlzation to SMC, Teachers and local level

education Personnel

45,820
45,1,14

45,000

45,000
45,C00

44,969

44,786
44,663

43,845
43,2AO

42,790

913,993

41,124

41,110
40,601

40,000

39,981

39,645
39,300
39,242

39,055

39,010

38,615

38,012

31,948

31 ,490

36,980

36,500

36,000

34,095

32,400
3 1,060

30,995

30,920

30,780

30,492

30,345

30,340

30,000

29,981

Pa rticu lars

2024 2023

General
BDT

Micro Credit
BDT

Projects
BDI

Total
BDT

Total
BDT

I

I
80
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Particu lars

2024 2023

Gene ral

BDT

Mi€Io Credit

8DT

Projects
BDl BDT

I Otal

BDT

OrBafize tra:ning for teachers on creative teachlng

VlsibllitV & Documentation Cost (lEC materials etc )

ap proach

Baslc project Orientation/trainlng to the team {Project,

Hygiene, Climate change)

Quaterly meetinB WATSAN commlttees

Coordinator {A&F), Coordinator (LoBistic), Assistant

Coordinator-Admin., Asst Coordinator M & E

Meeting with Coalltion Member

lmprove Prlvate Sector Sustainabie, Access to Finance &

Equitable WASH Service DeliverY

Capacity development Trainiog on occupational Health and

5afetv (OH5)

Buslness Coaching to the selected entrepreneur for the

Non Recurrent cost

Refreshers training to the Waste Collector on business

Qu ererly Pr oiect staff coordi nation m eeting for all offices Staff

Monthly staff meetinB

Capacity development Training on occupational Health and

5afety (oHS)

Business Ccachlng to the selected entrepreneur for the

Half yearly meetlng with private sector representatives to

Setup hoirestead based nutrltion garden

Basic buslness & accountinE traininB (40 participants for 5 half

Formation of livelihood grouP

Campaign cn the raisinB awareness about the implementation

lncentive per loan for sanitation (RBF)

prolect lnception and exit meeting at UP level

Government Representative, EC & GB Member and others

Project lnception meeting

Mapping out of the economic operators including micro-credit

n(eption and coordination meeting

MappinB out of the economic operators includlng micro-credit

Iransportation costfor distributing Education materlals

Three (2) half yearly meeting of the Central Panni Committee

Refreshers traininB to the pit emptier on business management

\taff and Volunteer SecurltY (raincoat, Mask and hand

Develop lnnovative models or technique for youth & women

Advertisement {Local), Selection & Enrollment Cost

Formation ofAdolescent Club (10 Membere)

Fou, 14) l\po5u'e Vrsit to TR^/ Bdsin

Formation of 01 Cllmate MiSrant RiShts Federation (CMRF)

Project MonitorinB and Post distribLrtion lvlonitoring

Facilitation of Town Level Coordlnation Ccmmittee(T['CC)

Ha f Yeart\, represtation meeting with DC, bhumi committee &

lob PLacement ActivitY Cost

5uruey, enlisting and clatabase of people affected (land owner

Visibllity (banner stlcker)

Food, accommodation and Subs stence for field volunteers

Procurement Process

Stlcker

Fa.ilitatlon of Town Level Coordination Committee(TLCC)

Bi Monthly meeting of Beel Committee (no meetinB in the first

Trainee Admission Fees

Capacity Bulldlng and staff coordination meeting

Facilitating l\4onthly meetinB of upazila Krishi Khaslomi

Beneficiary selection

orlentatlon on roles and responsibilities of service providers

lncentive for [/Fls (Uttaran, ASA, Brac etc ) for household

AccountabllitY

Experience shearinB meeting with AMAR and APROTIRODDHO

Safeguarding and protection materials printinB

Auctioned Goods Behind Cost

iormation of Beel Committee

MAP {Two billboard lnstallation)

Government representative, Ec & GB member and others

29,144

29,440

28,170

26,000

25,268

25,130

24,941,

24,891

24,480

23,760

23,51,6

23,300

22,870

\-

22,r94

22,730
22,080

22,440
21,800

21,589

21,460

21,450

20,998

20,600
20,304

20,187

20,135

19,460

18,160
18,065

11 ,845
t7 ,504
fi,294
.r7,052

16,132

L6,670

16,605

16,355

t6,048
15,950

15,305

15,000

15,000

15,000

14,996

14,800

t4,495
14,000

13,000

13,000

13,000

12,350

11,840

11,500

9,936
9,850
9,600
9,400

9,000
8,788

8,380

t

l

ellt'--

81

Total
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7,000

6,810
6,755
6,506

6,430

6,275

a,res
6,034

6,000

1,700
3,203

2,625
1,340

1,000

300

Project staff Cost- Bhashanchar

IEC materlal prlftlnB (15000 leafleat'6 taka) for trolh Camp

Distribution Cost of Livellhood Support lvlateriais

Waler quallty testinE, including monitoring of water quality at

PP and others protective materiais Ior 2 volunteers

Certification Cost

llaintenance of lraininB Fquipment

Monthly meeting of CMRF

Discount to Customer

MonitorinB Visit

Development and operation of permit and license system

Coordlnation and team meetings

Develop IEC materials on FSM and SWM

lncentive for MFls for FSM and SWM Business development

Other Assessment Related Cost

I otat

2024
Total
BD'IBDTBDTBOTBDT

-t

tt

Y

)

Particulars General
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Particu la rs

2024 2023

6eneral
BDT

Micro credit
BDT

Projects

BDT

I Otat

BDT

Total
BDT

750,000 91L,556

7 ,1?9,194
6,1.35,929

2,231,668
),080,462

fi3,499
1,471,516

1.313,900

)35,694

1,A48,279

396,585 175,37 r

a

!f'

I
i'

30 Administrative exPenses

House rent/offlce rent

Travel, lodging and Perdiem

Communlcation
Fuel and maintenance for Motor Cycle

Admi.istrative exPenses

ContributorY Provident fund

Audit fee/monitorinB
TAX at Source lrom interest on FDR

!nterest Paid on Bank Loan

ElectricitY and other ullljtres

Office suppLies and maintenance

Station erV

O!t,ce repd:, atd ma,Trenance

LPG Gas Support

Operatlonal cost

Miscellaneous/cleaninB materials

lnternational Travel

Repair & Maintanance (leep & Pic Up)

I ogistlc Cost

VAT and Tax payment

T&VAT
Lodging and Boarding

Dhaka office expenses

Cash dlstrlbutation
Svreing Machine

Legal expenses

Basellne Survey

Support cost

Monitorlng cosl for management statf

Reglstration/Renewal/M RA annual/Credit ratting tee

Project approval

Annual report

Office RunninB Cost

Translatlon Cost

Rebet expenses

income tax Payalent
Prolect writing
Web site bill

Staff meeting and refreshment

Day observation

Photocopy

Ente rtal n ment

NSDA Visit Cost

Emergency SupPort 2024

Flood in Eastern Region 2024

N ews paper

Operational cost

Court case suPPort

Water bill

Ta!a library

Wi-Fi expenses

Generator Charge

Scholarship Program

MoLor CYcle RePair

Laptop Rent

EC/68 meeting

Google SPace Purchase

Staff recruitment cost

Donation

Postage and courrier

VGD program exPenses

Euel for Pajero ieeP & Pic uP

Field Monitoring cost

Due DelliSence Cost

Cyclone MOCHA ExPense5

Flood supPort Sunamgonl

781 ,600
902,566
685,941

817,278

554,150
645,840

6s0,000

918,641

197,739

664,413

440,000

232,500

336,000

636,384

335,300

523,000

118,921.

914,789
95,680

220,000

5t,826
50,000

23,283

)2,OOO

1,8,102

15,000

14,064

72,710

8,100

926,n4
189,182

221,939
7 15,689

1,204,018
300,500

L,075,248

113,626

424,452

533,933

?90,848

230,435

710,167

L19,861

44,364

64,325

5,193

7,A96,253

6,541,249
2,158,486
:1,900,087

1,333,939

725,7 61

922,lA0
80L,621"

28 t,201

6 10,338

48,364

478,995

153,898

217,038

175,000
166,838

29,777

26,857

134,276

34,852
dq qqq

68,164
2,940

66,445

23,207

27,662

22,485

17,000

13,920

8,8 10,083

7 ,632,997
),o73,367
3,433,054
1.,333,939

1,204,018

2,022,056
1,015,208
1-,O48,219

1,,291 ,723
922,700

1,469,447

1,351,093

650,000
610,338

582,)97
418,995

918,641
397,993
346,037
290,848

277 ,038
664,013
440,000
232,500

230,435

:r75,000

156,838

165,717
737,624
636,384

13s,300
134,216

s23,000
119,861

1-L8,92r

914,189
95,680
19,216

269,99s

68,164
67,?65

66,045

57,826

50,000
28,400

21,662
23,283
22,485

22,000
18,702

17,000

15,000

L4,064
13,920

lz,71A
8,100

24,943
5,500
1,085

834,186
7,255,347

L,136,169

909,758

622,634
407,958

494,367

302,328

394,499

293,979

331,741
61,809

62,906
734,714

213,560

187,356

244,347
669,820

58,190
168,279

146,420
1,018

161,162

36,615

356,224

74,240

64,877

51,398

49,880

83,01-0

, (10

535,112
401,48 1

3L4,764

267,900

207,510
158,370

24,943

5,500
1,085

I

ollu-'
83
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UTTARAN
Notes to the consolidated financial statements

for the year ended 30 June 2024

Particu lars

2024 2023

Ge neral

BDI

Micro credit
BDT

Projects
BDT BDT

Total
BDT

Cyclone Sitrang ErPenses

l.ocal Meeting

BIDA Regrstratlon

IDRT Maintanance Cost

BD Jobs Com

t\4edlcai support

Samokal school

Laptop Renl

Contribution to EDUCO Funded Project

Wages Paid

Advertisem ent

Food cost (Dhaka)

AC repair

Docu me ntory

Land Mutation Cost

Staff orientation meetinB

lnternet/email bill

Dlsh bill
Tonner for Prnter & Photostate l\lachine

Onllne charBe

Total ---13-9!!.19L

&PKFAHKC

100,000

81,785

75,500

66,652
66,100
52,010

50,000

31,920
37.800

33,000
29,500

24,404
18,500

13,000

10,000

9,098

8,236

5,400

4,204
230

\-

d

31 Bank charge

lvlicro Credlt Program {MCP)

Uttaran general fund

Locally Led Dlsaster Reduction ln the Bangladesh Coastal

Supporting Halmony lmprovinB Nutrition and Environment

]( VGD

SE I P Project
Preparedness and Iesponse support ln Waler' 5anitation and

5lMAVl WASH Project

Restoration of Essential Service for the Cllmatic Displacement

SaFAL Project

River Basin Project

Supporting Harmony lmprovinB Nutrition and Environment

Financial Inclusion lmproves Sanitation and Health {Finish)

SIDA2GROW

Restoration of Essential Services for the climate displacement

ICBC Project

iDCOL Biogas and Bio-fertillzer ProBram

Rural Advisorv Services for Women Empowermerrt (RA54WE)

STEP Project
Restoration of Essentlal 5ervice for the Climatic Displacement

UMIMCC

VSP Project

Cyclone Remal- Relif and Early Recov-"ry

Zurich Climate Resilience Program {Phase-lll)

BSRM Water SuPPort Project

LAPA Project

lJttaran Pani

A[/]AR Project

Cyclone Pre & Post Activatlon Prolect

BGD SIDA RRM CYclone Remal 2024

BGD HF Bangladesh Countrywide Response 2023 Project

Education Proiect
the Satkhira Resilient Water Systems Pilot Project

5kllls Development Proiect

EHAFACS Project
Inelrim Protection ABrlangementfor Flood Effected Most -at

Restoration of Essential Service for the Climatic Displacement

StrengtheninB Disaster Resilience at Schooi

APROTIRODHO Proiect

Total

773,114

r13,714

200,050 200,050

713,77 4

/3,598
40,481

35,805

20,592

11 ,518
11,953

8,541

8,325

7 ,946
1,314
6,1,42

6,103

5,505

4,190

3,967

1,557

1,,7'10

1,650

1,610

1,500

1,241
1,150

1,100

1,089

703

590

574
460

13,006

1,896

272,764
r 00,988

5,392

1L,132

1 ,278
L2,398

1,438

7,215

5,443

3,87 4

1,265

4,503

3,009

1,485

2,653

4,770

6,040

1,150

8,713

7 ,01,6

5,177

4,880

378

/3,598

40,481
35,805

20,592

t7,518
11,963

8,541
8,325
7,906

7,374
6,742
6,103

5,505

5,232
4,790

3,961

3,557

1,714

1,650

1,510

1,500

1,241
1,150

1,100

1,089

690

574
460

249

13,006

1,896

d-ilk--

\

1
+
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Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1209.

Tel: +88096.13339090-92
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